
               

April 14, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the March 3, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent



Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - Manual check register dated 4/5/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated 3/26/10, 3/29/10, 4/2/10, 4/2/10A,

and 4/9/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

3/15/10 through 3/26/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 4/14/10.  
 

E. Approve and accept Donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.  
 

F. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Calallen Independent School

District for the funding of Diabetes-related projects and supplies for students and the school

community.

 

 

G. Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

a.  Lot 6, save and except the West 3 feet thereof; and the North 25 feet of Lot 7,

     Block 3, Shoreline Park Addition, in the amount of $1,475.00.

b. Tract 10, and a portion of Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1 Subdivision, in the amount of

    $2,000.00.

c.  The East one-half of Lot 7, Block 5, West End Addition, City of Robstown, in the amount

     of $675.00.

d.  Lots 23 and 24, Block 11, Dan L. Messer Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

e.  Lot 19, Block 63, West End Addition, City of Bishop, in the amount of $200.00.

f.   Lot 20, Block 63, West End Addition, City of Bishop, in the amount of $200.00.

g.  Lot 4, Block 22, Segrest Addition, Replat, in the amount of $7,191.46.

h.  Lot 6, Block 5, West End Addition, City of Robstown, in the amount of $2,900.00.

i.   Lot 13, Block 1, Massey Subdivision, in the amount of $2,500.00.

j.   Lots 20 and 21, Block 5, W. R. Griffin Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

k.  Lot 13, Block 12, Sands and Rice Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

l.   Lot 21 and the West one-half of Lot 22, Block 3, Las Delicias Addition, in the amount

     of $550.00.

m. Lots 5 and 6, Block 7, Bluebonnet Addition, in the amount of $1,400.00.

n.  Lots 18 and 19, Block 3, Las Delicias Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

o.  Lots 27 and 28, Block 7, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $1,000.00.

p.  Lot 13, Block 4, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,000.00.

q.  Lots 42 and 43, Block 1, Bluebonnet Addition, in the amount of $4,000.00.

r.   An undivided 1/3 interest in Lots 8 and 9, Block 1, Sunflower Addition, in the amount

     of $2,500.00.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Recognize the achievements of Marcus Kellogg, Tuloso-Midway High School Senior.  
 

2. Discuss and consider the acceptance of 250 books from the United States Library of Congress

donated by U.S. Congressman Solomon P. Ortiz to the Nueces County Keach Family Library.

 



 

3. Discuss and consider selecting Naismith Engineering, Inc. to provide engineering services

related to installation of a Marquee at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds;  and

authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering Services Contract with Naismith

Engineering, Inc.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for

Professional Services with Justice Benefits, Incorporated (JBI).

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointments to the South Texas Water

Authority and the Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider a one-year maintenance agreement with VistaCom in the amount of

$2,246.00.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1, San Petronila Estates Unit No. 2, first time water

distribution project.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2843-10, Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3,

with Vulcan Construction Materials, LP.

 

 

2. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2841-10, Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building

Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement, with M & D Flooring, L.L.C.

 

 

3. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2839-09, Water Distribution System Improvements

Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision, with Constar Construction.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 14 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 268

b.  Unfreeze List No. 587

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 3/26/10 and 4/2/10

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including



litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Manual check register dated 4/5/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register



CONSOLIDAT CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/2212010 -- 04/04/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Status Check Amount 

02 00002150 V31565 Boon Chapman 111923 TR 03/31/2010 HW IS 514,428.76 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201821 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201821 TR 03/24/2010 HW IS 2,956.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201823 V24610 TDCJ WT201823 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 15,875.60 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201827 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT201827 TR 03/3112010 HW IS 70,627.19 
02 00201828 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201828 TR 03/3112010 HW IS 29,791.25 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201833 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK 201833 TR 04/02/2010 HW IS 1,235,908.00 
02 00201834 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201834 TR 04/02/2010 HW IS 400,327.78 
02 00201835 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201835 TR 03/31/2010 HW IS 258.33 
02 00201836 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201836 TR 04/02/2010 HW IS 3,988.90 
02 00201837 VI4717 Flex Corp WT201837 TR 04/0212010 HW IS 1,244.34 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/0112010 HW IS 66,796.56 

** S OR T TO TAL S ** --- .. ..........................................._............. 

Hand Written 2,342,203.61 
.............. -_ .. --_ ....----------_...............-- ........ -- ....................................--....... 

02 Group Total 2,342,203.61 

04 00201820 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT201820 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 2,000,000.00 
** BREAK ** 

04 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03/26/2010 HW IS 74,669.80 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** .. -- ...........................------_....................... 

Hand Written 2,074,669.80 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

04 Group Total 2,074,669.80 

07 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 45,967.44 

** SOR T TOT A L S ** --_ .... -----...._------_ ....................... 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez Page: 
Current Date: 04/05/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:48 



CON SOL I D A 1 L< 0 C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/22/2010 --04104/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee !D. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 45,967.44 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::==:.;:: 

07 Group Total 45,967.44 

09 00201805 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201805 TR 03/3112010 HW IS 102,400.00 

** BREAK ** 
09 00201831 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201831 TR 04/0212010 HW IS 98,076.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ..................................----------_......... 

Hand Written 200,476.00 
...................----_... __..."" ......................-_. 
.... ________ 8 ........................................... 

09 Group Total 200,476.00 

10 00201805 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201805 TR 03/3112010 HW IS 170,270.00 

** BREAK ** 
10 00201822 V08277 Texpool Investment 111874 TR 03/24/2010 HW IS 600,000.00 

** BREAK ** 
10 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 72.95 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------_ .._..................._---_.......----_. 
Hand Written 770,342.95 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

10 Group Total 770,342.95 

11 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03123/2010 HW IS 412,284.11 

** BREAK ** 
11 
11 
II 

00201824 
00201825 
00201826 

V00685 
V00530 
V00685 

Jury Fund 7 
Expense Fund 03 
Jurv Fund 7 

WT201824 
111875 
WT201826 

TR 
TR 
TR 

03/2412010 
03/26/2010 
03/29/2010 

HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 
IS 
IS 

9,350.00 
914,941.77 

10,020.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201829 
11 00201830 

V00530 
V00486 

Expense Fund 03 
Payroll Fund 02 

111920 
WT201830 

TR 
TR 

03/30/2010 
03/30/2010 

HW 
HW 

IS 
IS 

262,969.10 
126,887.95 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/0112010 HW IS -2,726.97 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 2 Current Date: 04/05/2010 

Time: 08:31:48Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 



CONSOLIDAT CHECK REG. 
'~. ".' 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 03/22/2010 -- 04/04/201 0 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
-_...._..__.....................................__.........
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 

Written 1,733,725.96 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 1,733,725.96 

12 00201805 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201805 TR 03/31/20 I 0 HW IS 32,242.00 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 8,713.73 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03/26/2010 HW IS 30,010.68 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03130/2010 HW IS 37,232.02 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201831 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201831 TR 04/02/2010 HW IS 312,798.00 

** SO R T TOTALS** 

Hand Written 420,996.43 
:::: ::::;:::::::::::=:::::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 420,996.43 

13 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 22,683.10 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03/26/2010 HW IS 514,732.52 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 57,111.08 
13 00201830 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201830 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 10,472.97 
13 00201831 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201831 TR 04/02/2010 HW IS 524,490.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/01/2010 HW IS 77,008.07 

....-- ..--- ..-......... -- ..................................... 

Hand Written 1,206,497.74 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** 

;: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 1,206,497.74 

Page: 3
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 04/05/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31 :48 

http:1,206,497.74
http:1,206,497.74
http:77,008.07
http:524,490.00
http:10,472.97
http:57,111.08
http:514,732.52
http:22,683.10
http:420,996.43
http:420,996.43
http:312,798.00
http:37,232.02
http:30,010.68
http:8,713.73
http:32,242.00
http:1,733,725.96
http:1,733,725.96


CON SOL I D A 1 _ u C H E C K REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/22/2010 --04104/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status Check Amount 

14 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 35,236.78 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,463.56 

... -------..-.....................--....--- ..  ..-~"** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 36,700.34 

:::::::::::::==:::::::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 36,700.34 

15 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 8,773.84 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 824.15 

..........-..-......_........._------_......................
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 9,597.99 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 9,597.99 

16 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 780.11 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201829 V00530 Fund 03 11] 920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 8,061.66 

_________ M ........................................__ .....


** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 8,841.77 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 8,841.77 

17 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 5,565.60 

** BREAK ** 
17 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03/26/2010 HW IS 547.86 

** BREAK ** 
17 0020]829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 7,438.82 

........-----------_....................-........_-_.
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 13,552.28 

Page: 4 
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 04/05/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:48 

http:13,552.28
http:7,438.82
http:5,565.60
http:8,841.77
http:8,841.77
http:8,061.66
http:9,597.99
http:9,597.99
http:8,773.84
http:36,700.34
http:36,700.34
http:1,463.56
http:35,236.78


CON SOL I D A \,. CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 03/22/2010 -- 04/04/20 10 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date ,,;C==a=n=,=ce=I=D==a=teType Status Check Amount 
::::::::::::::;;:::::;::::::::::::; 

17 Group Total 13,552.28 

18 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03123/2010 HW IS 28,118.32 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03126/2010 HW IS 109,125.27 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 4,778.21 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 142,021.80 

:::::::::::::::;:::::::::=::::::::: 

18 Group Total 142,021.80 

19 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 19,587.32 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 03/26/2010 HW IS 75,820.00 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 188,867.46 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/0112010 HW IS 30,950.26 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 315,225.04 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

19 Group Total 315,225.04 

20 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 100.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 150,730.00 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/0112010 HW IS -131.63 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 150,698.37 

Page: 5
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 04/05/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31 :48 

http:150,698.37
http:150,730.00
http:315,225.04
http:315,225.04
http:30,950.26
http:188,867.46
http:75,820.00
http:19,587.32
http:142,021.80
http:142,021.80
http:4,778.21
http:109,125.27
http:28,118.32
http:13,552.28


CONSOLIDA1_u CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/22/2010 -- 04/04/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
........... -----... ....._.................._........................................--- ..-.. .. -_ ..._- ........-----_. 

20 Group Total 150,698.37 

28 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 21,923.50 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 84,140.50 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** -.........------_ .. _.........._.._- ....~----•. 

Hand Written 106,064.00
-----...................................... _-_................-----_..-...............------ ....-.. ""-- .... -_. 

28 Group Total 106,064.00 

30 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 0312312010 HW IS 14,738.70 

** BREAK ** 
30 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 2,104.73 
30 00201830 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201830 TR 03/3012010 HW IS 1,108.36 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** ......._........------_...._........................_.., 

Hand Written 17,951.79 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

30 Group Total 17,951.79 

32 00000489 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 111917 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 4,282.02 

** BREAK ** 
32 00040888 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 03125/2010 VH IS 0.00 
32 00040889 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 03/25/2010 VH IS 0.00 

** BREAK ** 
32 00040937 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 03/25/2010 VH IS 0.00 

32 00040938 VOID VOID * * VOID * * TR 03/25/2010 VH IS 0.00 

** BREAK ** 
32 00041099 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 111876 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,329.45 

32 00041100 V31180 Chapa, Angel 111877 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 747.85 

32 00041101 V27404 Garcia, Sara 111878 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 441.93 

32 00041102 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C 111879 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,050.43 

32 00041103 V29023 Gracia, Mario 111880 TR 03/3012010 HW IS 218.37 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 6 

Current Date: 04/05/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:48 



CONSOLIDAl , CHECK REG. 
Nueces County· Production 

Date Range: 03/2212010 -- 04/04/20 1 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

32 00041104 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 111881 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 928.08 

32 00041105 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 111882 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 779.08 

32 00041106 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 111884 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 630.46 

32 00041107 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 111885 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 556.51 

32 00041108 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 111886 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 218.37 

32 00041109 V32366 Rendon, Randy 111887 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 358.54 

32 00041110 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 111888 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,009.19 

32 00041111 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 111889 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,376.09 

32 00041112 V19783 Rodriquez, David 111890 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 1,011.16 

32 00041113 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 111891 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 608.38 

32 00041114 V31373 Santos, Samuel 111892 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 198.37 
32 00041115 V00375 Tractor Supply Company 111893 TR 03/3012010 HW IS 39.99 
32 00041116 VOO021 Robstown Hardware 111894 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 2,052.71 
32 00041117 V32448 Southern Tire Mart Inc 111895 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 842.82 
32 00041118 V17813 H & V Equipment Servic 111896 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 179.80 
32 00041119 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 111897 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 75.32 
32 00041120 V05007 Sam's Club 111898 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 888.87 
32 00041121 V32463 Ed's Auto Clinic 111899 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 450.00 
32 00041122 V23826 O'Reilly Auto Parts 111900 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 21.47 
32 00041123 V01386 Wa1 Mart 111901 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 137.12 
32 00041124 V00513 ABC Keys & Safes 111902 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 94.00 
32 00041125 V29295 ERS-Texas Social Secur 111903 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 35.00 
32 00041126 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 111904 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 233.50 
32 00041127 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 111905 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 175.00 
32 00041128 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 111906 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 86.00 
32 00041129 V14305 US Treasury 111907 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 67.50 
32 00041130 V03075 NCE Credit Union 111908 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 3,421.26 
32 00041131 V08771 Nueces County 111909 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 422.00 
32 00041132 V08771 Nueces County 111910 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 8,318.94 
32 00041133 V0877 I Nueces County 111911 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 570.00 
32 00041134 V07943 Texas County & Distric 111912 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 4,171.26 
32 00041135 V29339 Padilla, Andres 111913 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 375.00 
32 00041136 V27919 Fidelity Security 111914 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 189.13 
32 00041137 V30799 Lincoln National Life 111915 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 141.58 
32 00041138 V32430 AFLAC 111916 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 459.86 

--.~---.-. '~"~"-- ._- ~-"-----

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 7 

Current Date: 04/05/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:48 



CONSOLIDA1--,,-J CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/2212010 -- 04/04/20 1 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** --------------------------------. 
Hand Written 39,192.41 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

32 Group Total 39,192.41 

37 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 3,396.58 
** BREAK ** 

37 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/201 0 HW IS 943.64 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 4,340.22 

.__ ........ - --............--_ .........._..__........... , 
_........... --_.....................................- ........... . 


37 Group Total 4,340.22 

40 00201819 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111837 TR 03/23/2010 HW IS 17,031.35 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201822 V08277 Texpool Investment 111874 TR 03/2412010 HW IS 3,462.00 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201825 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111875 TR 0312612010 HW IS 162,902.58 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201829 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111920 TR 03/30/2010 HW IS 35,204.51 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201839 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111921 TR 04/0112010 HW IS 2,206.73 

- .............. --_ ......-- ............- ..__...............
"""SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 220,807.17

--_......... ----_......................... _.... - .........
-_ .............._-_ ................- ........................ , 


40 Group Total 220,807.17 

Page: 8 Current Date: 04/0512010User: IDA • Ida Casarez 
Time: 08:31 :48 Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:220,807.17
http:220,807.17
http:2,206.73
http:35,204.51
http:162,902.58
http:3,462.00
http:17,031.35
http:4,340.22
http:4,340.22
http:3,396.58
http:39,192.41
http:39,192.41


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated 3/26/10, 3/29/10, 4/2/10, 4/2/10A, and 4/9/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: RegularCkRegister 3/26/10

Link: RegularCkRegister 3/29/10

Link: RegularCkRegister 4/2/10

Link: RegularCkRegister 4/2/10A

Link: RegularCkRegister 4/9/10



------

- ----------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:58:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/26/20 I 0 
Report Date: 03/26/20 I 0 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00620858 03/26/2010 2004 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 1901 2319 Due to Capital 

Check Total ~857.00 

00620859 03/26/2010 2004 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 0120 2319 Due to Capital Projects 30,010.68 

Check Total __30,010.68 

00620860 03/26/2010 2004 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 0040 2319 Due to Capital Projects 17,554.67 

Check Total __LI~~~4~~Z 

00620861 03/26/2010 2007 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 0448 2319 Due to Capital Projects 162,902.58 

Check Total 162,902.58 

00620862 03/26/2010 2007 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 0110 2319 Due to Capital Projects 288.70 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 1500 2319 Due to Capital Projects 845.00 

Check Total 

00620863 03/26/2010 2007 CO'S 

Due to Capital Projects Fund GEN 0040 2319 Due to Capital Projects 53,969.07 

Check Total 53,969.07 

00620864 03/26/2010 BEACH MGMENT FUND 18 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 1917 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 1,498.98 

Check Total 1,498.98 
-- --------- ------_.-

00620865 03/26/2010 BEACH MGMENT FUND 18 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 0110 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 856,712.30 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 5106 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 20,714.03 

Check Total 877--,~26.31 

00620866 03/26/2010 BEACH MGMENT FUND 18 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 0170 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 547.86 

Check Total 547.86 

00620867 03/26/2010 BEACH MGMENTFUND 18 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 0040 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 3,146.06 

http:3,146.06
http:877--,~26.31
http:20,714.03
http:856,712.30
http:1,498.98
http:1,498.98
http:53,969.07
http:53,969.07
http:162,902.58
http:162,902.58
http:17,554.67
http:30,010.68
http:30,010.68


----

-----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:58:27 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/26/20 I 0 

Report Date: 03/26/20 I 0 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt 

00620868 03/26/2010 

00620869 03126/20 10 

00620870 03/26/2010 

0062087] 03/26/20 10 

00620872 03/26/2010 

00620873 03/26/2010 

00620874 03/26/2010 

Payee Name Description 

GENERAL FUND 

Due to General Fund 

LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JAN 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING 

MAIN GRANT FUND 20 

Due to Capital Projects Fund 

MAIN GRANT FUND 20 

Due to Main Grant Fund 

NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF 

Services - Other 

ROAD FUND-I 2 

Due to Road Fund 

SELF INSURANCE FUND 10 

Due to Self Insurance Fund 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

1393 

OlIO 

1915 

1330 

0180 

0180 

Object 

231] 

4500 

2319 

2320 

5455 

2312 

2310 

Object Description 

Check Total 

Due To General Fund 

Check Total 

LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

Check Total 

Due to Capital Projects 

Check Total 

Due to Main Grant Fund 

Check Total 

Services - Other 

Check Total 

Due to Road Fund 

Check Total 

Due to SelfInsurance Fund 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

86,804.89 

86,804.89 

507,703.00 

50!,70~.00 

36,381.74 

36,381. 74 

43,464.02 

43,464.02 

7,029.52 

8,839.38 

___ J.&J9.38 

13,48 LOO 

13,4~1.00 

] ,882,250.48 

1,882,750.48 

http:1,882,750.48
http:882,250.48
http:13,4~1.00
http:J.&J9.38
http:8,839.38
http:7,029.52
http:43,464.02
http:43,464.02
http:36,381.74
http:50!,70~.00
http:507,703.00
http:86,804.89
http:86,804.89


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:44:45 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/29/20 10
Report Date: 03/29/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620875 03129/2010 COOPER, MELANIE ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.57 

Check Total 200.37 

LA Check Stock Total 200.37 

Grand Total ==~~;,; 



-----

User ID: Sail JUaJura Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register CUITl'ut 1J1m:: I i 20:51 

Report Name: AP~CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/20 I ()
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017581 04/02/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

DELEON, RICKY ATTY 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00017582 04/02/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

FILLMORE, DARINS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FILLMORE, DARINS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ESCOBEDO, ROBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SALAZAR, JAVIER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total _... _~Q~Q.OQ 

00017583 04/02/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

BROWNING, KRISTEENA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 251.88 

Check Total 251.88 

00017584 04/02/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MARNOLEJO, SONIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ALI, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
SAM MORA, ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50,00 
BORRYO, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 615.00 

00017585 04/02/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.L.L.C. 

JONES, ERICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
HORALEK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
DEL BOSQUE, BRENDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 340.00 
---,~~-~-.-

00017586 04/02/2010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

BAZAN, MELANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00017587 04/02/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

RIOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HORALEK, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROBBINS, PATRICIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROBBINS, PATRICIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROBBINS, PATRICIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~criptiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

00017588 04/02/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

TAM ARIZ, FRANK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 
SOTO, ISSAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 
CANTU, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
TAMG, GEORGE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00017589 04/02/2010 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

CANTU, JULIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017590 04/02/2010 CERV ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

GONZALEZ, GRILLERMO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GAYTON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017591 04/02/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DELGADO, JASMINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
MARTINEZ, VALERIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00017592 04/02/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

GASSER, SCOTT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GONZALEZ, LETICIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00017593 04/02/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GUZMAN, PATRICK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
AYALA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 
ROQUE, JORGE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
ROQUE, JORGE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00017594 04/02/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

SALISBURY, CHELSEY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
NELSON, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



-----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0312412010
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MUNGIA, CRISTOBAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 250.00 

MUNGIA, CRISTOBAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MUNGIA, CRISTOBAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GALINDO, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,575.00 

00017595 04/02/20 I 0 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

ALLEN, KENDALL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ALLEN, KENDULL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017596 04/02/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

LOZANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 

AYALA,GRANDMOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 445.00 

MARTINEZ, RIVER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 785.00 

Check Total _~OO.OQ 

00017597 04/0212010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ONEAL, WAYNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00017598 04/02/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

REYES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l35.00 

,{;,heck Total l35.00 

00017599 04/02/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CABRIALEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARZA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00017600 04/02/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RAMIREZ, PABLO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ESPINOSA, MALLORY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RIOS, JOE A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 

KIRK, KEVIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 965.00 

00017601 04/02/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

RAMOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

http:1,575.00


--------

-----

---

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11:20:51 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010

Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SAENZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MIRILES, PEDRO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00017602 04/0212010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

PEREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00017603 04/02/2010 HALL, GARY A 

PULIDO, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
HEADEN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GALLEROS, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
FLORES, MARIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
QUILL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 
PULIDO, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
SALAZAR, RANDALL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00017604 04/02/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

WILLIAMS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00017605 04/02/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

HERNANDEZ, TRACY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DIAZ, MANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00-----, ------

00017606 04/02/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

CRAIG, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 720.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00017607 04/02/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

JOHNSON, MAUREEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00017608 04102/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

PRODO, RODOLFO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DELGADO, MARIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 930.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Da te: 04/02/2010 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LETHAM, MONA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

00017609 04/02/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

BENEVIDEZ, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450,00 

Check Total 

00017610 04/02/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

V ASQUEZ. EMILIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75,00 

75.00 

00017611 04/02/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SIMMS, ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

00017612 04/02/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SANCHEZ, SAMANTHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

455.00 
.. _--

455.00 

00017613 04/02/2010 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

00017614 04/02/2010 

SOT VS HEARING ON TERM INA TION 

OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

I,SOO,OO 

_J.!.Sp.o:QQ 

MONTEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00017615 04/02/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MCCOY, CURTIS 

LAIS, BARBARA 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 
3370 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 
250.00 

Check Total 

00017616 04/02/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN 

LOZANO, CHILD 

AYALA, 

PEREZ, CHILD 

MCMANUS, TIMOTHY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

120,00 
190.00 
370.00 
100.00 
300.00 

Check Total 

00017617 04/02/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

450,00 



Ust'r ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Currt'nt Timt': II :20:51 
Report Name: AP_CCR__NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I0 Current Datt': 03/24/20 I0 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti!Hl DIV Dept Object Object Dt'scription Check Amount 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

CANO, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 
50.00 

Check Total 

00017618 04/02/20 I0 SANJINES, IRMA M 

BERMUDEZ, RICHARD 

BERMUDEZ, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 
3250 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
100.00 

----------

200.00 

00017619 04/02/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
Check Total J,333.3~ 

00017620 04/02/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

DELEON,GUADALUPE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 
450.00 

00017621 04/02/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

LOPEZ, JEREMIAH GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00017622 04/02/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RODRIGUEZ, KENNY 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE 

GONZALEZ, FATHER 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 
50.00 

125.00 
95.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00017623 04/02/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

V ALDEZ, MOTHER 

MEEKS, CHILD 

HENDERSON, COURTNEY 

HENDERSON,COURTNEY 

HENDERSON, COURTNEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3370 
3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

120.00 
140.00 
450.00 
100.00 
300.00 

Check Total I II 

00017624 04/02/20 I0 TORRES, DEEANN 

SALAZAR, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check T()tal 

250.00 
-

250.00 -----



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/2412010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.iE!~DescriPtioll Check Amount 

00017625 04/02/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

DELAPAZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROMO, ROBIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00017626 04/02/2010 W ALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

RODRIGUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

AVALES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

GARCIA, JERRY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 545.00 

00017627 04/02/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 41,994.20 

Check Total __~I ,994.20 

00017628 04/02/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

CANALES, STEVEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CRUZ, GREGORIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017629 04/02/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ALLENBAUGH, MATTHEW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ALLENBAUGH, MATTHEW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 --
00017630 04/02/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

LEDESMA, JOSHUA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total __.111869.41 

00620668 04/02/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00620669 04/02/2010 ADKINS, ALISSA A 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

reimbursement for CD of Spears GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 26.00 
--

Check Total 26.00 

00620670 04/02/2010 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

DRISCOLL BUILDING SECURITY SER GEN 1770 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 119.92 

Check Total 119.92 

00620671 04/02/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 199.43 

Check Total 199.43 ---~--~. 

00620672 04/02/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00620673 04/02/2010 AMERICAN FIL TRA nON 

COUNTY AIRPORT GEN 0160 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

RONNIE H. POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 35.00 

BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

CSCD BUILDING GEN 1490 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 160.50 

AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 53.50 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

PORT ARANSAS BUILDING GEN 1530 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 240.00 

SHOWBARN GEN 1550 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 28.50 

ROBSTOWN HUMAN SERVICES GEN 1580 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

PRECINCT 3 YARD GEN 1600 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 

ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 1600 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 23.00 
-

Check Total 778.50 

00620674 04/02/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

Check Total 10.25 

00620675 04/02/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,493.68 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/02/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,493.68 

00620676 04/02/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00620677 04/02/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 182.41 
OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 185.79 
OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 
3720 

5228 
5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

22,231.74 
22,374.75 

Check Total _ 44,974.69 

00620678 04/02/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0160 

1500 
1500 

5266 
5266 
5266 
5266 

5265 
5265 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

85.00 
85.00 
85.00 
80.00 
80.00 
85.00 

-----------------

500.00 

00620679 04/02/2010 AT&T 

01/26-02/25 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

6.39 

6.39 

00620680 04/02/2010 AT&T 

03/07 -04/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

143.27 
-_..._--

143.27 

00620681 04/02/2010 AT&T 

03/07-04/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.27 

Check Total 143.27 

00620682 04/02/2010 AT&T 

03/7-04/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

150.96 
---

150.96 

00620683 04/02/2010 AT&T 

0311 3-0411 2 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 118.06 



-----------

----

-----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: II :20:5 I 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/24/20 10
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620684 04/02/2010 AT&T 

0311 1-04110 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 168.63 

Check Total 

00620685 04/02/2010 AVFUEL CORPORATION 

100LL AVIATION GAS - MANIFEST GEN 0160 4816 Cost Of Sales 7,368.08 
'.'-- -~------

Check Total 

00620686 04102/2010 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 71,110.35 
---.------

Check Total .~110.35 

00620687 04/02/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

TREVINO, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00620688 04/02/2010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTI 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CO GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 67,925.13 

Check Total ____~1925. 13 

00620689 04/02/2010 BA Y LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 670.36 

Check Total 670.36 -._-------- -

00620690 04/02/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Postage reimbursement GEN 6210 5217 Postage & Fed Express 8.80 

Check Total 8.80.-,-,'---_. 

00620691 04/02/2010 BRANSCOMB PC 

legal services through January GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 11,399.99 

Check Total 11 

00620692 04/02/2010 C CIS 0 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

dec09 I cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

http:11,399.99
http:67,925.13
http:71,110.35
http:7,368.08


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20] 0 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt PllVee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620693 04/02/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC SHERIFF OFF GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 80.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC SHERIFF OFF GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,985.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC SHERIFF OFF GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 80.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC CONSTABLE 3 GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,985.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC CONSTABLE 5 GEN 2410 5661 Molor Vehicles 80.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC CONSTABLE 5 GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 80.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC SHERIFF OFF GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,985.00 

2010 TAHOE FOR NC CONSTABLE 3 GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 80.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC CONSTABLE 5 GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,985.00 

2010 TAHOES FOR NC CONSTABLE 5 GEN 2410 5661 Motor Vehicles 23,985.00 

Check Total 120,325.00 

00620694 04/02/20 I 0 CAS A OF NUECES COUNTY 

NP Jury Donations GEN 3300 2421 NP Jury Donations 334.00 
-- -------- ._" 

Check Total 334.00 

00620695 04/02/2010 CCISD 

janlO 21cs GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 1,411.00 

Check Total _~11.00 

00620696 04/02/2010 CCISD 

dec09 15cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 479.00 
----

Check Total 479.00 

00620697 04/02/2010 CHAPA, A DEL LLANO 

DELOSSANTOS, MATTHEW GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
------~ 

Check Total 100.00 

00620698 04/02/2010 CHA VES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services on Campos et al GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,463.57 

Check Total __1,463.57 

00620699 04/02/20 10 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services campos et al v GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 3,241.93 

Check Total 

00620700 04/02/20 I 0 CHEMTEX ENVIRONMENTAL 

ANNUAL SAMPLE ANAL YSIS OF STOR GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tests & Other 600.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

Check Total 600.00 

00620701 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

GEN 

GEN 

0130 

0130 

2280 

4610 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 

4,120.55 

0.24 

Check Total 120.79 

00620702 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

129w 02112-03/15 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

1,148.24 

00620703 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

27w 27g 02112-03/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

512.04 

00620704 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1275w 02/12-03/15 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

10,404.04 

___ 10,404.04 

00620705 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

45w 38g 02/15-03/16 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

910.09 

9 

00620706 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lw 02/15-03/16 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

82.76 
----

82.76 

00620707 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

mOO0977 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 612.11 

Check Total 61 II 

00620708 04/02/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0170 

0180 

1490 

3110 

3120 

3130 

3140 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 

3,790.66 

364.49 

838.32 

692.52 

36.45 

36.45 

36.45 

36.45 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 13 


Check# Check Dt 

00620709 04/02/2010 

00620710 04/02/2010 

00620711 04/02/2010 

0062071204/02/2010 

Payee Name Description 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

800 MHZ RADIO MAINT. NOV - JAN 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Food Handlers class for Robsto 

CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES CONTRAC 

COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION REPAY 

REPAIR AND MATCH PAINT ON 

CONOLY,DAVIDZ 

legal services on Packery Chan 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3300 5258 


GEN 3310 5258 


GEN 3320 5258 


GEN 3330 5258 


GEN 3340 5258 


GEN 3350 5258 


GEN 3360 5258 


GEN 3370 5258 


GEN 3380 5258 


GEN 3490 5258 


GEN 3520 5258 


GEN 3700 5258 


GEN 3720 5258 


GEN 3810 5258 


GEN 3820 5258 


GEN 3830 5258 


GEN 3840 5258 


GEN 3850 5258 


GEN 5330 5258 


GEN 4190 5437 


GEN 1917 5309 


GEN 0120 5249 


GEN 1285 5301 


Object Description Check Amount 
I 


Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 36.45 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 400.94 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 109.35 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 6,123.36 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 4,118.70 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,020.56 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 911.22 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 583.18 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 838.32 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,093.46 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.24 

Check Total ..._.~L541. 17 


Fees & Permits 78.00 

Check Total 78.00 

Architects 1,224.00 

Check Total ___ l,224.0Q 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 900.00 
. 

Check Total 900.00 
-.--- 

Attorney Fees 990.00 

CheckTotal 

00620713 04/02/2010 CONOLY,DAVIDZ 

http:l,224.0Q
http:1,224.00
http:1,093.46
http:1,020.56
http:4,118.70
http:6,123.36


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 14 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

legal services for Packery Cha GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,080.00 

Check Total 1.080.00 
.--.-~-~,~~----

00620714 04/02/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICf 

LE Exam for Feb 2010 (7-each) GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 242.07 

Check Total 242.07 

00620715 04/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Ad 5932036 (Asst Mechanic-PW) GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 323.16 

Newspaper Subscription GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 105.30 

Check Total 428.46 -----.~-------< 

00620716 04/02/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GA YT AN, JOE DEAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 
------~---

00620717 04/02/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

GAYTAN, RUNNIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 
i 

00620718 04/02/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx prescription credit previou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -134.44 

Over payment ofRx prescriptio GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -569.11 

Over payment of Rx prescriptio GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -148.26 

Rx prescription credit not pre GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -39.58 

Credit not taken in a previous GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer tVR -0.02 

Monthly Rx prescriptions for c GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1,699.01 

Rx prescription credit not tak GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR -10.70 

Check Total 796.90 --.--

00620719 04/02/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DELL OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMP GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,201.07 

DELL LATITUDE E5400 NOTEBOOK C GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,890.39 

Check Total _~Q91.4§ 

00620720 04/02/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,851.16 

Check Total 1.16 

00620721 04/02/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 



User ID: San Juamta Ga Current Time: 11 :20:51Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR.NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ST ANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 30.21 

ST ANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 40.10 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed 40.10 

Check Total 

00620722 04/02/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150,00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150,00 

Check Total 450.00 

00620723 04/02/2010 FLORES, RANDY 

PEREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180,00 

Check Total 180.00 

00620724 04/02/2010 GARCIA, DAN 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 500.00 

~heck Total 500,00 

00620725 04/02/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 233.33 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 233.33 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 233.34 

~heck Total 700.00 

00620726 04/02/2010 GARZA BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

~heck Total 

00620727 04/02/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

ROACHA, ISABEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FUENTES, FREDDIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00620728 04/02/2010 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

SML Charge GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 

Ford Valve w/Sleeve Nut GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 42,00 

Unit #367 2004 Ford F-250 GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 344,20 

Front End Aligrunent GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 64.95 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Curren t Time: 11 :20:51Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name [)e$cri)~tiol1 

Report Da te: 04/02/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

MountlDismount & Balance GEN 0180 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

64.00 

527.1 

00620729 04/02/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

JUAREZ, NICHOLAS 

MARTINEZ, ALTERIQUE 

GUAJARDO, RUBEN 

SEGOVIA, MARK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

75.00 

310.00 

310.00 
~~--

745.00 

00620730 04/02/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

OCHOA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00620731 04/02/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

WICKLINE, JENNIFER 

MILLER, TIFF ANY 

WICKLINE, JENNIFER 

SOLIS, MIRANDA 

VINES. CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 

785.00 

110.00 

195.00 

180.00 

~~ 1,,!40.00 

00620732 04/02/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

3,632.38 
-------

~632.38 

00620733 04/02/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

4,978.04 

_~___,!,978.04 

00620734 04/02/2010 HERNANDEZ, JUAN 

INSTALL NEW TRANSORMER AND GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,000.00 

00620735 04/02/20 I 0 HOLMES, MELISSA 

overage refund GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

7.00 

7.00 

00620736 04/02/2010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 135.05 



Current Time: 11 :20:51User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 17 

Check# CheckDt fayee NJlme Descriptiol! DIV Dept Object Qbject llescription Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 388.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 135.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 388.30 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.05 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 NR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 NR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 NR Global Spectrum 203.95 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0140 1433 NR Global Spectrum 382.90 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 139.80 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.60 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0170 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 296.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN OHIO 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 169.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 169.00 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 352.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 184.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 176.40 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 



Current Time: 11 :20:51User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Datt.': 04/02/2010 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payet.' Namt.' Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 348.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 133.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 314.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 181.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 181.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 337.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 153.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 337.85 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 153.55 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 77.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.60 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 239.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 647.50 

COPIER RENT ILEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 



Current Time: 11 :20:51User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 124.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 124.66 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1315 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 426.13 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1315 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 426.13 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 112.43 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 96.15 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.08 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 109.70 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 212.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 



User ID: San Juanita Ga 

Report Name: APCCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Time: 11 :20:51 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQ1! DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 162.87 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.98 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 323.77 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 175.42 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3310 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 175.42 

COPIER RENTILEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 105.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 1012009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.35 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 	 Current Time: 11 :20:51 
Current Date: 03/24/2010Report Name: AP__CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/0212010 
Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 500.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs . 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 152.90 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 345.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 685.06 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.76 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 140.89 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 106.57 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 157.69 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 157.69 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.1 0 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009- GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 



User ID: San Juanita Ga 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Time: 11:20:51 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~cri~tion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 367.18 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.58 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 289.46 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 49.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 307.73 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 192.44 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 289.46 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 184.56 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 73.65 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 154.38 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 154.38 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3850 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 324.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 324.16 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 116.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 116.88 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 



Current Time: II :20:51User ID: San Juanita Ga N ueces Count:r Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/20 10
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 

Check# Check Dt Pa,Yee Name Description 

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

COPIER RENT/LEASE FOR 10/2009

00620737 04/0212010 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 


Page 23 


DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 


GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 90.78 


GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 


GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 148.10 


GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.57 


GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 107.57 


GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 


GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 


GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 


GEN 6210 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 215.25 


Check Total 45,250.92 


GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 75.77 

GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 21.92 

GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.41 

GEN 0120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.61 

GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 34.42 

GEN 0140 1433 AIR Global Spectrum 255.44 

GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 19.07 

GEN 0150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 31.08 

GEN 0160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 11.24 

GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 14.45 

GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.13 

GEN 0170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 78.28 

GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 43.04 

GEN 0180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 39.45 

GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 303.58 

GEN 0402 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 227.91 

GEN 0410 7524 Maintenance Agreement - EquiP! 123.44 

GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 306.13 

GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 106.85 

GEN 0440 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 537.72 

GEN 1121 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 228.32 

GEN 1122 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 65.43 

GEN 1125 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

http:45,250.92


User ID: San Juanita Ga 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 

RePQrt Dat~: 04/02/20 I 0 

Current Time: 11:20:51 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~ri~tion DIV Dept Object Object De$~ription Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 397.10 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 9.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 40 \.(15 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1160 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.00 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1170 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 149.72 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1180 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 74.04 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 17.57 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 204.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 8.54 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.36 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1200 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 150.79 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1245 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.45 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 1,013.89 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1270 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 171.88 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1275 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.61 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1285 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 98.12 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1353 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 38.64 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1391 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 46.85 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1470 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.29 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 102.83 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 389.58 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 1570 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 75.77 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3090 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.55 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 129 Al 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 28.77 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3091 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 211.35 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3120 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 160.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3130 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 260.19 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3140 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Cost.'> 120.59 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3150 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 179.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3250 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 70.51 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3300 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 68.69 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3310 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 118.17 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3320 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 



Current Time: 11 :20: 51User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/2010Report .N~J1le: AP _CCR_NUC Report D~tg: 04/02/2010 
Page 25 

Check# CheckJlt Pay~~ NaD1~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 69.05 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3340 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 117.70 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3350 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3360 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 88.66 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3370 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3380 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 89.86 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 145.51 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3480 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 645.52 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3490 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 537.81 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3492 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 314.86 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 353.02 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 111.09 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 382.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3520 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 813.39 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 187.14 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 108.61 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 742.37 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 101.65 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 188.98 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3530 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 147.41 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3600 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 180.38 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3610 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 30.22 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3613 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 84.48 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3621 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.92 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3622 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 44.80 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3630 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 15.20 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3640 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 24.10 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3650 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 45.53 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3655 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 13.23 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 251.05 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 92.81 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3700 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 60.15 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3710 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 182.22 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 119.99 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 183.99 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Da te: 04/02/2010 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 53.23 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3720 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 657.59 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3810 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.42 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3820 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 34.25 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3830 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 35.25 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3840 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 22.56 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3850 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 29.00 

COPY CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 3890 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 79.62 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 62.52 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 42.04 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 80.84 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 4195 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 12.82 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 5330 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 4.13 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6110 5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 268.60 

COpy CENTER LABOR & USAGE 2009 GEN 6210 5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 83.48 

Check Total 1<t!~5.Q§ 

00620738 04/02/20 I 0 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

IFB NO.2828-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 19,216.60 

Check Total J.2.l.216.60 

00620739 04/02/2010 lEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 183.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 220.50 

PLANS AND SPECIFlCA TION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 330.75 

Check Total 735.00 

00620740 04/02/2010 JONES & COOK 

ITEM #QRT88342 GEN 0170 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 270.00 

HON315CP-P GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 -661.34 

HON315CP-P GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 661.34 

HON315CP-P GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 992.01 

HON315CP-P GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 1,984.02 

HON315CP-P GEN 1250 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1 000 -992.01 

MXNESP20BGY MAXON SERIES 1000 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 294.17 

MXNESP20FGY MAXON SERIES 1000 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 294.17 

MXNSKSH72GY MAXON SERIES 1000 GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 404.23 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: II :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dj: Payee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MXNSKRD2472HCGG MAXON SERIES I GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 309.09 

MXNSKRT2436NCGG MAXON SERIES I GEN 3720 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 200.06 

Check Total 

00620741 04/02/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

PP-809 200 CT ELTORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES (DELIVERY 02/2 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 44.73 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 720.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES (DELIVERY 02/2 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 44.73 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 720.00 

Check Total .. 4,649 ..4§ 

00620742 04/02/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 919.44 

Check Total 919.44 

00620743 04/02/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

SALAZAR, ISAIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
----

Check Total 150.00 

00620744 04/02/2010 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

3rd & 4th Quarter MST contract GEN 1317 5455 Services - Other 20,979.00 

3rd Qtr MST contracted Service GEN 2800 5455 Services - Other 42,871.00 

MOU dated 10115/09 increase se GEN 2850 5455 Services - Other 41,269.50 

Check Total 105, 119.5() 

00620745 04/02/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

feb 10 atty fee GEN 3613 21 10 Attorney Fee Payable 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00620746 04/02/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE X-LARGE (F GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 261.00 

NECKTIE 20" GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.00 

ACEVEDO F NAVY PANTS (CLASS A) GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ACEVEDO F KHAKI LONGS SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

ACEVEDO F KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

NECKTIE 22" PLEASE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.00 

SETS OF CHEVRON FOR THE SERGEA GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 30.00 



--- ------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LEAL J WINDBREAKER SIZE SMALL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

KNANDELJ KHAKI LONGS SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

JOHNSON E CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I SOLIZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

SOLIZ K NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

MCKELVY P BELT SIZE 46 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I MCKELVY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' LEAL I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

JOHNSON E BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

JOHNSON E WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

SOLIZ K CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

LEDESMA X CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GOLD NAME BAR LASTNAME ONLY I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

SPEARS M NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

RODRIGUEZ J BDU NAVY PANTS SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 29.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I RODRIGU GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

WEST J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 9-W GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MARTINEZ M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

MARTINEZ M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

LEAL J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 8 I GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
-------.

Check Total _~754.95 

00620747 04/02/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS EDWARD MARTINEZ, CAUSE GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 612.50 

SOT VS CHARLES YOUNG, CAUSE # GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 525.00 

SOT VS HAYDEN GOLDEN, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 437.50 

Check Total 1,575.09 

00620748 04/02/20 I 0 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GARZA, JOSE LUIS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SAAVEDRA GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

SALDANA GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00620749 04/02/2010 MENT AL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

C.Mendoza out of county juveni GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 45.00 

http:1,575.09


User ID: San Juanita Ga 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 45.00 
.-~~ 

00620750 04/02/2010 MILKINS ROOFING INC 

IFB N0.2827-09 NUECES COUNTY W GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4,275.00 

Check Total __1,275.0Q 

00620751 04/02/2010 MOBILE MINI 

Lease Mobile Office w/Restroom GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 400.00 

Loss Limitation Waiver GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 48.00 

PPE Mobile Office All Others GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 12.50 

Che~k Total 460.50--_._-

00620752 04/02/2010 MOTOROLA INC 

SVCOISVC2010C ANNUAL TECHNICAL GEN 1329 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,478.72 

SVC02SVC0013C SP INFRASTUCTURE GEN 1329 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,917.00 

Check Total ~,3?~.72 

00620753 04/02/2010 MTJ AMERICAN LLC 

FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE F AX:828 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,706.25 

DVS452575P - DETENTION VALUE S GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 7,060.00 

Check Total ..._8,766.~ 

00620754 04/02/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

N.C. MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN (RFP 	 GEN 2731 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 30,405.00 

Check Total )..9-1405.00 

00620755 04/02/2010 NATIONAL ASSOC OF LATINO 

Annual Membership Fee GEN 1020 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00620756 04/02/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 608.30 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 401.05 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 283.40 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPerson8 37l.80 

Check Total 

00620757 04/02/2010 NOTARY ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS Il' 

Notary renewal application 	 GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 72.95 

Check Total 72.95 

http:30,405.00
http:7,060.00
http:1,706.25
http:1,917.00
http:2,478.72
http:1,275.0Q
http:4,275.00


Current Time: 11 :20:51User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010

Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620758 04/02/2010 NUECES COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVC 

AlP Jury Donations GEN 3300 2421 AlP Jury Donations 334.00 

Check Total 334.00 
"---.--~~-

00620759 04/0212010 NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE CITIZH 

AlP Jury Donations GEN 3300 2421 AlP Jury Donations 334.00 

Check Total 334.00 
--------

00620760 04/02/2010 OMNIBASE 

janl0 44cs month pay GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 185.40 

Check Total 185.40 

00620761 04/02/2010 OMNIBASE 

feb 1 0 omnl fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 354.00 

Check Total 354.00 
.-.--~----~-----

00620762 04/02/2010 OMNIBASE 

dec09 38cs month pay GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 196.20 

Check Total 196.20 

00620763 04/02/2010 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

REPAIR GRAPHIC DESIGNS ON DRIV GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 37.72 

18" BADGE WALL MOUNT DECALS FO GEN 3700 5438 General Operating Supplies 50.00 

48" BADGE WALL MOUNT OUTDOOR D GEN 3700 5438 General Operating Supplies 192.00 

Check Total 279.72 

00620764 04/02/2010 MCLEOD USAlPAETEC BUSINESS SVI 

02/11-0311 0 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 30.92 

02111-03/10 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 44.42 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 238.86 

02/11-03110 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 91.27 

02111-03/10 GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 98.87 

02111-03/10 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 144.83 

02111-03110 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 32.42 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 47.84 

02/11-0311 0 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 36.92 

02111-03110 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 87.72 

02/11-03/10 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 170.57 

02111-0311 0 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 105.94 



User ID: San Juanita Ga 

Report Name: AP_CCRNUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 

0211 1-0311 0 GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

0211 1-03/1 0 GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

02/11-03110 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03110 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

0211 1-03/10 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

021l1-03/10 GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

02/11-0311 0 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/10 GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 

02/11-03/1 0 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-0311 0 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

02111-03/1 0 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

021l1-03/l 0 GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 31 

Check Amount 

163.26 

31.07 

115.57 

147.40 

78.73 

101.43 

142.01 

125.57 

31.18 

553.68 

312.37 

30.92 

8,019.61 

32.42 

35.38 

70.92 

73.27 

34.91 

39.14 

535.99 

256.43 

71.27 

43.17 

32.42 

176.73 

31.18 

259.67 

110.09 

37.92 

270.97 

1,045.74 

70.21 

80.02 

32.42 

32.42 

http:1,045.74
http:8,019.61


User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11:20:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

0211 1-03/10 

02111-03/1 0 

02/11-03/10 

02/11-03/1 0 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3091 

3091 

3621 

3700 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

34.14 

66.69 

129.87 

209.93 

Check Total !~796.70 

00620765 04/0212010 PATON, VANCE D 

TUNCHEZ, MARCUS 

MONTALVO, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3050 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

80.00 
-.

130.00---_._

00620766 04/02/2010 PENA, JANET OD 

Intennediate Eye Exam K.Davenp 

Intennediate Eye Exam R.Alcant 

GEN 

GEN 

3492 

3492 

1472 

1472 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

75.00 

60.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00620767 04/02/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

36 MONTH LEASE category I Bund 

36 MONTH LEASE category I Bund 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

55.00 

55.00 

Check Total 

00620768 04/02/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES 

POST AGE METER: P7LA-DM200L 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5215 

5215 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 

63.00 

32.00 

Chec~ Total 95.00 
-~~.---

00620769 04/02/2010 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS PURCHASED FOR GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,514.80 

Check Total 1 14.80 

00620770 04/02/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee harley hart GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00620771 04/02/2010 RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC 

LIMESTONE BASE 

CUSHION SAND 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5264 

5264 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

275.00 

150.00 
---~-----

00620772 04/02/2010 RED HAWK 



Current Time: 11:20:51 User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 10 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00620773 04102/2010 

SERVICE CALL 3/0512009 FOR FIR 

SERVICE CALL FOR FIRE ALARM ClI 

MONITORING CONTRACT - MONITORI 

RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

171002/16-03/17 

580 021l1-031l2 

2394 02/16-03117 

1893 02/16-03/17 

5578 02/1 6-03117 


70 02/16-03/17 

1200 02111-03/16 

3802/15-03/17 

110102/15-03/16 

115502/15-03/17 

432 02/10-03/10 

89902/10-03110 

315 0211 0-03111 


21002/10-03/11 

273 0211 0-03/l 0 

1858 03/02-03112 

502110-03/10 

266102/13-03111 


91802113-03/1 I 


15502112-03/15 

62002112-03/15 

73802115-03112 


73402112-03/15 


14 02113-03112 


465 02112-03115 


155 02/12-03/15 


31305102112-03111 


RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 00620774 04/02/20 I 0 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1500 


1500 


1500 


0120 


0120 


0120 


0120 


0120 


0120 


0120 


0170 


0170 


0170 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


0180 


1490 


1490 


1740 


1740 


1740 


1740 


1740 


1740 


1740 


1740 


Object 

5265 


5265 


5265 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


Page 33 


Object Description Check Amount 


Mechanical System Repairs 299.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 750.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 

Electricity 251.92 

Electricity 100.18 

Electricity 351.13 

Electricity 290.67 

Electricity 783.53 

Electricity 24.42 

Electricity 205.07 

Electricity 25.69 

Electricity 142.89 

Electricity 161.49 

Electricity 74.12 

Electricity 186.01 

Electricity 55.30 

Electricity 40.22 

Electricity 50.05 

Electricity 204.05 

Electricity 21.75 

Electricity 416.78 

Electricity 201.86 

Electricity 31.50 

Electricity 95.82 

Electricity 170.11 

Electricity 100.87 

Electricity 22.87 

Electricity 74.39 

Electricity 31.50 

Electricity 28,900.45 

Check Total 14.64 

http:28,900.45


------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11 :20:51Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010

Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrip tilm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS HECTOR ROQUE SALINAS, GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,578.00 

Check Total ~578.0Q 

00620775 04/02/2010 ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPLY 

48 X 60 HIP R20-8 "STOP FOR SC GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,178.90 

24" X 48" FYG/HIP SCHOOL SPEED GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,085.00 

Check Total __2,263.90 

00620776 04/02/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

LOZANO,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CHAPMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00620777 04/02/2010 RW STONE ENGINEER PLLC 

RENOVATION OF BATH HOUSE AND 0 GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,500.00 

Check Total ~OO.OO 

00620778 04/02/2010 SAN PATRICIO SHERIFF'S DPT 

warrant fees GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00620779 04/02/2010 SCHMIDT, JEFFERY ALLEN 

overpayment GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00620780 04/02/2010 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 

Attn: Annette Powell GEN 1125 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 9,074.00 

Check Total __9,074.00 

00620781 04/02/2010 SICO NORTH AMERICA INC 

PART# 1812-624B-22: 6'X8'XI6"- GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 9,900.00 

PART# 1436-016B-22: 2 STEP RIS GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 650.00 

PART # SPD24401401: 4'X8' STRU GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,448.00 

P ART#3628-4 76B: 4'X8'X48"-76"H GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,670.00 
PART# SASIIJ22: 7-RISE ARTICUL GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,358.00 
ESTIMATED FREIGHT TO YOUR DOCK GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,825.00 
PART# SPCI12B: DUAL PIN CONNE GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 224.00 

ESTIMATED FREIGHT TO YOUR DOCK GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 375.00 

http:1,825.00
http:1,358.00
http:1,670.00
http:1,448.00
http:9,900.00
http:9,074.00
http:9,074.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,263.90
http:1,085.00
http:1,178.90
http:3,578.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP~_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PART# SPCI14B; QUAD PIN CONNE GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Fumiture 408.00 

Check Total 17J!5~:9Q 

00620782 04/02/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORT ABLE RE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 
DELIVERY FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 50.00 

SKID o CANS GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 210.00 

Check Total 330.50 

00620783 04/02/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT ON D GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,970.00 

Check Total 2,970.00 

00620784 04/02/2010 SPORTS SUPPLY GROUP INC 

3 ROS 20 SEAT GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Fumiture 2,218.00 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Fumiture 100.00 

Check Total 18.00 

00620785 04/02/2010 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HVAC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 446.25 

Check Total 446.25-..-~-
00620786 04/02/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

janl0 2cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 7.21 

Check Total 

00620787 04/02/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

dec09 11 cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 52.79 

Check Total 

00620788 04/02/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONM 

HAZEL BAZEMORE CLEANUP GEN 1901 5455 Services - Other 1,391.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00620789 04/0212010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY & 

AlP Jury Donations GEN 3300 2421 AlP Jury Donations 334.00 

Check Total 334.00 

00620790 04/0212010 TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 7,109.00 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 56.00 

http:7,109.00
http:1,391.00
http:2,218.00
http:2,970.00
http:2,970.00


-- ---- ---- ---

User JD: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11 :20: 51Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010

Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total .. __7,165.Q.o 

00620791 04/02/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

janlO 1cs month pay GEN 3622 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 85.00 

£.heck Total 85.00 

00620792 04/02/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

feb 1 0 pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 297.50 

Check Total 

00620793 04/02/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Collections Manual 2010 Sup GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 155.00 

Check Total 155.00 

00620794 04/02/2010 TMA SYSTEMS LLC 

TRAVEL EXPENSE FOR IN HOUSE TR GEN 0120 5317 Training Costs-in House 1,500.13 

Check Total 

00620795 04/02/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOO0978 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 331.53 

Check Total 

00620796 04/02/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

OLVERA,NELVA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00620797 04/02/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/13-04!l2 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 67.81 

03/01-03/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.48 

0311 0-04/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 73.41 

03/13-04112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 510.69 

03/13-04112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 572.41 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 609.27 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.05 

12/04-0 1/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 585.83 

03/07 -04/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 486.70 

Check Total 

00620798 04/02/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

election Code vI, I A, 2 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 346.50 

http:1,500.13


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02120 I 0 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

civil actions against state an GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 119.00 

tx session laws march I, 2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 333.96 

tx session laws march I, 2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions -333.96 

Check Total 465.50 

00620799 04/0212010 WILLMS, FRAN 

GARCIA, UNKNOWN FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

A VILES, ALFRED GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00620800 04/0212010 WOMENS SHELTER OF SOUTH TEXA 

AlP Jury Donations GEN 3300 2421 AlP Jury Donations 334.00 

Check Total 

00620801 04/0212010 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services through 2-5-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,450.00 

Check Total ___1~450.00 

00620802 04/02/2010 WORK BOOT. THE 

ARTURO PACHECO MARCH 2010 SAFE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

CHARLIE CARRION MARCH 2010 SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

CARLOS TORRES FEBRUARY '10 SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ROGELIO CAVAZOS MARCH 2010 SAF GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

BOOTS FOR INLAND PARK GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 180.00 
- ~~--

Check Total 539.90 

00620803 04/0212010 X-RA Y ON WHEELS INC. 

J.Rocha T-spine 4 xray views GEN 3490 1472 Charge Customer AIR 15.00 

J. Rocha T -spine xray 4 views GEN 3490 1472 Charge Customer AIR 220.00 

Check Total 235.00 ----------

00620804 04/0212010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000232 Date: 3/12 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,475.68 

Invoice# 3652000232 Date: 3/12 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 815.88 

Check Total __~~J~§ 
00620805 04/02/2010 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

5 self inking stamps PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 99.75 

ASylvester AHoneysette ECoppin PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 54.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620806 04/02/2010 CENTER FOR STRENGTH BASED STR 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0410 

0440 

0444 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

5,491.95 

2,745.98 

2,224.24 

521.74 

19,28}:9J 

00620807 04/02/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORA TOR 

Invoice# 201002-0 Date: 2/2811 

Invoice# 201002-0 Date: 2/2811 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7239 

7239 

Pharchem INC. 

Pharchem INC. 

959.32 

225.03 

Check Total 1,184.3~ 

00620808 04/02/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1003405 Date: 3/211 0 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

00620809 04/02/2010 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 5712 Date: 3116/10 PRO 0402 7323 Contract PersOlmel Services 125.00 

Check Total 

00620810 04/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Invoice# 10-0219 Date: 2/28/10 PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 

Check Total 

112.50 
-,

112.50 
,--~~---

00620811 04/02/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 63687 Date: 311911 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

162.00 

162.00 

00620812 04/02/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 030630 Date: 2/2811 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,209.60 

Check Total 

00620813 04/02/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

SAFPF TTM'S 3117-3/18/10 PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 51.00 

Check Total 62.00 
---------~-

00620814 04/02/2010 HANNON, ALECIA DAWN 

FY 1 0 Q2 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 97.50 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/24/2010
Report Date: 04/0212010 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti()n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FYI0 Q2 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 49.50 

Check Total 147.00 

00620815 04/02/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

Texas Probation Association Co PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 293.25 

Texas Probation Association Co PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 293.25 

Texas Probation Association Co PRO 0444 7023 Lodging 293.25 

Check Total 879.75----"----

00620816 04/02/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00620817 04102/2010 LAQUlNTA 

Invoice# 05394995 Date: 3/1911 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 90.85 
-~-------------

Check Total 90.85 

00620818 04/02/2010 LAQUlNTA 

Invoice# 09072063 Date: 3114/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 126.84 

Check Total 126.84 

00620819 04/02/2010 MARTINEZ, NINF A 

FYIO Q2 Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 19.25 

FY 1 0 Q2 Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 9.08 

Check Total 28.33 

00620820 04/02/2010 MOORE SUPPLY CO 

Rheem Water Heater PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 2,559.31 

Rheem Water Heater PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 600.33 

Check Total _3,159.64 

00620821 04/02/2010 OMNI COLONNADE 

Margarita Reyes PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 225.92 

Lillian Arias PRO 0410 7023 Lodging 218.91 

Beatrice Miller & Evette Wiggi PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 437.82 

Thelma Smith PRO 0444 7023 Lodging 218.91 

Cynthia Gonzales PRO 0447 7023 Lodging 225.91 

Check Total 11:t?1·41 

http:3,159.64
http:2,559.31


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/24/20 I 0 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620822 04/02/2010 PHYSICIANS DESK REFERENCE 

Invoice# B01522722 Date: 12/41 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 64.95 

Invoice# BOl524734 Date: 12111 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 56.95 

Invoice# B01524734 Date: 12111 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 9.95 

Invoice# B01522722 Date: 12/41 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 38.85 

Invoice# BO J522722 Date: 1214/ PRO 0403 7439 Educational & Demo Material 64.95 

Invoice# BO 1522722 Date: 12/41 PRO 0410 7439 Educational & Demo Material 64.95 

Check Total 300.60 

00620823 04/02/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Customer ID# 66164145204 PRO 0402 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 1,232.57 

Check Total I ,232~~7 

00620824 04/02/2010 SAENZ, AUDREY M 

FYIO Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 19.80 

FYIO Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 32.50 

Check Total 52.30---
00620825 04/02/2010 SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY 

Margarita Reyes PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Lillian Arias PRO 0410 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Beatrice miller PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Thelma Smith PRO 0444 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Cynthia Gonzales PRO 0447 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 225.00 

Check Total _~,125.00 

00620826 04/0212010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 000463 Date: 311711 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 80.76 

Invoice# 000463 Date: 3117110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.88 

invoice# 000659 03118/10 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 46.38 

invoice# 000659 03118/10 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 25.04 

invoice# 000896 03/1811 0 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 275.93 

invoice# 000619 03/18110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 49.40 

invoice# 000659 03118/10 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 15.46 

invoice# 000659 03118/10 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 12.52 

invoice# 000896 03/l811 0 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 60.57 

invoice# 000619 03/1811 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.88 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:20:51 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/0212010 
Current Date: 03124/2010 

Page 41 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620827 04/02/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

11540503/16 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.92 

invoices# 115402 & 115405 0311 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 30.92 

Invoice# 115182 Date: 1/26/1 0 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 455.78 
I 

Check Total 

00620828 04/0212010 STROM, ANGELA P 

FYlO Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 76.73 

FYI0 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 106.25 
~~-~-

Check Total 

00620829 04/02/2010 SUCCESSORIES LLC 

invoice# 37004 0311211 0 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 136.72 

Shipping invoice#37004 03/12/1 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 25.45 

invoice# 3700403112110 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 34.18 
--~~--

Check Total 196.35 

00620830 04/02/2010 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIA nON 

TP A Conf Registration PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 240.00 

TPA Conf Registration PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

TP A Conf Registration PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 120.00 

TPA Conf Registration PRO 0444 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00620831 04/02/2010 THOMSON/PDRIRED BOOK 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 141.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 537.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0403 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0405 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0410 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 179.20 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/8/ PRO 0440 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0444 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Check Total 

00620832 04/0212010 WALMART 

Invoice# 001398 Date: 3117/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.78 

Invoice# 001399 Date: 3117/ I 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.94 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cqrrent TimE': 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name I)escripti~ll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing PO for $4.00 R.x 
Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 001878 Date: 319/1 0 

Invoice# 003119 Date: 3/10/10 

Invoice# 003119 Date: 311 01 1 0 

Invoice# 001880 Date: 3/9/10 

Invoice# 001877 Date: 3/9/10 

Invoice# 000821 Date: 3/1311 0 

Invoice# 04125 Date: 3/13/10 

Invoice# 001879 Date: 3/911 0 

Invoice# 04125 Date: 3113/10 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Conunissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

4.00 

4.00 

8.97 

5.97 

9.27 

5.82 

6.94 

6.84 

3.78 

4.17 

6.63 

80.11 

00620833 04/0212010 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1160 

1160 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

105.60 

162.92 

~heck Total 268.52 

00620834 04/02/2010 COMFORT SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

320.85 

320.85 

00620835 04/02/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00620836 04/02/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 
-. 

225.00 

00620837 04/02/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

~heck Total 

225.00 
-'-"-' 

225.00 

00620838 04/02/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3720 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00-----
00620839 04/02/2010 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :20:51 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 
Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Paye~Nam~ D~scripJion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

EXCELL 2007: BASICS AND BEYOND 

EXCEL 2007: BASICS AND BEYOND 

TRV 

TRV 

0120 

0120 

5302 

5302 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

128.00 

128.00 
-

256.00 

00620840 04/02/2010 GARCIA, LAURA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 

00620841 04/02/2010 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Education Registration Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

\380 

1380 

5302 

5542 

Education Registration Fees 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

50.00 

150.22 

00620842 04/02/2010 HARTMAN, JENNIFER RENEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 

76.80 

00620843 04/02/2010 JPCA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00620844 04/02/20 I 0 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

335.61 
- --

335.61 

00620845 04/02/2010 MARTIN, TARA RENE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV \340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 

76.80 

00620846 04/02/2010 MENDOZA JR, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

16.80 

16.80 

00620847 04/02/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

245.18 

245.18 

00620848 04/02/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

245.18 

245.18 
-~--,-



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11:20:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620849 04/02/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

245.18 
---

245.18 - ..----..,---~--

00620850 04/02/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 245.18 

Check Total 

00620851 04/02/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

245.18 
--~-

245.18 

00620852 04/02/2010 PUENTE, VICKY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

76.80 
- .--------

76.80 
-~~~--

00620853 04/02/2010 RAMOS JR, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

16.80 
--------

00620854 04/02/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

200.22 
---.-------

315.42 

00620855 04/02/2010 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRY 

TRY 

3720 

3720 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

111.25 

76.80 

Check Total 188.05 

00620856 04/02/2010 WATT, DONALD T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 9.60 

Check Total 9.60 

00620857 04/02/2010 JCPENNEY 

3364 7632/John C/winter 

41773214/Alfredo J/intial 

35894400/Daniel S/winter 

16040098/Samantha AI winter 

29561297/Desiree D/winter 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

150.00 

46.95 

150.00 

150.00 

145.95 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 11 :20: 51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

56023583/Joshua Nwinter 

41773214/Mia N/winter 

417732141Aliyah N/winter 

521 08752/Bradley B/winter 

58280923/Melissa Jalomo S/wint 

16187050/0scar M/school 

32989910/Kurstee PI initial 

26536655/Ronald C/winter 

28096335/Maria O/winter 

45636257/Miranda SI winter 

3 J729993/Brittney G/winter 

41455751/Josiah BI winter 

45783018/Sryria N/winter 

457830 18/Sryria N/initial 

5441 0409/0irk J/winter 

30183819/00ris J/winter 

41 855008/Misty T/initial 

32775365/Brionna N/winter 

58280923/Melissa ] S/initial 

58280942/Alfredo JI winter 

Current Date: 03/24/2010 

Page 45 

Object Description Check Amount 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 45.96 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 45.95 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 45.95 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 46.87 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.94 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 82.94 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 99.50 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 148.94 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 95.96 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 49.45 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 96.95 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 95.28 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 71.91 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 94.52 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 97.95 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

Check Total ... 2,285.97 

LA Check Stock Total 811585.88 

Grand Total 883,455.29 

Report Date: 04/02/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

4130 

Object 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

5425 

http:883,455.29
http:811585.88
http:2,285.97


--------

-------

------

------

-----

---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:31:03 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/01/2010

Report Date: 04/02/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621009 04/02/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 16,056.54 

Check Total __16,056.54 

00621010 04/02/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 17,771.28 

Check Total ____p,771.28 

00621011 04/02/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

01/29-02/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 3,334.56 

Check Total 3,334.56 

00621012 04/02/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 6,922.86 

Check Total 6,922.86 

00621013 04/02/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00621014 04/02/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,560.00 

Check Total ___1,560.00 

00621015 04/02/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00621016 04/02/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621017 04/02/2010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,680.00 

Check Total __3,680.00 

00621018 04/02/2010 INFINITY BUILDERS, INC 

Change Order #1 GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 9,619.29 

IFB NO.2824-09 NUECES COUNTY P GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 21,330.97 

Check Total 30,950.26 

http:30,950.26
http:21,330.97
http:9,619.29
http:3,680.00
http:3,680.00
http:1,560.00
http:1,560.00
http:6,922.86
http:6,922.86
http:3,334.56
http:3,334.56
http:p,771.28
http:17,771.28
http:16,056.54
http:16,056.54


-------

----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:31 :03 

Report Name: Current Date: 04/0112010
Report Date: 04/02/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621019 04/02/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00621020 04/0212010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

DEC 09 TRANSPORTATION GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 64,056.00 

Check Total 

00621021 04/02/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 10 TRANSPORTATION GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 863.00 

FEB 10 TRANSPORT HOURS GEN l393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 12,761.73 

Check Total 

00621022 04/02/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrenmt 168.75 
------~ 

Check Total 168.75 

00621023 04/02/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00621024 04/02/2010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S( 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 10,950.89 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 6,759.05 
~----

Check Total 

00621025 04/02/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COIL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 

00621026 04/02/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00621027 04/02/2010 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,279.87 

Check Total 1,279.87 

00621028 04/02/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

http:1,279.87
http:1,279.87
http:6,759.05
http:10,950.89
http:12,761.73
http:64,056.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:31 :03 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/02/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/01120 10 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 83.08 

00621029 04/02/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

1,263.32 
---------
1,263.32 

- -------

00621030 04/02/2010 TRANS AMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 

Check Total 

1,839.63 
-~.. ------"-- --

_____1~J2-.&J 
00621031 04/02/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00621032 04/02/20 I 0 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

135.03 
-------

135.03 
-------

00621033 04/02/2010 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00621034 04/02/2010 VEITH, WILLIAM 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 

Check Total 

86.60 
-----

86.60 

00621035 04/02/20 I 0 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

TAB Pro 3 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 

Check Total 

114.00 
----

114.00 

00621036 04/02/2010 THE KENTUCKY NETWORK - ENTER 

Set ofDVD's GED instruction & PRO 0440 7439 Educational & Demo Material 905.00 

8 DVD's & workbooks-PreRelease PRO 0440 7439 Educational & Demo Material 156.50 

Shipping 

8 DVD's & workbooks-PreRelease 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7450 

7439 

Freight 

Educational & Demo Material 

84.92 

156.50 

DVD's GED instruction & workbo PRO 0444 7439 Educational & Demo Material 905.00 

Shipping PRO 0444 7450 Freight 84.92 

Check Total __2,292.84 

00621037 04/02/2010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:31 :03 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00621038 04/02/2010 OMNI COLONNADE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00621039 04/02/2010 PENA JR, HERMILO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00621040 04/02/2010 CAVAZOS, RUDY CARDONA 

RI08559 Rent 988984 

Report Date: 04/02/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/0112010 

Page 4 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

~~-,,115.20 

TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

163.88 

163.88 --

TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

134,06 

134.06 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

LA Check Stock Totall8?,}39.94 

Grand Total 185,139.94 



-----

------

--------

----

----------

---------

------

User ID: Scm JU,;;i::a C;,! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Gurrent Time: l4:51:02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/31/2010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017631 04/09/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

ORTIZ, CHRISTINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ORTIZ, CHRISTINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017632 04/09/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

SHA YLA SANTOS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
--~-.---

Check Total 300.00 

00017633 04/09/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SUTTON, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ALI, HARMONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00017634 04/09/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.L.L.c. 

COOK, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SANCEDA, ISAAC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00017635 04/09/2010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

CHRISTINA MARTINEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 
------~--.---

00017636 04/09/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

RIOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017637 04/09/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00017638 04/09/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

MERLO, IRENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00017639 04/09/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

QUIMBAR, RUDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CANO, CONAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CANO, CONAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 



----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51:02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/31/20 I 0 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017640 04/09/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

£heck Total 

00017641 04/09/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

YANEZ, VERONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 

LACAIR, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RILEY RIOS (FATHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RUBEN GALVAN (FATHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017642 04/09/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

ROXANNE (MOTHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00017643 04/09/2010 EDW ARDS, DONALD B 

BONDTREE, T AL\1MY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

£heck Total 350.00 

00017644 04/09/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

CLARK, CRUZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00017645 04/09/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

STEPHANIE PEREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

TERESA ALVAREZ (MOTHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LAMSHA DE LOS SANTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00017646 04/09/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

£heck Total 180.00 

00017647 04/09/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

MINOR CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 745.00 

THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 



User ID: San Juanita G& Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/31/2010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017648 04/0912010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,140.00 

Check Total 1,140.00 

00017649 04/09/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

STEPHANIE REYES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

MOSES MCLEON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 75.00 

GABRIEL GARCIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00017650 04/09/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

GRIFFIN, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GRIFFIN, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, GIOV ANNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SEGURA, REYNALDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, GIOVANNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROMEO CABRERA (FATHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JONATHAN VALDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JONATHAN VALDEZ GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 1,675:00 

00017651 04/09/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

DARYAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00017652 04/09/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

HERNANDEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DRAKE, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00017653 04/09/2010 GONZALEZ, EVEL YN HUERTA 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARIBAY, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 

00017654 04/09/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WILBURN, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,140.00
http:1,140.00


-------

-------

-------

- ---- -- ----- -----

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/3112010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CABRIALEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total . ____ )~50.00 

00017655 04/09/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

NEGRON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

RIOS, JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

TODD LLOYD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00017656 04/09/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

CARDAJAL, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JUAN COLLEROS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RYAN GARZA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MEOSHA WIKUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

FLEMING CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00017657 04/09/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

JENNIFER GARZA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 

JOHN FELLOWS (FATHER) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00017658 04/09/2010 HALL, GARY A 

DAVILA, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00017659 04/09/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

WILSON, GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARIO TOBIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 680.00 
-

00017660 04/09/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

ZUNIGA, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ZUNIGA,JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZUNIGA, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ZUNIGA, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



!lser 1D: ;San Juamta Ga 

Report l'IlllllC: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 

Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Current Time: 14:51:02 
Current Date: 03/31120 I0 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00017661 04/09/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

BENA VIDEZ, ANDREW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 

00017662 04/09/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

CA V AZOS CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Check Total 

00017663 04/09/2010 LUEDlCKE, CONSTANCE 

ELOYMEDINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ELOYMEDINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017664 04/09/2010 MACK, RANDY 

BRIANT JOHNSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RICHARD GARCIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00017665 04/09/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

SMlTH, LISA GARNER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
THE FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 670.00 

00017666 04/09/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 31 

00017667 04/09/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

IRA HENDERSON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00017668 04/09/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ANDREW ZUNIGA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
SAM MEDRANO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00017669 04/09/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

JOSEPH MIGUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 



----

----------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cprrent Time: 14:51:02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/31/2010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

£heck Total 160.00 

00017670 04109/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ALLEN MARTINEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DANIEL TOLLMAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00017671 04/09/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

RONETMUNOZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RONETMUNOZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017672 04/09/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for d GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 4,594.20 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 09 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,532.80 

Check Total 10,127.00 

00017673 04/0912010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

DANYAPEREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00017674 04/09/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

LINDO, CADENA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 
-~------

00017675 04/09/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 820.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
----~---

Check Total 930.00 

00017676 04/09/20 I 0 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

V ALDEZ, MICKEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MICHAEL DAVILA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

NICHOLAS RYAN TOPANSKI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 675.00 

CARLOS MORENO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

JUSTIN HARRIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GILBERT ROJAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DILLON MOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 1.710.00 

http:1.710.00
http:10,127.00
http:5,532.80
http:4,594.20


- --

-----------

User ID: ;;an Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/3112010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 7 

Check" Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017677 04/09/2010 ~LLLl'\., HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

WITHERSPOON, TUCUMI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Cb~ck Total 300.00 

0001767R 04/09/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

MARCUS MUGUERZA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 
--- --.""-----~-

00017679 04/09/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

JOSHUA LEDESMA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 
------.~ 

EP Check Stock Total 33,052·0~ 

00620876 04/09/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 ATTY 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 27.23 
. -_." -.---"-.-~~-~-

Check Total 27.23 

00620877 04/09/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00620878 04/09/2010 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

L-nr,-,l1nrl Screening on 6 GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00620879 04/09/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

CPR training 2111110 #496527 GEN 3492 5317 Training Costs-in House 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00620880 04/09/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

cleaning of otIice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of otIicers unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.00 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel -\.80 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Currellt Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 
Current Date: 03/31120 I 0 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 147.03 

00620881 04/09/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,452.80 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 327.04 

Check Total 211?2.:~1 

00620882 04/0912010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00620883 04/09/20 I 0 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

UNIVERSAL TRACTOR FLUID 

25 POUND OIL DRY 

14 OZ TUBE GREASE 

DRUM 5 W 20 MOTOR OIL 

BRAKE CLEANER IN CANS 

DRUMS OF HYDRAULIC OIL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

5250 

Shop-Oil, T ires,Antifrz,F iIters 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Shop-Oil, T ires,Antifrz,F ilters 

Shop-Oil, Tires,Antifrz,F ilters 

Shop-Oil, T ires,Antifrz,F i1 ters 

Shop-Oil, Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

280.69 

332.50 

78.00 

282.88 

42.96 

945.44 

Check Total ~L962.47 

00620884 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03/l 5-0411 4 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

652.24 
------

652.24 

00620885 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03/17-04/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 197.93 

Check Total 197.93 --_._-----

00620886 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03/15-04/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

1,525.07 
-----
__1,525.07 

00620887 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03/15-04114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

593.97 
----

593.97 -----

00620888 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03/15-04/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

4,281.68 
---------------

___-±J§1·68 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51:02 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Current Date: 03/3112010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620889 04/09/2010 AT&T 

03115-04114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

94.23 
94.23 

00620890 04/09/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book 

standing order books 

standing order books 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 
6310 
6310 

5424 
5424 
5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

14.47 
15.48 
23.75 
53.70 ----

00620891 04/09/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

Purchased books for children & 

Standing order books 

Standing order books 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 
6310 
6310 

5424 
5424 
5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

1,554.37 
161.56 
43.17 

Check Total ~~__~1,759.10 

00620892 04/09/2010 BARRERA, IRENE 

standing po for dwi no refusal GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

716.25 

716.25 

00620893 04/0912010 BAY LTD 

00620894 04/09/2010 BFI 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP 

CORPUS CHRISTI 

GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Check Total 

730.23 

730.23 
- - _. --_._--_.. _..... 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of 

disposal of dead animals 

environmental fee-disposal of 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5330 
5330 
5330 

5239 
5239 
5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

lAO 

27.25 
7.50 

36,15 

00620895 04/09/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

340.59 

340.59 

00620896 04/09/2010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY09/10 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00620897 04/09/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

MERLO, RAMON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 14:51 :02 N ueees Count;t: Consolidated Cheek Re2;ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 

Current Date: 03/31120 I 0 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620898 04/09/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 140.59 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 139.99 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 61.54 

Check Total 

00620899 04/0912010 CALENCE LLC 

CALENCE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

00620900 04/09/20 I 0 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORP 

InteliiSense Lithium Battery(y GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 411.61 

Check Total 411.61 

00620901 04/0912010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00620902 04/09/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MARIA CERDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALINAS CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00620903 04/09/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

SERNA, JANETT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00620904 04/09/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

140003/24 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.09 

280003/24 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 81.09 

Check Total 18 

00620905 04/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 02116-03/17 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 33.76 

Check Total 33.76 

00620906 04/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02117-03/18 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.95 



User 10: ,San Juan::a G3 Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register CUrT""t Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 03131120 I 0 

Page II 

Check Amount 

Check Total 90.95 

00620907 

00620908 

04/09/2010 

04/09/2010 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02116-03/l7 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o02118-03119 

GEN 

GEN 

1450 

1500 

5234 

5234 

Water, 

Water, 

Garbage 

Check Total 

Garbage 

Check Total 

94.09 

94.09 _._ -~--.--------

18.50 

18.50 -- --"-------

00620909 04/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

I I53w 02/18-03/l9 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

8,988.63 

8,988.63
--------

00620910 04/09/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2578w 3165g 2032ww GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

47,061.15 

1.15 

00620911 04/09/2010 COASTAL BEND BA YS & ESTUARIES 

Outside Agency Funding FY09/10 GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development -General 

Check Total 

7,000.00 

__ 2,000.00 

00620912 04/09/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

HOPE WILLIAMS 

ARIEL KORNEGAY 

CODY LERMA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

175.00 

00620913 04/09/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DELL PRECISION T3500 WORKST A TI 

Dell OptiPlex 380 Desktop comp 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

3,934.52 

2,393.56 

00620914 04/09/2010 DOOR DIRECT 

6' W X 98" H CLEAR PLASTIC STR GEN 1324 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 616.00 

5' W X 96" H CLEAR PLASTIC STR GEN 1324 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 560.00 

FURNISH AND INSTALL CMI BRAND GEN 1324 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 680.00 

Check Total 

00620915 04/09/2010 DURAN, TOMAS 

EE Benefits Management GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 14:51:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Current Date: 03/3112010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ____§-'-OOO.OO 

00620916 04/09/2010 ENVIROTEST LTD 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT & AIR MONIT GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 

Check Total 

3,700.00 
-----

__3_,700.00 

00620917 04/09/2010 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

COUNTY - Fiscal Year End Audit GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 

Check Total 

12,000.00 
-------.

~OOO.OO 

00620918 04/09/2010 ESPINOSA, JASON R 

certified postage reimbursemen GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

5.54 
---

5.54 

00620919 04/09/2010 FAST, DAVID 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 
----

150.00 

00620920 04/09/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

7-009-68733 from gail loeb to 

shipping charges of skeletal r 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3890 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

95.03 

62.99 
---

158.02 
------

00620921 04/09/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Recipient: Jolm Blomfield, 941 GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.70 

Check Total 28.70 
------

00620922 04/09/2010 FERNANDEZ, RAY 

1 Sony VRDMC5 DVDirect DVD Rec GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 150.44 

Check Total 150.44 

00620923 04/09/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

pre employment psychological GEN 3840 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

!;;.heck Total 150.00 

00620924 04/09/2010 FRANCO'S GARAGE 

Install new fuel pump & filter GEN 1590 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

604.50 
_._----

604.50 

00620925 04/09/2010 GALL'S INC 

EB003 FLAME RETARDANT BLANKET GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.49 



User ID: ,San Juamta Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51:02 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Current Date: 03/3112010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 8.96 

LE339 15' SPIKE SYSTEM GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 405.61 

HS202 TRIANGLE WARNING KITS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 11.87 

HS202 TRIANGLE WARNING KITS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 11.87 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 0.13 

RS024 S&W LEG IRONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 35.24 

TK042 TRUNK FIRST AID KIT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 33.69 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 0.13 

GL259 DYNAMED NITRILE GLOVES GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.51 

EM042 DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY BLA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2.49 

EB003 FLAME RETARDANT BLANKET GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.49 

HS202 TRIANGLE WARMING KITS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 11.87 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 0.13 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 8.96 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 8.96 

HS202 TRIANGLE WARMING KITS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 11.87 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 0.13 

LE 339 15' SPIKE SYSTEM GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 405.61 

RS024 S & W LEG IRONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 35.24 

TK042 TRUNK FIRST AID KIT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 33.69 

GL259 DYNAMED NITRILE GLOVES GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.51 

EM042 DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY BLA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2.49 

EB003 FLAME RETARDANT BLANKET GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.49 

LE 339 15' SPIKE SYSTEM GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 405.61 

RS024 S & W LEG IRONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 35.24 

TK042 TRUNK FIRST AID KIT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 33.69 

GL259 DYNAMED NITRILE GLOVES GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.51 

EM042 DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY BLA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2.49 

EB003 FLAME RETARDANT BLANKET GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.49 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 8.96 

LE339 15' SPIKE SYSTEM GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 405.61 

RS024 S&W LEG IRONS GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 35.24 

TK042 TRUNK FIRST AID KIT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 33.69 

GL259 DYNAMED NITRILE GLOVES GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 6.51 

EM042 DISPOSABLE EMERGENCY BLA GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2.49 



-------------

---------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 14:51 :02 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCRNUC Current Date: 03/3112010

Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total _~&l}J§ 

00620926 04/09/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

PAGAN, SAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
- - ._.-_._.

Check Total 300.00 

00620927 04/0912010 GARCIA. PAMELA 

NEGRON. FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00620928 04/0912010 GARCIA, RAFAEL FERMIN 

SOT VS STEPHANIE CASE # GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

00620929 04/09/2010 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

on-call M E coverage for repor GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,100.00 

on-call M E coverage for repor GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 500.00 

on-call M E coverage for repor GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

on-call M E coverage for repor GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total ___ ~,400_.QQ 

00620930 04/09/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on-call night (after hours), h GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

£heck Total 

00620931 04/09/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 13.59 

Check Total 13.59 

00620932 04/09/2010 GAYLORD 

item #: ww-150-04-24 GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00620933 04/09/2010 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

4 tires, balance, alignment, f GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,598.62 

Check Total 

00620934 04/09/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

BOTH PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 735.00 

http:1,598.62
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,100.00


User ID:·San Juan,ta Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51:02 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Current Date: 03/3112010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620935 04/09/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

RESEAL DRAIN ABOVE GATE ON 6TH GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & 

LABOR AND MATERIALS NECESSARY GEN 1520 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 866.00 
--

Check Total 111.00 

00620936 04/09/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CALDRON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ANTW AN KENT FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny fees 80.00 

KATLYNWEBB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 

00620937 04109/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

THE CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

THE FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

Check Total 

00620938 04/09/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

MAGDALENA ORTIZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MAGDALENA ORTIZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00620939 04/09/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 120.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 204.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00620940 04/09/2010 HOUSTON LAW REVIEW 

Subscription to Vol. 47 Housto GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.00 

Check Total 

00620941 04/09/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Repairs and parts for radios u GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 252.00 

Check Total 

00620942 04/09/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS CRIMINAL JURY CHARGES. GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 137.98 



-------

------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 14:51:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/31/2010

Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620943 04/09/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 81.55 

Check Total 81.55 

00620944 04/09/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNOR'S: TEXAS RULES CIVIL GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 219.00 
-~---

Check Total 219.00 
----~ 

00620945 04/09/2010 JONES TRAILER COMPANY 

CM OPT BACK UP ALARM, I PER UN GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 147.26 

CM OPT 008 PARTITION GATE BETW GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 152.52 

6 STALL CHASSIS MOUNT W/STORAG GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 17,356.46 

CM OPT 004 SKIRT PKG NO STORAG GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 734.50 

CM OPT 001 INSULATION WISTAINL GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,205.28 

CM OPT 005 INTERIOR LIGHTS IN GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 410.16 

SIACU OPT-16 AMBER STROBE LIGH GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 350.60 

CM OPT SUPERF AN EXHAUST FAN, 9 GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 506.62 

DELIVERY CHARGE TO CORPUS CHRI GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 718.55 

Check Total 22,58L~~ 

00620946 04/09/2010 KABIR MARINA GRAND HOTEL, LLC 

witness heather kimball for so GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 195.50 

Check Total 195.50 

00620947 04/09/2010 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

Fire Alarm Monitoring GEN 6310 5266 Contract Services-B ui ldings 22.00 

Check Total 22.00 

00620948 04/09/2010 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 

radar repairlrecertification GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 289.93 

Check Total 289.93 

00620949 04/09/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 830.05 

Check Total 830.05 

00620950 04/09/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 

THE CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

http:2,205.28
http:17,356.46


-----

--------

User ID:.San Juanita Go Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current lime: 14:51:02 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/3112010

Report Date: 04/0912010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620951 04/0912010 DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS GUADALUPE CERVANTES, CA GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,093.75 

Check Total 

00620952 04/09/2010 MCC 

PRESSURE WASH, PRIME AND PAINT GEN 2700 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 10,914.00 

Check Total 10,914.00 

00620953 04/09/2010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10/09 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00620954 04/09/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

TROUBLESHOOT AND REPLACE 2 BUL GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 715.00 

Check Total 7\ 

00620955 04/09/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 1,275.00 
-~~~~~~~~~~ ~ ~~. ~ ~ ~. 

Check Total 54,315.00 

00620956 04/09/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 856.28 

ME Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 6,400.00 

Check Total 7,256.28 

00620957 04/09/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 10,868.96 

Check Total _~,868.96 

00620958 04/09/20 I 0 NORCON COMMUNICA nONS INC 

cost 

#TTU-IA '()mnlptp for 117V AC 0 
GEN 3490 5268 Parts. Supplies & Misc 20.00 


GEN 3490 5268 Parts. Supolies & Misc 625.00 


Check Total 

00620959 04/09/2010 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

Premium Notary Package for JPO GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.75 

Check Total 100.75 

http:10,868.96
http:7,256.28
http:6,400.00
http:54,315.00
http:1,275.00
http:10,914.00
http:10,914.00
http:1,093.75


------------

----------

-------------

------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/3112010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620960 04/09/2010 NUECES COUNTY MHMR 

OCTOBER 2009 financial status GEN 2362 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 11,862.21 

Check Total __Jl1-86211 

00620961 04/09/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Lab 150.00 

Check Total 

00620962 04/09/2010 POKIE'S PLUMBING 

Unclog Sewer LIne in D-wing GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,850.00 

Check Total .___J~50.00 

00620963 04/09/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

OFFICE SUPPLIES MEMORY CHIP FO GEN 6110 5211 Office & Supplies 29.00 

BUSINESS MILES TRA VELD IN PERS GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 380.73 

Check Total 409.73 

00620964 04/0912010 QUINTANILLA MD, MARIO A 

Medical services for K.Davenpo GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00620965 04/09/2010 R.A. SCHMIDT COMPANY INC. 

To furnish all necessary mater GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 13,550.00 

Check Total ___1}2~~·Q() 

00620966 04/09/2010 RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC 

SANDY LOAM TO ROBSTOWN GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00620967 04/09/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

THE CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

THE CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

THE CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

VERONICA GARIBAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 

DESlRAE PAIGE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total ______~2~Q.~~()Q 

0062,0968 04/09/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

http:13,550.00
http:1,850.00
http:11,862.21


!,lser ID:.San Juanita Ga N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51 :02 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/31/2010
Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

169002/19-03/22 GEN 0170 5233 318.48 

359402/18-03/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 454.75 

155k 02/18-03/19 GEN 0170 5233 32.02 

36702/18-03/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.45 

10502/18-03/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.74 

420 0211 8-0311 9 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.82 

160 02/19-03/22 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 40.23 

Check Total 994.49 

00620969 04/09/20 I 0 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

sot vs arnold soto IOar0481- GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 560.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00620970 04/09/2010 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.00 

rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

rabies immunizations for anima GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00620971 04/09/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

A DE LA ROSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00620972 04/09/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 

00620973 04/09/20 I 0 SALAZAR, CYNTHIA ANN 

standing po for no refusal wee GEN 1328 5303 Lab 30.00 

Check Total 

00620974 04/09/20 I 0 SEMPCO X-RAY 

x-ray/processor maintenance re GEN 3890 525 I Office Maint & Repairs I3 1.25 

Check Total 131.25 

00620975 04/09/20 I 0 SKID 0 KAN CO 

liSTANDING PO" FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 296.00 

Check Total 



User 10: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 14:51 :02Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 

Current Date: 03/3112010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00620976 04/09/2010 SPOHN HEALTH CARE 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 563.39 
Check Total 563.39 

-----------

00620977 04/09/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

BRITTNEY COFFMAN 

DOMINIC (THE CHILD) 

BRITTNEY COFFMAN 

BRITTNEY COFFMAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
50.00 

100.00 
75.00 

--.------~---

325.00 

00620978 04/09/2010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 
----------

00620979 04/09/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on-call investigator for M E 0 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

1,000.00 
~--~--

~~I,OOO.OO 

00620980 04/09/2010 TATUM, JEANNENE 

PHLEBOTOMIST COVERAGE FOR DWI GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

495.00 
- ----~--. ------

495.00 

00620981 04/0912010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION FOR 

Membership Fees and Dues GEN 3150 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00620982 04/09/2010 THE SHOWBOX INC 

YEARS SUBSCRIPTIONN FOR NUECES GEN 6110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00620983 04/09/2010 TOREN, MILES D 

'09/'10 npc approved employee GEN 2820 5221 Food & Edible Items 

~heck Total 

147.53 

147.53 

00620984 04/09/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

HABEEB, ALICIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00620985 04/09/2010 VEST AL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

ARMA!\''DO GARCIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 300.00 



---------- -------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 14:51:02
• 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/31120 I 0 
Report Date: 04/09/20 I 0 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ARMANDO GARCIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00620986 04/09/2010 VICTORIA COMMUNICATION SERVI< 

EXTENDED WARRANTY FOR AP7131 GEN 1329 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,280,00 

ANNUAL SERVICE TECHNICAL SUPPO GEN 1329 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 12 

Check Total 12 

00620987 04/09/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160,00 

SOT V, ROSA FLORES: CR-08-3916 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 260,00 

Check Total 420,00 

00620988 04/09/2010 WOODY JR'S 

replace condenser, freon, rech GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 570.85 

replace alternator unit 221-34 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 322.00 

Check Total 

00620989 04/09/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

Deputy Nathaniel Perez GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 80,95 

Check Total 80.95 

00620990 04/09/2010 YELLOW JACKET INC 

10 YELLOW JACKETS + CART. GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 7,000.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES. GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 899.16 

Check Total 7,899.16 

00620991 04/09/2010 CALIBRE PRESS INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 295.00 

£heck Total 295.00 

00620992 04/09/2010 COMFORT SUITES 

Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Food & Lodging 508.25 

£heck Total 508.25 

00620993 04/09/2010 COMFORT SUITES 

Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 508.25 

Check Total 508.25 

00620994 04/09/2010 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 

Food & Lodging TRV 2362 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 31.20 

http:7,899.16
http:7,000.00


------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 14:51:02 

Report Name: AP,CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/09/2010 
Current Date: 03/31/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Pllvee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00620995 04/09/2010 GALVAN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 2362 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 82.20 

Check Total 

00620996 04/09/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 340.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00620997 04/09/2010 JPCA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 110.00 

Check Total 

00620998 04/09/2010 OMNI SOUTHPARK HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 264.50 

Check Total 

00620999 04/09/20 I 0 RODRIGUEZ JR, DAVID EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00621000 04/09/2010 ROUNSA V ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,308.48 

Check Total 1,308.48 

00621001 04/09/2010 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 372.16 
---. 

Check Total 372.16 

00621002 04/09/2010 SMITH, KENNETH P 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00621003 04/09/2010 TEXAS A &M@CC 

Standing PO for 4 CPM Tracks ( TRV 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 ----_... 

00621004 04/09/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

http:1,308.48
http:1,308.48


--------

------

-----------

---------

User ID: San Juani~a Ga Curn'nt 1 !.iI~~ i ,:, (; j :02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register
• ' I • 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CurrentD~L('.:.C )1/20;)Rep!Jrr !)ate: nd!)(; ~;:: () 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621005 04/09/2010 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 
~ --_.---------

00621006 04/09/20 I 0 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMI\ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00621007 04/09/2010 WHITMORE, PATRICK M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 
--~----

Check Tot:!1 24.00 

00621008 04/09/20 I 0 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 134.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.08 

Check Total 257.48 

LA Check Stock Total 305,230.85 

Grand Total 338,282.85 

http:338,282.85
http:305,230.85




Regular Agenda Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Group Health Ins Claims and Fees

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register 3/15/10 through 3/26/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman CkRegister



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

10465 Coastal Bend Women's 
10466 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 
10467 Radiology & Imaging Of 
10468 Inpatient Consultants Of 
10469 South Texas Family 
10470 Quest Diagnostic 
10471 Family Practice Assoc of 
10472 Christus Spohn Health 
10473 Comp Care Medcial Center 
10474 Ronald Woodson M D 
10475 The Medical Center 
10476 J J Carr M D P A 
10477 Flores M D, William C 
10478 South Texas Adult 
10479 Quest Diagnostics 
10480 South Texas Adult 
10481 Coastal Cardiology 
10482 Cardiology Assoc of C C 
10483 Bonelli M D, Andres 
10484 Ameripath . Cor 
10485 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
10486 Endoscopy Center 
10487 Acebo M D, Raymond B 
10488 Heart Clinic of Corpus 
10489 Coie Perez M D, Mary C 
10490 Dugan Eye Institute 
10491 Radiology Associates, L L 
10492 Coastal Cardiology 
10493 ABC Pediatrics 
10494 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
10495 Pathology Associates of 
10496 Lovoi M D, Michael S 
10497 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 
10498 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
10499 Bay Area Anesthesia 
10500 Comp Care Medcial Center 
10501 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
10502 Quest Diagnostics 
10503 Longevity and WeI/ness 
10504 Robert A Fernandez M D P 
10505 Radiology & Imaging of S 
10506 South Texas Adult 
10507 Serei Y Lee DPM 
10508 Dan Adams L P C 
10509 Bayside Medical Center 
10510 Abdominal Specialists of S 

Check Amt Check Date 

68.68 03/15/10 
269.35 03/15/10 

29.66 03/15/10 
166.79 03/15/10 
47.99 03/15/10 
48.54 03/15/10 
77.00 03/15/10 

3,082.46 03/15/10 
630.00 03/15/10 

9.12 03/15/10 
107.14 03/15/10 
132.80 03/15/10 
119.14 03/17/10 
183.12 03/17/10 
395.61 03/17/10 

76.29 03/17/10 
90.81 03/17/10 
98.67 03/17/10 
82.60 03/17/10 
98.37 03/17/10 
82.60 03/17/10 

594.00 03/17/10 
298.46 03/17/10 
105.80 03/17/10 
49.60 03/17/10 

352.00 03/17/10 
888.78 03/17/10 

67.30 03/17/10 
38.50 03/17/10 
30.80 03/17/10 

5.40 03/17/10 
277.76 03/17/10 

82.60 03/17/10 
47.99 03/17/10 

357.22 03/17/10 
47.99 03/17/10 

147.02 03/17/10 
62.44 03/17/10 

124.84 03/17/10 
138.46 03/17/10 

8.63 03/17/10 
4.37 03/17/10 

82.13 03/17/10 
162.00 03/17/10 
82.13 03/17/10 

373.89 03/17/10 

1 


http:3,082.46


Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15,2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
10511 Luis Armstrong M D 186.22 03/17/10 
10512 North Bay Hospital 311.18 03/17/10 
10513 South-Christus Spohn 1,857.21 03117/10 
10514 Christus Spohn Health 135.87 03/17/10 
10515 Francisco A Acebo M D 20.74 03/17/10 
10516 Eye Assoc of Corpus 142.20 03/17/10 
10517 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 107.68 03/17/10 
10518 Family Practice Assoc of 38.50 03/17/10 
10519 Family Practice Assoc of 77.00 03/17/10 
10520 Juan F Caceres M D 20.74 03/17/10 
10521 Ellis G Main D 0, P A 85.38 03/17/10 
10522 Terry R Groff M D 9.34 03/17/10 
10523 Script Care Ltd 54,456.27 03/18/10 
10524 Adriana Pop-Moody M D 82.60 03/18/10 
10525 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 82.60 03/18/10 
10526 Wymer Physical Therapy 787.33 03/18/10 
10527 Citizens Medical Center 20,000.00 03/19/10 
10528 Christus Spohn Health 9,045.02 03/19/10 
10529 Family Health Physicians 84.25 03/19/10 
10530 I PC of Texas 675.60 03/19/10 
10531 South Texas Eye 59.54 03/19/10 
10532 Ellis G Main D 0, P A 178.37 03/19/10 
10533 Quest Diagnostic 50.47 03/19/10 
10534 Michael Karagas M D 82.31 03/19/10 
10535 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 315.84 03/19/10 
10536 Abdominal Specialists of S 47.99 03/19/10 
10537 Respiratory Associates 89.38 03/19/10 
10538 J P Schulze & J E Schulze 47.99 03/19/10 
10539 Covarrubias M D, 82.60 03/19/10 
10540 Rad iology Associates L L P 175.02 03/19/10 
10541 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 47.99 03/19/10 
10542 Affiliated Therapy Group 190.36 03/19/10 
10543 Villarreal M D, Juan A 47.99 03/19/10 
10544 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 03/19/10 
10545 Family Practice Assoc of 178.12 03/19/10 
10546 Radiology Associates, L L 25.93 03/19/10 
10547 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 41.01 03119110 
10548 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 82.60 03/19/10 
10549 Silverman M D Gregg 9.43 03/19/10 
10550 Corpus Christi Allergy & 48.09 03/19/10 
10551 South Texas Medical 47.99 03/19/10 
10552 Boriack M D, Leroy A 119.18 03/19/10 
10553 Radiology & Imaging of S 512.02 03/19/10 
10554 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 82.60 03/19/10 
10555 Coastal Bend Womens 149.00 03/19/10 
10556 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P 70.00 03/19/10 
10557 Claudia Zimmermann M D 186.22 03119/10 

2 

http:9,045.02
http:20,000.00
http:54,456.27
http:1,857.21


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
10558 Medical Arts Clinic 82.13 03/19/10 
10559 The Medical Center 123.91 03/19/10 
10560 Quest Diagnostics Inc 291.96 03/19/10 
10561 Eye Institute of Corpus 144.47 03/19/10 
10562 Coastal Bend Womens 997.88 03/19/10 
10563 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 82.60 03/19/10 
10564 Barth M D Stephen H 47.99 03/19/10 
10565 Neurology P A 47.99 03/19/10 
10566 South Texas Eye 123.00 03/19/10 
10567 Bayside Medical Center 47.99 03/19/10 
10568 Corpus Christi Family 47.99 03/19/10 
10569 Morgan Pediatric Center 41.44 03/19/10 
10570 Affiliated Therapy Group 135.48 03/19/10 
10571 Orthopaedic Surgery & 408.82 03/19/10 
10572 Atascosa County EMS 876.91 03/22/10 
10573 Humpal Physical Therapy 734.95 03/22/10 
10574 Humpal Physical Therapy 492.22 03/22/10 
10575 Quest Diagnostics 244.83 03/22/10 
10576 San Antonio Priv & Diag 90.01 03/22/10 
10577 DSI Greenwood Holly 877.50 03/22/10 
10578 Acebo M 0, Raymond B 51.64 03/22/10 
10579 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 47.99 03/22/10 
10580 Juan F Caceres M 0 84.29 03/22/10 
10581 Garcia M 0, Octavio J 205.00 03/22/10 
10582 Family Health Physicians 178.58 03/22/10 
10583 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 101.69 03/22/10 
10584 Pathology Associates of 3.60 03/22/10 
10585 Ellis G Main DO, P A 71.13 03/22/10 
10586 Bay Area Anesthesia 810.00 03/22/10 
10587 Claude A McLelland M 0 154.43 03/22/10 
10588 Juan J Sygal M D 82.60 03/22/10 
10589 Laboratory Corp of 37.74 03/22/10 
10590 Longevity and Well ness 61.90 03/22/10 
10591 Coastal Bend Family 47.99 03/22/10 
10592 Minimed Distribution 736.35 03/22/10 
10593 Christus Medical Group 47.99 03/22/10 
10594 Marcy Wiemers 47.99 03/22/10 
10595 Bay Area E N T Associates 406.36 03/22/10 
10596 Southside Women's Center 230.33 03/22/10 
10597 Cardiology Associates of 720.17 03/22/10 
10598 Coastal Bend Emergency 242.10 03/22/10 
10599 Radiology Associates L L P 42.45 03/22/10 
10600 Kline D P M, Albert 140.65 03/22/10 
10601 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 273.03 03/22/10 
10602 South Texas Medical 147.50 03/22/10 
10603 Charles D Eubank M 0 296.80 03/22/10 
10604 Dugan Eye Institute 121.00 03/22/10 

3 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 
10605 Florida Heart Associates, 127.80 03/23/10 
10606 Florida Heart Associates 76.50 03/23/10 
10607 Christus Spohn Health 781.89 03/23/10 
10608 Wayne A Fagan M ° 774.04 03/23/10 
10609 Orthopaedic Surgery & 587.89 03/23/10 
10610 Cole Perez M 0, Mary C 277.92 03/23/10 
10611 Humpal Physical Therapy 738.78 03/23/10 
10612 Charles J Rodman MOP 300.00 03/23/10 
10613 Radiology & Imaging of S 64.00 03/23/10 
10614 Espina M 0, Eisen J 143.97 03/23/10 
10615 Pathology Associates of 116.86 03/23/10 
10616 Radiology & Imaging of S 106.92 03/23/10 
10617 McCullough M 0, John M 80.64 03/23/10 
10618 Cardiology Associates of 93.20 03/23/10 
10619 Southside Womens Center 166.27 03/23/10 
10620 South Padre Island 47.99 03/23/10 
10621 Radiology Associates L L P 55.24 03/23/10 
10622 Radiology Associates, L L 664.52 03/23/10 
10623 Patel M OJ Ashvinkumar 47.99 03/23/10 
10624 South Texas Adult 112.87 03/23/10 
10625 South Texas Adult 61.70 03/23/10 
10626 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 47.99 03/23/10 
10627 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 03/23/10 
10628 Terry R Groff M ° 3.29 03/23/10 
10629 Longevity and Well ness 61.90 03/23/10 
10630 o G Gyn Associates Of 20.74 03/23/10 
10631 Radiology & Imaging of S 369.16 03/23/10 
10632 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 166.36 03/23/10 
10633 Clinical Pathology 25.59 03/23/10 
10634 Corpus Christi Tots & 82.60 03/23/10 
10635 Family Practice Assoc of 38.50 03/23/10 
10636 Juan F Caceres M ° 20.74 03/23/10 
10637 Covarrubias M 0, 82.60 03/23/10 
10638 Family Practice Assoc of 70.00 03/23/10 
10639 Radiology & Imaging of S 29.98 03/23/10 
10640 Flores M 0, William C 38.50 03/23/10 
10641 Fuentes M OJ Michael G 82.60 03/23/10 
10642 Hunsaker M 0, Jerry ° 59.54 03/23/10 
10643 Heart Center Associates 90.50 03/23/10 
10644 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 123.00 03/23/10 
10645 Robert S Williams MOP A 176.80 03/23/10 
10646 William G Curtis M ° 64.76 03/23/10 
10647 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P 416.68 03/23/10 
10648 Adriana Pop-Moody M ° 82.60 03/23/10 
10649 Quest Diagnostics Inc 148.24 03/23/10 
10650 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 146.10 03/23/10 
10651 Bruce L Russell 47.99 03/23/10 

4 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 
10652 Radiology & Imaging Of 583.24 03/23/10 
10653 Orthopaedic Surgery & 156.60 03/23/10 
10654 South Texas Adult 262.94 03/23/10 
10655 Tompkins M D, Kent E 68.29 03/23/10 
10656 Albarado D 0, Bill J 47.99 03/23/10 
10657 South-Christus Spohn 300.00 03/23/10 
10658 Methodist Hospital 690.00 03/24/10 
10659 Cockerell & Associates 98.37 03/24/10 
10660 Corpus Christi 633.93 03/24/10 
10661 Radiology Associates L L P 1.49 03/24/10 
10662 Radiology & Imaging of S 313.33 03/24/10 
10663 Radiology & Imaging of S 12.21 03/24/10 
10664 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P 431.00 03/24/10 
10665 J J Carr M D P A 180.79 03/24/10 
10666 The Medical Center 73.44 03/24/10 
10667 Coastal Bend Family 50.17 03/24/10 
10668 Radiology & Imaging Of 69.64 03/24/10 
10669 Coastal Bend Family 123.82 03/24/10 
10670 James A Caplin M D P A 138.28 03/24/10 
10671 Todd M Weiss 166.95 03/24/10 
10672 Abdominal Specialists of S 95.98 03/24/10 
10673 Robert J Bolster M D 47.99 03/24/10 
10674 South Texas Eye 128.96 03/24/10 
10675 Calallen Minor Emergency 82.13 03/24/10 
10676 Corpus Christi Family 47.99 03/24/10 
10677 Michael G Winnie 47.99 03/24/10 
10678 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 46.24 03/24/10 
10679 Lab Corp of America 17.55 03/24/10 
10680 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 96.48 03/24/10 
10681 Lovoi M D, Michael S 83.74 03/24/10 
10682 Vela M D, Robert 129.52 03/24/10 
10683 Corpus Christi Obstetric 985.50 03/24/10 
10684 Ruben J Almanza M D 82.60 03/24/10 
10685 Internal Medicine 65.50 03/24/10 
10686 Portland Family Medicine L 119.79 03/24/10 
10687 Sandoval, Jaime D 47.99 03/24/10 
10688 Quest Diagnostics 23.30 03/24/10 
10689 ABC Pediatrics 110.54 03/24/10 
10690 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 28.94 03/24/10 
10691 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 273.08 03/24/10 
10692 Torres M D Pedro P 431.47 03/24/10 
10693 o B Gyn Associates 139.79 03/24/10 
10694 Claude A McLelland M D 138.46 03/24/10 
10695 The Heart Clinic of Corpus 392.04 03/24/10 
10696 ABC Pediatrics 42.15 03/24/10 
10697 Luis A Mackrizz M D 81.53 03/24/10 
10698 Radiology Associates, L L 570.96 03/24/10 

5 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15,2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

10699 Quest Diagnostic 108.08 03/24/10 
10700 Bonelli M D, Andres 82.60 03/24/10 
10701 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 116.14 03/24/10 
10702 Radiology & Imaging of S 89.36 03/24/10 
10703 South Texas Adult 38.50 03/24/10 
10704 The Doctors Center 138.36 03/24/10 
10705 Stephen Ware M D 221.06 03/24/10 
10706 Radcare of Texas P A 14.13 03/24/10 
10707 Albarado DO. Bill J 47.99 03/24/10 
10708 Affiliates in Digestive & 375.55 03/24/10 
10709 Robert L Fordtran III, M D 27.00 03/24/10 
10710 Labcorp of America 17.55 03/24/10 
10711 Surgical Associates 989.91 03/24/10 
10712 Francisco A Acebo M D 95.98 03/24/10 
10713 Family Practice Assoc of 38.50 03/24/10 
10714 Family Practice Assoc of 85.95 03/24/10 
10715 Family Practice Associates 38.50 03/24/10 
10716 Espina M D. Eisen J 82.60 03/24/10 
10717 Family Health Physicians 82.13 03/24/10 
10718 McCullough M D, John M 47.99 03/24/10 
10719 Abimael Perez M D 117.99 03/24/10 
10720 Corpus Christi Urology 16.55 03/24/10 
10721 J P Schulze & J E Schulze 20.74 03/24/10 
10722 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann 303.32 03/24/10 
10723 Coastal Bend Womens 266.60 03/24/10 
10724 Quest Diagnostics 182.59 03/24/10 
10725 Charles C Gregory D 0 P 143.97 03/24/10 
10726 Coastal Bend Pain 132.34 03/24/10 
10727 Longevity and Well ness 109.60 03/24/10 
10728 Catherine Dulak MD 108.69 03/24/10 
10729 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 186.22 03/24/10 
10730 Quest Diagnostics 104.61 03/24/10 
10731 Yvette Reyes. M D 82.60 03/24/10 
10732 Script Care Ltd 2.88 03/24/10 
10733 South-Christus Spohn 1,640.66 03/24/10 
10734 Orthopedic Associates of 414.87 03/24/10 
10735 The Medical Center 105.80 03/24/10 
10736 Pathology Associates of 3.60 03/24/10 
10737 Christus Spohn Health 1.080.00 03/24/10 
10738 Nitya Surgical Associates P 4.113.60 03/25/10 
10739 Heath M D, Paul W 310.00 03/25/10 
10740 Radiology & Imaging of S 867.51 03/25/10 
10741 Behram A Khan MD 174.60 03/25/10 
10742 Clinical Pathology 8.44 03/25/10 
10743 Danieala Badea-Mic M D,P 67.21 03/25/10 
10744 Quest Diagnostics 1,026.84 03/25/10 
10745 Quest Diagnostic 60.54 03/25/10 

6 

http:1,026.84
http:4.113.60
http:1.080.00
http:1,640.66


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
10746 Jose Perez M D 20.74 03/25/10 
10747 Christus Spohn Health 1,790.10 03/25/10 
10748 Endoscopy Center 668.25 03/25/10 
10749 Surgical Associates 833.27 03/25/10 
10750 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 143.97 03/25/10 
10751 Bay Area E N T Associates 47.99 03/25/10 
10752 Hartman M D, Samuel 47.99 03/25/10 
10753 Kline D P M, Albert 47.99 03/25/10 
10754 Eye Institute of Corpus 59.54 03/25/10 
10755 Pathology Associates of 7.20 03/25/10 
10756 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 186.44 03/25/10 
10757 Memorial Pathology Group 1.80 03/25/10 
10758 Coastal Bend Womens 113.31 03/25/10 
10759 Coastal Bend Womens 119.79 03/25/10 
10760 Coastal Bend Family 20.74 03/25/10 
10761 Robert S Williams M D P A 280.83 03/25/10 
10762 Charles D Eubank M D 254.13 03/25/10 
10763 J J Carr M D P A 66.40 03/25/10 
10764 Adriana Pop-Moody M D 47.99 03/25/10 
10765 Quest Diagnostics Inc 196.43 03/25/10 
10766 Coastal Bend Family 47.99 03/25/10 
10767 Corpus Christi Urology 86.97 03/25/10 
10768 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 20.74 03/25/10 
10769 Abdominal Specialists of S 585.94 03/25/10 
10770 LabOne Inc 214.28 03/25/10 
10771 Neurology, P A 56.54 03/25/10 
10772 DSI Greenwood Holly 877.50 03/25/10 
10773 Radiology Associates L L P 107.22 03/25/10 
10774 Family Practice Assoc of 273.72 03/25/10 
10775 Carreno M D, Fernando 119.18 03/25/10 
10776 Chitrit M D, Isaac 47.99 03/25/10 
10777 Radiology Associates, L L 528.04 03/25110 
10778 Family Practice Assoc of 63.00 03/25/10 
10779 Family Practice Associates 38.50 03/25/10 
10780 Espina M D, Eisen J 165.20 03/25/10 
10781 Flores M D, William C 77.00 03/25/10 
10782 Coastal Cardiology 90.50 03/25/10 
10783 Radiology Associates 175.02 03/25/10 
10784 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 95.98 03/25/10 
10785 Coastal Bend Cancer 82.60 03/25/10 
10786 J P Schulze &J E Schulze 95.98 03/25/10 
10787 Corpus Christi Allergy & 100.70 03/25/10 
10788 Coastal Bend Womens 184.59 03/25/10 
10789 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P 70.00 03/25/10 
10790 Coastal Bend Pain 82.13 03/25/10 
10791 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 146.10 03/25110 
10792 Blanca Gray M D 213.19 03/25/10 

7 

http:1,790.10


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of March 15, 2010 through March 26, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 
10793 David Gilbert M D 82.60 03/25/10 
10794 Todd M Weiss 186.22 03/25/10 
10795 South Texas Adult 105.32 03/25/10 
10796 Mario A. Quintanilla MD 43.34 03/25/10 
10797 South Texas Eye 128.96 03/25/10 
10798 The Doctors Center 212.25 03/25/10 
10799 Calallen Minor Emergency 95.98 03/25/10 
10800 C C Doctors Center South 139.72 03/25/10 
10801 Marcy Wiemers 47.99 03/25/10 
10802 Lab Corp of America 3.93 03/25/10 
10803 Corpus Christi Tots & 82.60 03/25/10 
10804 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 47.99 03/25/10 
10805 Cardiology Associates of 70.00 03/25/10 
10806 Covarrubias M D, 130.59 03/25/10 
10807 Christus Spohn Health 55.93 03/26/10 
10808 Coastal Childrens Clinic 82.60 03/26/10 
10809 Sleeprite Center 870.54 03/26/10 
10810 Corpus Christi Outpatient 2,881.37 03/26/10 
10811 Christus Spohn Surgicare 2,637.81 03/26/10 
10812 Quest Diagnostics 376.31 03/26/10 
10813 Jesse G Garcia MD 47.99 03/26/10 
10814 Kidney Specialists of South 236.80 03/26/10 
10815 Christus Medical Group 67.14 03/26/10 
10816 Covarrubias M D, 82.60 03/26/10 
10817 OB/GYN Associates of 47.99 03/26/10 
10818 Family Health Physicians 47.99 03/26/10 
10819 Coastal Cardiology 9.43 03/26/10 
10820 Cardiology Associates of 93.20 03/26/10 
10821 Lovoi M D, Michael S 82.60 03/26/10 
10822 ABC Pediatrics 60.55 03/26/10 
10823 Allergy &Asthma Ctr of 300.00 03/26/10 
10824 Radiology Associates, L L 175.02 03/26/10 
10825 Corpus Christi Urology 84.67 03/26/10 
10826 South Texas Medical 130.59 03/26/10 
10827 Radiology & Imaging of S 131.10 03/26/10 
10828 Coastal Bend Pain 221.87 03/26/10 
10829 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 334.80 03/26/10 
10830 Primary and Diagnostic 47.99 03/26/10 
10831 Portland Imaging Center L 9.42 03/26/10 
10832 Michael Karagas M D 20.74 03/26/10 

164,370.71 

8 




Regular Agenda Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 4/14/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions Summary

Link: Special Motions backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for April 14, 2010 


1. 	 $1,000.00 to South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind for the purpose of educating students 
about ways to compensate for vision compromised by diabetes, and teaching them to live 
independently with the diabetes and vision loss 
4300-5471 $1.000.00 

2. 	 $13,984.68 to Secure Control System, LLC for construction services related to the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade Project 
1917-5312/19174008-5312 $13,984.68 

3. 	 $2,400.00 to David Klein. for professional legal services related to Campos, et al v. 
Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $2,400.00 

4. 	 $3,526.75 to Royston Rayzor for professional legal services related to Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $3,526.75 

5. 	 $190.90 to Royston Rayzor for professional legal services related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $190.90 

6. 	 $6,000.00 to Al Amin Shriners for assistance to Nueces County patients that require 
services at Shriner Hospitals in Galveston and Houston. 
4300-5455 $6,000.00 

7. 	 $14,357.00 to the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse for health services 
providing for outpatient treatment, education, intervention, counseling, and other services 
designed to aid citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependent 
4300-5470 $7,178.50 First Quarter 
4300-5470 $7,178.50 Second Quarter 

8. 	 $3,000.00 to Teen Court for providing all juveniles in need of protection and care within 
Nueces County with the juvenile operated court proceedings services outside of actual 
juvenile court 
3300-5495 $3,000.00 

9. 	 $3,500.00 to the Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce for services related to 
the administration of a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location 
and commercial activity within Nueces County 
1285-5478 $3,500.00 

http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50
http:14,357.00
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:3,526.75
http:3,526.75
http:2,400.00
http:2,400.00
http:13,984.68
http:13,984.68
http:1.000.00
http:1,000.00


MIKEPUSLEY 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER. PRECINCT 1 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

JENNIFER DRAGOO 

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 

MEMORANDUM 


To: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

From: Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Date: March 24, 20 I 0 

Re: South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind 

Please place the following on the Special Motions for payment on the next agenda. Thank you. 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind 
Precinct One - Outside Agency Funding 

$1000.00 

JMP/jld 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE /V'PPlJVAL 

PR#: 0 7 
PO#: 00 

.. 

901 LEOPARD STREET, ROOM 303.05 • CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-3602 • (361) 88&0245 • FAX: (361) 88&0284 



March 19,2010 

Commissioner Pus ley 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 303.05 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

Thank you for considering South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind as a recipient of your outside 
agency funding for 2009-2010. We will be using this funding for the purpose of educating 
students about ways to compensate for their vision loss that was compromised by their diabetes 
and teach them how to live independently despite the diabetes and vision loss. 

A very prevalent disease in South Texas, diabetes is a leading cause ofvision loss in our 
community. It can result in cataracts, diabetic retinopathy, glaucoma, a lack of eye muscle 
coordination (strabismus) and decreased corneal sensitivity. The most serious eye disease 
associated with diabetes is diabetic retinopathy, which can lead to total blindness. South Texas 
Lighthouse for the Blind serves numerous people with diabetes who have experienced one or 
more of these eye conditions. 

Our Adaptive Technology program provides specialized training in the use of adaptive software 
. like Zoomtext and MAGic, both of which magnify anything on the screen up to 36 times. 
JA WS, or Job Access With Speech, reads aloud all aspects of computer operation so that no 
vision is required to use a computer. We also offer Talking Typing Teacher to teach typing skills, 
along with OpenBook, which reads printed text to the user. No matter if a person with diabetes 
is considered "low vision" or completely blind, we teach the software that makes computer use 
accessible, thus enabling them to do things like seek employment, advance in a current career, go 
to school, or just enjoy activities like surfing the net or sending/receiving e-mails. 

Through our Orientation & Mobility training program, a certified instructor assesses and trains 

people who are blind or visually impaired in their own environment to utilize a long white cane 

to travel independently. The training includes teaching students how to problem solve and use 

their remaining seneses to interpret environmental cues that will aid in traveling in different 

environments. 


Both of these training programs allow persons with vision loss to gain or enhance their 
independence, thus adding to their quality of life. At South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind, we 
believe that vision loss d()es not have to equate to the loss of independence. Our mission is to 
Employ, Educate, and Employ our neighbors who are blind or visually impaired. Whether 
diabetes or other factors cause someone to lose their vision, we believe that they can still live a 

We don't Just offer opportunities. 

We offer opportunities deSigned to change lives. 




quality life and we put our best efforts into making a difference in their lives. 

I have enclosed the two original copies of the contract for approval and ask that you accept this 
letter as a formal request for the funding to be released to South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail at jenniferj@stlb.net or 
by phone at 883.6553, extension 152. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Development Coordinator 

South Texas Lighthouse for the Blind is a tax-exempt, nonprofit organization as described in section 501(c)(3) ofthe IRS 
Code. The Development Office places the highest priority on protecting the privacy of our donors through "The Donor Bill of 
Rights". All donor information is held in strict confidence and will not be sold or shared with anyone 

Ta,c. ID*"" 
74-/4q5M4-fo 

..-r~')(. :''FOe.K l t-l RouTt 

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE APPROVAL 

PR#: ____~_!~•. ::-~.~~:..~:--:--

PO#: __~·~::..·._. .....:..-.,,----

mailto:jenniferj@stlb.net


Mar-24-~OIO 02:36pm From-S TX LIGHTHOUSE + T-533 P,Q01/OOI F-TI3 

(Rav,ll·esr.l) 

TEXAS SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATION #1-74-1495894-6 

l''I8m G01 pllfchaser, firm or ageocy 

SOUTH TEXAS LIGHTHOUSE FOR THE BLIND IPnonfJ (Arilil cods elld (lumbsr)Address (SUflil &Ill/mDer, P.O. Ball or ROule numDOr) 

1) n 'RnV QhQ7 361/883-6553 
City, SI&I&. ZIP coae 

CORPllS CHRISTT TX 78469-9697 

I, the purchaser named above, claim an exemption trom payment 01 Sales and use taxes for the purchase of taxable 

items described bel~.nFjJRJn°;J7uafr; rn j~ 
'olle' V" I :rillPR!d I' '-'-' ./M 0r 

_q~O_I_!§;p.......-·+--t1_r;_d__~_·_~Cily, State, ZIP oode' CJ2 7K 78 GO}
Sneet aCldress: 

Description of rtfiims to l'Je p<Jrchased Or on Ihe altaCI'lEld order at invoice; 

Purohaser claims this exemption for the following reason: 

PURCHASES ARE RELATED TO TaE PURPOSE OF THE AGENCY WHICH IS A 

501(C)(3) ORGANIZATION 


I understand mati will be liable fOr payment of sales or use taxes wi'lich may Deeome due for failure 10 comply with the provisions of 
the Tiiix Code: 1.imited Sales, E)(cise, and Use Tax Act; Municipal Sales and Use Tax Act: 8al6$ and Use Ta)(es lor Special Purpose 
Taxing AuthQrities; CounlV Sales and and Use Tax Act; County Heallh Services Sales and Use Tax; The Texas HGll!nh and Saltity Coda; 
Special Ptovisions Relating to Hospnal Districts, Emergency Services Districts, and Emergency Services Districts in counties with a 
popUlation of 125,000 or less, 

J understand that it is a ctiminill offense 10 give an exemption cerrificall~ fD tne seller fDr 100xaOle Hems that 1 know. at flU! lime of 
pl.Jrchase, wiJJ be used in a manner other (han Ihat expressed in mis Certiticfae and, depending on Ihe amoull1 of tax evaded, Ihe 
offeflSs may rsnge from a Class C misdemeanor ro a felony of !he second degree, 

Purcllllser T'lI~ 
sign. 

CONTROLLERhere 

NOTE: This certnica[ll cannot be issued lor the purchase. lease, or (ental of a motor venicle, 
THIS CERTiFICATE DOES NOT R~QI.JIRE A NUMBER TO BE VALID. 
Salis antl,use ,T.a;("El(emptlon l'I~mbers' or "Tax E)(Qmpl' Numbers ao 00\ exist. 

ThIs aetlilicllts should be furniShed to thlP supplle(. Do not sena 1M completed certificate 10 the Complrollet of PubliC Accounts, 



," ... 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 March 30, 2010 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Department 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
Secure Control System, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Mckinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock 
Upgrade Project awarded in Commissioners Court January 20, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

hd-~_d -:s hi)I () ::r-re-



, ' 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2835-09 

IContractor: Secure Control System, LLC. 

Estimate No.: 03/3112010 
Date of Contract Award: 010 0212212010 

~~-r~~~~----=---------~~~
Ori inal Contract Amount: 0.00 112 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: 
Less Contin enc : 112 
Ad'usted Contract Amount: $258, 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Materials LS 4% $ 139,100.00 $5,564.00 
2. Labor LS 0% $ 73,476.00 $ 0.00 
3. Supplies LS 0% $ 12,298.00 $ 0.00 
4. EngineerlTest LS 61% $ 6,552.00 $3,996.72 
5. Site Cost LS 0% $ 22,334.00 $ 0.00 
6. Bond LS 100% $ 5,160.00 $5,160.00 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $14,720.72 

T 

1 of 3. ' 

Revised 3122120 I 0 



" 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
i 1. 
2. 

, 3. 
4. 

, 5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: $244,935.32 I Contract Days Remaining: 108 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $14,720.72 (' 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 736.04lr 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $13,984.68 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 0.00 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] $13,984.68-I 

20f3:;' 

Revised 3122120 I 0 

http:244,935.32


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:_--+~________ Date: 03/19/10 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: :3 - ~<2 -£ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ---------
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


3 of 3 

Revised 3/2312010 



... , 


i'JUECES COUNTY 
ATTORNEY 

DAVID KLEIN 
MAR 16 2010ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES RECEIVED 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

March 15,2010 

Via US Mail 
Laura Jimenez 
Nueces County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et a/., In the United States District Court for 
the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; Cause No. 2:08-CV -288 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Enclosed please find billing statement no. 12 for my services on this case. Please let me 
know if you have any concerns about the billing statement. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

ttul~ 
aVi~lein 

< I 

" 



DAVID KLEIN 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 


102 N. STAPLES 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

December 8, 2009 


December 8,2009 


December 9, 2009 


December 10, 2009 


Billin&: Statement 12 

Analyze Cavazos and Guzman's Amended Motion 0.50 
for Judgment 

Analyze Hatch's Motion to Dismiss Complaint 0.50 

Emails regarding motions for judgment 0.25 

Analyze County's Answer to Amended Complaint 0.50 

Emails regarding Answer to Amended Complaint 0.25 

Analyze Hatch's Answer to Amended Complaint 0.50 

Analyze Cavazos and Guzman's Answers to Amended 0.50 
Complaint 

Analyze Gomez and Rushing's Answer to Amended 0.50 
Complaint 

Analyze Martinez' Answer to Amended Complaint 0.50 

Analyze Cavazos and Guzman's Amended Answers 0.50 

Prepare Bailey's Amended Answer 1.00 

Prepare Cano' s Amended Answer 1.00 

Prepare Nunez' Amended Answer 1.00 

1.00Prepare J~man's Amended Answer 



, to 

December 11, 2009 	 Analyze Gonzalez' Amended Answer 0.50 

Analyze DeLeon's Amended Answer 0.50 

Analyze Forge's Amended Answer 0.50 

Prepare Amended Motion for Judgment 2.00 

December 17, 2009 	 Analyze Plaintiffs' 23rd Amended Initial Disclosures 0.75 

December 21,2009 	 Analyze Spohn's Motion for Judgment 0.50 

December 22, 2009 	 Analyze Stipulation ofDismissal of Claims 0.50 
Against Hatch 

December 28, 2009 	 Analyze Plaintiffs' Response to Amended Motion 0.75 
for Judgment 

December 29,2009 	 Analyze Gonzalez' Amended Motion for Judgment 0.50 

Analyze DeLeon's Amended Motion for Judgment 0.50 

December 30, 2009 	 Analyze Plaintiffs' Response to Amended Motion 0.50 
for Judgment 

Expenses 

$0.00 

-t7:()(t !(a .DOTotal Hours 
Hourly Rate $150.00 
Expenses $0.00 (JO

:l.VaJ Amount Due (this bill) .$2,550.00 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Balance Due 

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# I eJ ocr'7~V i 

jo.3cnD 

V ~1~YD 

l~~~S1xJ I 


PO# 

V# 
DEPT-
CODING 

RECEIVING J -jo~ /D 

-2



·, 
~\\o?~r< /

ROYSTON RAYZOR ~Ut.Ct.S CoU~\'{ \../" 

EST. 1892 	 ~~R 22 2M\l 
Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law at Law 13~6CfJa'!fBlding
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 
Main: 361.884.8808 

Internet: IIYI!\'I!\',roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884,7261 

March 19,2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 88601 dated March 19, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed 
in line for payment, if found to be in order. 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

-il---- 
Myra K. Morris 

MKM:II 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

I '. t J. " 
, < t,' 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi 	 San Antonio 
55720:509380 I 

http:IIYI!\'I!\',roystonlaw.com


" 

Nueces County 03/19110 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 88601 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.002) 


(TAX LD. # 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$3,002.00 
$524.75 

$3,526.75 

$3.526.75 

http:3.526.75
http:3,526.75
http:3,002.00


Nueces County 03/19/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 88601 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N, CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX W. # 74-1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/01110 MKM 0.50 review of e-mails from defense team regarding request for 
transcript and appellate deadlines; review of e-mail from court 
regarding Stipulation of Dismissal; review of e-mails from court 
regarding docketing of notice of appeals with 5th circuit. 

02/01110 BCM 0.20 examine district clerk's notice to Fifth Circuit of filing of appeal; 

02/01110 LAM 1 0.20 notice from court of stipulation of dismissal deferred; 

02/0111 0 LAM 1 0.10 receipt of court's notice of filing ofappeal; 

02/02110 MKM 0.40 several e-mails from clerk of 5th circuit regarding dismissal of 
Hatch and other matters; 

02/02/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from deputy appellate clerk regarding referral of 
motion to dismiss Hatch to appellate court; 

02/02/10 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from deputy appellate clerk requesting 
identification of appellees; 



, , 

Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/02/10 LAM1 

02/02/10 LAMI 

02/03110 MKM 

02/03/10 BCM 

02/04110 MKM 

02/04110 LAMl 

02/04/10 LAMI 

02/04/10 LAMI 

02/04/10 LAMl 

02/05110 MKM 

02/05110 LAMl 

Hours 

0.10 

0.20 

0.20 

0.40 

1.00 

0.80 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

1.50 

0.70 

Description 

review of e-mail from Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals regarding 
deferral of motion to dismiss to appeal court; 

review of Dr. Pendleton's initial disclosures; 

review of status of requesting transcript and deadlines for same; 

prepare trial court transcript requests per Fifth Circuit court rule; 

e-mails with clerk of 5th circuit regarding parties; e-mails with 
defense team regarding discovery issues in related matters; e-
mail with law clerk for Branscomb regarding same; e-mails with 
attorney Simonson, assistant county attorney regarding common 
discovery issues; extended conference with attorney P. Kratzig 
regarding appeal issues; conference with assistant county 
attorney regarding discovery issues; 

plan and prepare for mandatory efiling for Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals by reviewing necessary forms that will be required by 
Fifth Circuit in order to complete same; 

e-mail communication to Fifth Circuit case manager regarding 
identification of Appellees; 

telephone call with Fifth Circuit case manager regarding her 
request for information and identification of appellees; 

plan and prepare for submission of DKT-13 forms for appeal; 

e-mails with all parties and clerk of 5th circuit regarding 
representation of parties; confirm coordination of filing of 
docketing statements by defense team; e-mails to defense team 
regarding completing documents for all; review of e-mail from 
clerk of 5th circuit regarding Hatch's dismissal; 

meeting with Paul Kratzig's paralegal regarding ECF filing and 
Fifth Circuit requests to complete training modules; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/05/10 LAMI 

02/05/10 LAMI 

02/05110 LAMI 

02/05/10 LAMl 

02/05/10 LAMI 

02/08/10 MKM 

02/08/10 LAMl 

02/08/10 LAM 1 

02/09/10 LAMI 

02/10110 MKM 

02/10/10 BCM 

02/10/10 LAM 1 

02/10/10 LAM 1 

Hours 

0.20 

0.30 

0.50 

0.40 

2.20 

0.40 

0.30 

0.40 

1.20 

0.70 

0.20 

0.30 

0.50 

Description 

e-mail to Fifth Circuit case manager that although each 
appellant has lead counsel, our office will be taking the lead for 
the appellants' 

preparation ofcorrespondence to Chris Gale with D KT-13 
forms submitted for all appellants; 

preparation of correspondence to clerk for the fifth Circuit 
enclosing DKT -13 for all appellants; 

preparation ofcorrespondence to Southern District Clerk with 
DKT-13 forms for all appellants; 

complete DKT -13 forms for each appellant counsel;; 

conference with attorney D. Klein regarding action needed for 
5th circuit; review of e-mail from clerk regarding filing status; 

prepare e-mail to appellant defense counsel to advise them of 
ECF training modules necessary to efile in Fifth Circuit court; 

file organization to maintain file in well organized manner for 
reference to include recent DKT-13 forms filed of record; 

prepare forms for appearance counsel for all appellants counsel 
to submit to the court; 

review ofstatus ofdeadline for notice of appearance by all 
defense team counsel; confirm that request for transcript forms 
are completed for defense team; 

analyze docket report to determine status of, and satisfaction of 
requirements for, preparation ofappellate record; 

advise counsel that notice of appearance form will need to be 
submitted; 

call to each appellant counsel regarding appearance and etc; 



, . 

Roberto Roland Garcia Page 4 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/10110 LAM 1 

02/10/10 LAMl 

02/10110 LAM 1 

02/10/10 LAMI 

02/12/10 MKM 

02/15110 MKM 

02115110 BCM 

02115110 BCM 

02/16110 MKM 

02/16/10 BCM 

02116/10 BCM 

02/16110 BCM 

Hours Description 

0.20 	 telephone call to Fifth Circuit to inquire if there is a deadline to 
enter appearance; 

0.30 	 telephone call to all appellant counsel to discuss status of 
admittance to Fifth Circuit and status of appearance forms; 

0.20 	 receipt of notice ofdocket transfer from southern district of 
Texas; 

0.60 	 maintain file in organized manner to include most recent 
pleadings filed; 

0.10 	 review ofe-mail from plaintiffs' counsel regarding request to 
supplement discovery; 

0.60 	 e-mails with county attorney regarding designation of lead 
counsel on the appeal; confirm that appearance of counsel forms 
are complete; review of e-mails from co-defendants regarding 
supplementation of discovery; 

0.20 	 examine appeal docketing information and docket history from 
Court of Appeals to confirm that appeal is progressing as 
expected; 

0.30 	 prepare notice of appearance form for Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals; 

0.10 	 review of e-mail from court regarding recusal order by Judge 
Jack and review of same; 

0.10 	 analyze Judge Janis Jack's order of recusal and reassignment of 
case; 

0.50 	 analyze Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure and Fifth Circuit 
local rules to identify actions necessary or desirable in response 
to recusal ofjudge during interlocutory appeal; 

0.10 	 conference with deputy appellate clerk regarding recusal of trial 
judge; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 5 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

02/18/10 BCM 

02118/10 LAMI 

02/1811 0 LAM 1 

02118110 LAM! 

02119110 MKM 

02119110 BCM 

02/19/10 LAMI 

02/21110 BCM 

02/22110 LAM! 

02122110 LAM 1 

02/23110 MKM 

02/23110 BCM 

02/23/10 BCM 

Hours 	Description 

0.10 	 examine e-mail from deputy appellate clerk Jann Wynne 
discussing recusal of trial judge; 

0.20 	 preparation of correspondence to Fifth Circuit clerk for 
transmittal of appearance forms for Miller, Morris and Kratzig; 

0.10 	 finalize appearance form for Mr. Klein in order to obtain 
signature and provide same to the court; 

0.10 	 provide finalized form for Mr. Klein for his signature; 

0.30 	 confirm that appearance ofcounsel is completed for all defense 
counsel involved; 

0.20 	 prepare letter to appellate clerk Charles Fulbruge discussing 
submission of notices of appearance for various defendants; 

0.10 	 brief telephone call with Mr. Barroso regarding appearance 
form; 

0.20 	 examine plaintiffs fourth set of requests for production on 
Nueces County; 

0.20 	 telephone call to Doug Chavez office regarding signing of 
appearance form; 

0.20 	 telephone call to Ron Barroso regarding signing of notice of 
appearance form; advised Myra can sign with permission since 
he will be out of the office; 

0.40 	 review of correspondence from 5th circuit regarding appeal: 
review of status of defense team admittance to the 5th circuit; 

0.10 	 examine notice from Court of Appeals discussing appeal 
passing initial attorney advisor case check; 

0.20 	 analyze letter from appellate clerk discussing docketing 
information for case and procedural matters prior to briefing 
stage of appeal; 

I: , 



· . 

Roberto Roland Garcia Page 6 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02123/10 BCM 0.10 examine status of remaining notices of appearance of appealing 
co-defendants; 

02/23/10 LAM 1 0.20 preparation of correspondence to Fifth Circuit clerk regarding 
submission of appearance forms for Mr. Barroso and Mr. Klein; 

02/23/10 LAMl 0.20 receipt of letter from Fifth Circuit that case has been docketed; 

02/23/10 LAMI 0.20 e-mail to Ms. Adkins to provide her with letter from Fifth 
Circuit; 

02/24/10 MKM 0.30 conference with plaintiffs' counsel regarding status of appeal 
and settlement negotiations; 

02/25/10 MKM 0.50 conference with plaintiffs' counsel regarding status of appeal; e-
mails from court noticing docketing of appeal; 

02/25/10 BCM 0.30 examine notices of assignment of appeal generated by appellate 
clerk in response to each defendant's notice of appeal; 

02/26/10 MKM 0.20 review of e-mails regarding appearance of counsel; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total J 

Myra K. Morris Partner 7.20 at $215.00 per hour $1,548.0~ 
Brian C Miller Associate 3.40 at $150.00 per hour $510.0~ 
Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 11.80 at $80.00 per hour = $944.00 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $3,002.0~ 




Roberto Roland Garcia Page 7 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 

Description 

Color Copy Expense at $1.00 per page (36 units) 

Copies at $.10 per page (331 units) 

Long Distance Telephone Calls 

Court Cost 
U.S. District Clerk, Invoice No. 012710, 1127/2010 

Amount 

$36.00 

$33.10 

$0.65 

$455.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

$3,526.75 

TOTAL EXPENSES $524.75 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

PR# 

$3,002.00 
$524.75 

$3,526.75 

http:3,526.75
http:3,002.00


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
at Law 	 1300 Frost Bank Building Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

March 19,2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 88610 dated March 19, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfull y, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:II 

* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 

56355:5093767 


http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 03119/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 88610 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX LD. # 74-1196579) 


ATTORNEY ICLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$190.00 
$0.90 

$190.90 

$190.90 



·, 

Nueces County 03119110 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 88610 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401"()021 


(TAX 1.0.1174-1 196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

02/04110 MKM 0.30 review of correspondence from Plaintiff's counsel regarding 
discovery to Nueces County; review ofPlaintiffs Fifth 
Amended Initial Disclosures; 

02/09110 MKM 0.30 conference with plaintiffs counsel regarding status of discovery 
and depositions; 

02/11110 LAM 1 0.20 telephone call to plaintiffs counsel regarding medical records of 
plaintiff; advised that the records we have is all they have; 

02/16110 BCM 0.20 examine plaintiffs response to requests for production; 

02/16110 BCM 0.10 examine plaintiffs fifth amended discovery disclosures; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 0.60 at $215.00 per hour $129.0~ 

Brian C Miller Associate 0.30 at $150.00 per hour = $45.0(y 
Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 0.20 at $80.00 per hour = $16.00/ 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $190.00 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (9 units) $0.90 

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.90 

Current Fees: $190.00 
Current Expenses: $0.90 

Current Total: $190.90 

~~~) 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (~190.90 

~ ~ l ()-O 10 

:7 ~/~ (~e.9...J 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

CoJrJi1 
PR# /oCJ93.3NVc:,t6SAtt<1 · 
PO# ~qi~ 

!y
--~--r-7"'""--1r.....---

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 31, 2010 

Peggy Hayes r:
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal yp 
County JUdge/lfrl 

r 
AL AMIN SHRINERS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 3/3112010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888·0445 FAX 

list<;Ld 4(~ 110 JG



Jim BixlerEduardo "Ed" Aguilar 
Potentate A. A. O. N. M. S Recorder 

200 1 Suntide Road Corpus Christi, TX 78409 
Telephone 361241-5353 Fax 361241-0509 email: alamintemple@juno.com 

February 12,2010 

Mr. Mike Pusley 
Nueces County Commissioner 
Precinct One 
901 Leopard St., Room 303.5 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 

our mission. 

Dear Mr. Pusley, 

PO. 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

\ P.ECEIVIN 

AI Amin Shriners are honored to be included among non-profit organizations to r 

#" , As you may be aware, Shriners ofNorth America operate and maintain 22 hospitals for children, treating 
""orthopaedic, bum and cleft palate conditions. We maintain a Shrine Center at 2001 Suntide Road in Corpus 

Christi in direct support to the over 500 patients that require services at Shriners Hospitals in Galveston and 
Houston. Our services to these patients include transportation, lodging and meals while they are in our care. 

I have included a brochure that will enlighten you further on Shriners and what we do. 

You may disburse these funds to AI Amin Shriners, 2001 Suntide Road, Corpus Christi, TX 78409. We 
deeply appreciate your generosity toward our efforts to be ofservice to the children of South Texas and 
Northern Mexico. 

in rely, 

;.' ~r-
"I=

Jim Bixler, Recorder 


Enclosure 


RECEIVED 
~ FEB 1 S 2010 

Nucccs LOUDlY 

Commissioners Court 
Adm3njsfn~rilfDn 

ACTION APPROVAL: (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE ~PAV ~GENDA 
o CALENDAR 0 SET MEETING 

o OTHER __-- 

DATE: ~ J t1 10 
, t"f"') 

SIGNATURE: ~ r"T\\ 

Jim Caughman Max Maughan James Woods Gilbert Medina Jim Goodman 

ChiefRabban Assistant Rabban High Priest &, Prophet Oriental Guide Treasurer 


mailto:alamintemple@juno.com


I' 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

March 31, 20ID 

Peggy Hayes 

County Auditor~ 


Loyd Neal f> If) 
County JUdgtr't 
COAST AL BEND COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 11118/09 


1ST & 2ND Quarter 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX, 1- \ \ I n~ 
\I~~q '-l S Ivv 



RECEIVED r The 
MAR 31 2010o11ncl°1 

°R~cohol LOYD NEAL 
O[OrugAbuse County Ju(1ge, NU8CBS County, Texas 

COastal Bend By fttL/ 

March 30, 2010 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard, Rm. 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 


Re: Request for Funds 

Dear Judge Neal: 

We have received and signed our contract dated 2009-2010 in which we have 
been granted appropriations in the amount of$28,714.00./A copy of the signed 
document is attached. V 

We have requested quarterly payments to be made in the amount of$7,178.50. 
Please consider this letter as our written request for the first and second 
quarterly payment disburs..liffients from our ~ contract for a total 

amount of$14,357.00 ~c. J.,ooq-~O10 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 854

9199. ~o.A dAo_ •• 

Sincerely, I ~ 
\ I -/~-07 

PR# 

PO# 

RECEIVI 

"" " ~, r' 

(()(~ 

t)epo>I'\~N 

Sld'e tiedltl1 ServlC"" 

President 
A.C. Gilmore Jr. 

Vice President 
Nancy Vera 

Treasurer 
Janice Kimball 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

IIt Past President 
Libby Averyt 

200 Past President 
John Otto 

Board or Directors 
Jerry C. Boucher 
Kathy Cox 
Sally Edwards 
Mack Raylll 
Michael Schmidt 
Robert J. Seerden 

Advisory Committee 
Carol Duque 
Tom Greenwell 
Jo-Allene Horne 
Jim Kaelin 
Charles Kaffie 
Dianne Lang 
John Ot/o 
Marisela Saldana 
Bryan Smith 

Executive Director 
Dee Ogle 
Interim Executive Director 
James E. Sandoval 

Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services 
1801 S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147 

Education/Prevention Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Youth Prevention Indicated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Universal 
Alcohol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(36/) 888-7951 
Fax (36/j 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Partum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 200 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 

Fax (361) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 18k Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78404 
(36/) 887-7070 
Fax (36/) 887-7030 

SAMHSA 

OOf 

http:of$14,357.00
http:of$7,178.50


/; V/J'J'
v' 

CONTRACT 


(Nueces County and Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

("CBCADA"), a not for profit organization for the education, 

counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and outpatient 

treatment for individuals subject to alcohol and drug abuse. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that drug abuse and 

alcoholism constitute a public health problem in Nueces County and 

that CBCADA provides what may be reasonably characterized as health 

services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds the need for health 

services providing for outpatient treatment, education, 

intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid 

citizens of Nueces County who are chemically dependenti and 

WHEREAS/ Commissioners Cou~t is authorized to appropriate and 

spend money from the county general revenues for public health and 



sanitation in the county pursuant to § 122.001 of the Texas Health 

and Safety Code and the determinations of Texas Attorney General 

Opinion Nos. JM-1S8 (1984) and JM-103 (1983) i 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to further the 

public purpose of elimination and prevention of alcohol and drug 

abuse in Nueces County, the County and CBCADA agree as follows: 

I. 

CBCADA will provide education, counseling, assessment, 

intervention, referral, and outpatient treatment to any and all 

individuals suffering from alcohol and/or drug abuse in support of 

efforts to eliminate and prevent alcohol and drug abuse within 

Nueces County. 

II. 

CBCADA will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by CBCADA in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. CBCADA shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to the effect of the 

education, counseling, assessment, intervention, referral, and 

outpatient treatment of individuals subject to alcohol and/or drug 

abuse and any measurable success toward the elimination and 

prevention of alcohol and drug abuse in Nueces County. Such 



reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a 

noticed meeting. 

III. 

CBCADA will diligently use its resources to provide the 

aforementioned services to citizens of Nueces County in efforts of 

maintaining and enhancing alcohol and drug abuse rehabilitation, 

prevention and education. 

IV. 

As payment for accrued and future services to be rendered in 

the County's fiscal year 2009 2010, the County will provide $28,714 

subject to appropriations for the administration of CBCADA 

activities pursuant to the 2009-2010 County Budget. 

V. 

CBCADA will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of CBCADA unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2010. In the event CBCADA terminates its activities 

related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration 

of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 

bear to the total funds re'ceived or in the possession by CBCADA to 



conduct activit s related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this 18th day of November I 2009. 

NUECES COUNTY Coastal Bend Council on 

Attest: 

Approved as to form and content: 

Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

BY, ~~ Ch~A' r:_ 
Laura Garza~ezIV~ 
County Attorney 



· 
t 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: March 31, 2010 


TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: TEEN COURT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 12/2/2009 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 

\\sfQd ul~/,oT~ 



.. 

RECEiVED 

MAR 25 2010 

CORPUS CHRISTI 

2310 Gollihar Rd. Corpus Christi, TX 78415 361-561-6079 

March 23, 2010 

Loyd Neal 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard St. Room 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 


Re: Teen Court Contract, Request for Funds 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

:6ear Mr. Neal, 

/ On December 2,2009, the Nueces County Commissioners Court approved Contract 
#20090261 (Agenda Item 4.G.i.i.) between Teen Court and Nueces County in the amount 

\ \D of $3,000 for fiscal year '09-' 10. Please consider this letter a request for funds as I'r;~ 'b \ indicated in the contract. Thank you and thanks for your support of this highly successful d- youth program now in our 19th year of continuous service to the youth and citizens of 
If you have any questions, please call Orlando Garcia at 561-6079. Nueces C ty. 

Executive Director, 
Corpus Christi Teen Court 

RECEI'/ED 
, ,. cY>c MAR 2 5 2010 

Nueees County 
Commissioners Court 

Adrnill~s1T~timl 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 31, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County AUdil0(J; 
Loyd Neal fJ 
County JUdge/',,(IJ 

I{ 
CORPUS CHRISTI HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 12116/09 

901 leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



t • a 
Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber ofCommerce Invoice Date Invoice Number 
Post Office Box 5523 

03/2212010 9872 
Corpus Christi, TX 784655523 

Tel: (361) 887-7408 

Fax: (361) 888-9473 

www.cchispanicchamber.org Date Due: Due Upon Receipt 

accounting@cchispanicchamber.org 

Account Name 505 

Honorable Samuel Neal 


Nueces County 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303 


Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


iQuantity; 1 Am~~",!~ i·········••••••····· Desc'-'rip""t..,io'-'n=--.._______~ Tot~Ii:j~~-:J 
1 $3,500.00 Business Stimulus Program $3,500.00 

* Sales Tax (8.25%): $0.00 

Total Amount Due: $3,500.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVED C-{J'(1:Ju[tJ: ~~Ref: Contract #20090272 

~t. MAR 2 4 2010 (!e-r /fL -I frJ-07 
Nueces Cou,uy 


Commissioners Court 

Administration PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT 


Nueces County Payment may be made with a Credit Card: __ M__ A__ 

Phone/Fax: 361·888·0444 1 361·888·0445 Credit Card Number: ___________________ 

Total Amount Due: $3,500.00 Expiration Date __, 

Invoice Numberl Date: 9872 03/22110 Name as it appears on the card: _______________ 

Amount Paid: _____________ Billing Address for card: _________________ 

Check Number: ____________ Authorized Signature: __________________ 

http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
mailto:accounting@cchispanicchamber.org
http:www.cchispanicchamber.org


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Approve and accept Donations

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept Donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Donations 4/14/10



F1: 

:r 
Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE n. _ . COUNTY AUDITOR 	 Sylvia Segovia 

Chief Accountant 
.County Auditor 	 ~ ~ 

• ;til'" Of .Q~ 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item Sunlmary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $800.00 

Commissioners Court meeting Wednesday, April 14, 2010 

RECOMMENDATION: (A) Discuss and consider the acceptance of $800.00 in 
contributions to the "Buy A Book Campaign" for the Nueces County Keach Family 
County Library. 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with the Local Government Code sec 81.032 (copies 
attached), the commissioners court may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or devise 
of money or other property on behalf of the county for the purpose of performing a 
function conferred by law on the county or county officer. 

DISCUSSION: $800.00 was contributed funds toward the "Buy a Book" campaign for 
the Nueces County Keach Family Library. These are the first and second contribution 
for the current fiscal year to the "Buy A Book" campaign. The "Buy A Book" account 
has a beginning fund balance of $17,853.61 at October 1, 2008 with revenues of 
$7,900.00 with expenditures of $10,188.30. The current fund balance is $15,605.31 as of 
March 31, 2010. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Acceptance of funds will have a positive impact on the Nueces 
County Keach Family Library and "Buy a Book" campaign will enhance the quality of 
life in that area. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera te:.. 
Submitted by:~;fI~ 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (3&t) 888·055& • Fax: (3&1) 888·0584 • nueces.counfyaudil@co.nueces.tx.u! 

mailto:nueces.counfyaudil@co.nueces.tx.u
http:15,605.31
http:10,188.30
http:7,900.00
http:17,853.61


List of donors: 

Keach County Family Library: 
Peggy Ann Wright $500.00 
Mrs. Charlene Cotton Memorial Fund Donation 300.00 

Total $800.00 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 03/29/10 

Name: General Public Customer ID: V132 71 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

1401 4810 PEGGY ANN WRIGHT-BUY A BOOK 13 500.00 

Total Receipl Amount 500.00 

Raj Bhakta I:£lBy: _______~~~~~~--~~~~ 
Deputy Auditor 

I 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 03/31/10 

Name: Nueces county Library Customer ID: V01605 

Pay Type: Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

1391 
1391 
1391 
1391 
1401 

4324 
4782 
4782 
4782 
4810 

Copy Machine Fees 
Lost Book Fees 
Lost Book Fees 
Lost Book Fees 
Donations 11/S Ct..M Ie."le Co Ho" 

M~~Oll.tA- L t="I.IAJ 1> "f,Je1J4 Tid,.! 

Guy A Be"" CaloM ~;jn 

13 
13 
13 

13 
13 

27.25 
95.20 

141. 80 
10.00 

300.00 

Total Receipt Amount 574.25 

BY:~________~R~a~j~B~h~awk~t~a~~=-~@b~~=-_
Deputy Auditor 

I 



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of Calallen Diabetes Contract

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with the Calallen Independent School District for the

funding of Diabetes-related projects and supplies for students and the school community.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Calallen ISD Contract

Link: Calallen ISD Diabetes Questionaire



MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 

~~ 


SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 

County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

H.C. "CHUCK" 
CAZALAS 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Calallen Independent School District 

This agreement entered into on April14~ 2010, as set forth below by and between Nueces County, 
hereinafter called "County," and Calallen Independent School DistrictJ, herein after called "Calallen 
ISO," a public school district. 

WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WITNESSETH: 

the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% ofthe 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

On average Mexican Americans are 1.7 times as likely to have diabetes as non
Hispanic whites of similar age; and 

Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 
partner with the CALALLEN, to provide general guidelines for the benefits of 
exercise and proper nutrition; and 

The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage children 
and through them their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as 
to provide public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, 
exercise and nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and 

-1 



----------------------

----------------------

---------------------

---------------------

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and CALALLEN, agree to the following: 

I. 	 CALALLEN will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of diabetes 
and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention. In particular, 
CALALLEN will purchase glucometers and other testing supplies for all CALALLEN 
campuses. It will provide to its students, their parent and staff informational pamphlets 
and brochures regarding diabetes awareness, prevention and education. Lastly, books 
will be provided for all CALALLEN libraries promoting diabetes awareness, nutrition, 
physical fitness and healthy lifestyles. Monies provided under this agreement may also 
be used for purchase of exercise equipment within the classrooms to be used in 
conjunction with diabetes education. 

II. 	 CALALLEN will submit a report to the County indicating activities by CALALLEN in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. CALALLEN shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. 

III. 	 CALALLEN, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and 
promote educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens. 

IV. 	 As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2009-2010, the 
County will provide five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the 
continuation of CALALLEN'S diabetes awareness and prevention activities pursuant to 
the 2009-2010 County budget. 

V. 	 CALALLEN will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 
the Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 	 This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2010. In the event 
the CALALLEN terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CALALLEN 
to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the 14th day ofApril 2010. 

Nueces County 	 Calallen Independent School District 

BY: 	 BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr, County Judge 	 Dr. Arturo Almendarez, Superintendent 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 


-2

http:5,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Checklist for Diabetes Funding Request 


Office of Commissioner Mike Pusley 

FY 2009-2010 


Included ' ' ~ Description ' " , Comments< ' , , '" 

DYes D No Questionnaire Submitted 

DYes D No 
Copy of Organization Resume' 
* Listing Ellecutive Director, President or CEO and number of staff + 

DYes D No 
Copy of SOle formlArticles of Incorporated 
Attached 

• 


Calallen ISDAgency Name: 

y
:::::c Representative Signature~pr!~~ 

Nueces County Questionnaire for OutsIde Agency Page 1 



Nueces County, Texas 
Diabetes Funding Request 
Office of Commissioner Mike Pusley 
FY 2009-2010 

This questionnaire represents Commissioner Mike Pusley's efforts to compile sufficient information on 
Diabetes Funding so that an adequate assessment and evaluation of the agency, its programs and its 
needs can be evaluated for the Commissioners Court records. The word "Agency" will be used where 
possible and will also mean organization, order, corporation, association and individual. The 
information provided should only apply to the agency that serves Nueces County. Please answer all 
questions that are pertinent and to the best of your knowledge. If your agency is not yet established, 
please attempt to provide reasonable estimates. 

NOTE: Questionnaire should be returned to Commissioner Mike Pusley's office no later than 4S days prior 
to date funding is needed to 901 leopard Street, Suite 303.05, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401. 

Section 1. General Information 

1. Date: April 7 I 2010 

Calallen Independent School District2. Agency Name: • 
3. Agency Address: 4205 Wildcat Drive, Corpus Christi 78410I 

4. Telephone Number: _3_6_1_-_2_4_2_-_5_6_0_0____________________ 

5. Fax Number: 361- 242 - 5619 

6. Name of Director: Arturo Almendarez I Ed. D. - Superintendent 

7. Date agency was established: -.o&;i.E.i:l.st.lo.Jai4..1b~1...,iu:swh,-soe.l.l.d---.iou......]1..,;9ou1....3L-.______________ 

8. How was your agency established? Please attach documentation to verify status. 

a. law: Established by State Legislature with House Bill 96 in 1913 

b. Articles of Incorporation: _______________________ 

c. Voluntary Association: ________________________ 

d. Non-Profit Association: _______________________ 

9. Does the agency have a state approved charter? Gil YES 0 NO 

10. Does your agency have written and adopted by-laws? DYES 0 NO 

11. Is the agency established for: 0 profit o limited profit u non-profit 

12. Is the agency tax exempt? o State level 0 Federal level t1J.both 

Nueces County QuestIonnaire for OutsIde Agency Page 2 



13. What geographical area does your agency serve? Please list cities and geographical areas served on 

a regular basis. 	 Calallen Independent School District is located in NbrtJmest 

area of Corpus Christi. The area is known as Annaville / Calallen. The 

Dj std ct I S general hOllDdari eg nm from Vi 0 1 et Road west to Cmmty Road 79. 

14. 	Brief statement of the purpose (s) and goal (s) of your agency. The prj mary purpose of 

Calallen Independent SchooL District is the public education of students 

located in the designated District boundaries. 

Section H. Request for Funding 

1. 	 Is this your initial request for Diabetes funding? DYES Qg NO 

• a. 	 If no, please fill out the following information: 

2. 	 Amount of Nueces County funding appropriated in FY 2006 - 2007: $ ____-_-_0_-_-___ 

3. 	 Amount of Nueces County funding appropriated in FY 2007 - 2008: $____-_-_0_-____ 

4. 	 Amount of Nueces County funding appropriated in FY 2008 - 2009: $___3_8_0_0_'0_0____ 

5. 	 What was the nature of these requests and what action did the Court take? Please use additional 

sheets if necessary. Approval was granted on September 30 , 2009. 

6. 	 How does your agency use funding from Nueces County? 

0 Personnel o Training 

0 Operating Expense o Debt Service 

0 Capital Equipment o Training Expense 

IXI Other: District Health Services for Students & Staff 

Nueces county Questionnaire for OutSide Agency 	 Page 3 



7. 	 What is the amount of your request for diabetes funds for the FY 2009·20107 

0$500 0 $1000 0 $1500 0 $2000 !Xl Other $ ----:;:5:..;;;;0...;;..0-"-0..;;..,0;;;..;0'--____ 

a. Please explain in detail how your agency will use the requested funds. _______ 

Books for 5 campus libraries - promoting diabetes awareness, 
nutrition, physical fitness and healthy lifestyles 

Posters, handouts, pamphlets, glucometer kits, testing 
strips, education for 5 campus Nurse's Clinics 

Diabetes educational assemblies and food play production programs 

b. If your request is an increase over last year's request, please explain in detail why the 

increase is needed and where these funds will be applied in your agency. Also include 

details of whether there would be any cost savings to the County if this increase in 

funding is approved. Yes I an increase has been requested. This 

will allow us to expand the Diabetes education to include 

the middle school and high school students in educational 

assemblies that are related to their health and the 

• 	 Diabetes epidemic in our area. This will provide outreach 

to students and families who may otherwise not participate 
in other county education events. 

8. 	 If starting a new program or service, please explain briefly the need for the program, its goals and 

objectives, and how many will benefit from the program. Also explain how the program will be 

continued after the first year, methods for monitoring and evaluation of program results, if there 

are already similar programs and if any staff members will be needed. Please use additional sheets 

if necessary. The need for educational programs such as this is evidenced by the 

4ncreasing rate of diabetes among OUt youth. The Food Play production programs 

at the Primary and Intermediate schools will help educate over 1800 students 

in grades Pre-K thru 5. Calallen Hiih School and Calallen Middle School will 

host assemblies featuring Dr. Ponder. local Endoctrinologist. to advance 

education to students in grades 6-12,· reaching approximately 2000 students. 

District nurses will tract identified students and continue annual screenings 

and make necessary referrals for "acanthosis nigricanst! for 1st. 3rd, 5th, 7th and 
9th grade students. 
Nueces County QuestionnaIre for OutsIde Agency 	 Page 4 



9. If these funds are to be used as a local match for Federal or State assistance, please specify: 

a. The name of the program being applied for 

b. Name, address and phone number of funding agency 

c. Total amount being requested from the funding agency 

d. Total amount being committed by your agency 

e. Will commitment be in cash, in kind or both? 

f. How long is the funding available for the program? 

If you received Nueces County funding in the current fiscal year, please include a copy of your budget for FY 
2009-2010. 

If any of your budget request documents are color coded, then all assembled sets should include color 
printouts of those documents. Your complete request for funding with all required documents should be 
submitted with one set of originals and five (5) assembled copies by __________---=

If you have any questions throughout the budget review process, please contact 
Commissioner Mike Pusley's office at 361-888-0245. 

Nueces county Questionnaire for Outslde Agency Page 5 



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bids to date:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

a.  Lot 6, save and except the West 3 feet thereof; and the North 25 feet of Lot 7,

     Block 3, Shoreline Park Addition, in the amount of $1,475.00.

b. Tract 10, and a portion of Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1 Subdivision, in the amount of

    $2,000.00.

c.  The East one-half of Lot 7, Block 5, West End Addition, City of Robstown, in the amount

     of $675.00.

d.  Lots 23 and 24, Block 11, Dan L. Messer Addition, in the amount of $2,000.00.

e.  Lot 19, Block 63, West End Addition, City of Bishop, in the amount of $200.00.

f.   Lot 20, Block 63, West End Addition, City of Bishop, in the amount of $200.00.

g.  Lot 4, Block 22, Segrest Addition, Replat, in the amount of $7,191.46.

h.  Lot 6, Block 5, West End Addition, City of Robstown, in the amount of $2,900.00.

i.   Lot 13, Block 1, Massey Subdivision, in the amount of $2,500.00.

j.   Lots 20 and 21, Block 5, W. R. Griffin Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

k.  Lot 13, Block 12, Sands and Rice Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

l.   Lot 21 and the West one-half of Lot 22, Block 3, Las Delicias Addition, in the amount

     of $550.00.

m. Lots 5 and 6, Block 7, Bluebonnet Addition, in the amount of $1,400.00.

n.  Lots 18 and 19, Block 3, Las Delicias Addition, in the amount of $1,000.00.

o.  Lots 27 and 28, Block 7, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $1,000.00.

p.  Lot 13, Block 4, San Juan Addition No. 3, in the amount of $1,000.00.

q.  Lots 42 and 43, Block 1, Bluebonnet Addition, in the amount of $4,000.00.

r.   An undivided 1/3 interest in Lots 8 and 9, Block 1, Sunflower Addition, in the amount

     of $2,500.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Tax resale properties











































































Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Marcus Kellogg

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognize the achievements of Marcus Kellogg, Tuloso-Midway High School Senior.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Donation of books for County Library 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the acceptance of 250 books from the United States Library of Congress donated by U.S.

Congressman Solomon P. Ortiz to the Nueces County Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Engineering Services Contract for Marquee

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selecting Naismith Engineering, Inc. to provide engineering services related to installation of a

Marquee at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds;  and authorize the County Judge to execute an

Engineering Services Contract with Naismith Engineering, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

As part of the reallocation of 2007 C.O. monies, $283,750 was set aside for a Marquee.  It is recommended that

Naismith Engineering be selected to design and provide technical specifications for a Marquee.

Attachments

Link: Naismith Contract



ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES is made by and between the 
County ofNueces, hereinafter called "County" and NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC., 
hereinafter called "Engineer" for the purpose of contracting for engineering services. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, "Professional Services 
Procurement Act" provides for the procurement of professional services of engineers; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering services described as 
follows: 

New Marquee - Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Complex. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 


The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A - Services To Be Provided By The County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 

The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment B - Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, attached 
hereto and made a part thereof this contract. 

Page 1 of 17 4/6/2010 



The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C Project Fee 
Schedule, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract. The work schedule shall 
contain a complete schedule by task such that the Engineer's Scope of Services under this 
contract can be accomplished within the specified time and contract cost. Attachment C 
- Project Fee Schedule shall identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable 
for each task, and time allotted to complete the job by date or working days. 

Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B Services To Be Provided By The 
Engineer, it shall be the Engineer's responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any 
and all permits, approvals, or inspections required for the work. The permits, approvals 
or inspections shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Access driveway permits 
4. Utility permits 
5. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 - Work 
Authorizations. This contract shall terminate at the close of business on December 31, 
2010, unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the Engineer and the 
County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 10 Supplemental 
Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 18 - Termination. Any work 
performed or cost incurred after the date of termination shall be ineligible for 
reimbursement. 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

The amount payable under this contract is a fixed fee of $ 33,750.00 unless modified as 
provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

All payments will be made based on the percentage complete for each category as 
established in Attachment C - Project Fee Schedule. 

The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per 
month, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work 
accomplished during the billing period. The invoice and progress report shall contain 
sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance with Attachment C 
Project Fee Schedule. 

The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 

Page 2 of 17 4/6/2010 

http:33,750.00


The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 

ARTICLES 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 


The County will issue work authorizations, in the fonn identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment D Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more 
tasks. The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated 
cost of each work task as described in the work authorization. The work authorization 
will not waive the County's or Engineer's responsibilities and obligations established in 
this contract. The work authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Department of 
Public Works. The executed work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the 
County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 

Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer 
have signed the work authorization. All work must be completed on or before the 
completion date specified in the work authorization. The Engineer shall promptly notify 
the County of any event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

ARTICLE 6 

PROGRESS 


The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County. The Engineer shall prepare and present such infonnation as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work. Upon request by the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 

At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer's 
office, the County's office, or at other locations designated by the County. These 
conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Engineer's services and work when 
requested by the County. 

Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to 
detennine corrective action needed. 

The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 

Page 3 of 17 4/612010 



or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

(2) favorable developments 	or events which would enable meeting the work 
schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 

ARTICLE 7 
SUSPENSION 

The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension. The thirty 
(30) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) 
calendar days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work. The sixty 
(60) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 Supplemental Agreements. 

ARTICLE 8 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

If the Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing. In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Engineer and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements. 

The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to 
the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement. The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Engineer or any costs incurred by the Engineer relating to 
additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County. This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 Additional Work. 

Page 4 of 17 	 4/6/2010 



The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County. No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 

ARTICLE 10 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 


The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work. Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 - Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 

Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 - Contract Period. 

No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer 
until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is 
issued by the County. The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending 
verification of satisfactory work performed. 

ARTICLE 11 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 


All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request. All documents prepared by 
the Engineer and all documents furnished to the Engineer by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract. The Engineer, at 
its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract. Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 

ARTICLE 12 

PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 


The Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to 
perform the services as required. All employees of the Engineer shall have such 
knowledge and experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to them. 

The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the 
work authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the 
employee does not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the 
employee is detrimental to the work. 

Page 5 of 17 4/612010 



The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment for performance of the services required under this contract. The Engineer 
may not change the project manager without prior consent of the County. 

ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 


The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract without prior written approval of the County. All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the 
County prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 

ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 


The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed. If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 
subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safety and 
convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their duties. If funds by 
other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or 
for any construction project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer's services and 
work may be subject to periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, 
including city, county, state, and/or federal agencies. 

ARTICLE 15 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 


All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued. The County's comments on the Engineer's 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 

ARTICLE 16 

COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 


All computer files must be compatible with the County's computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 

All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County_ 
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

Page 6 of 17 4/612010 



ARTICLE 17 

VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS I BREACH OF CONTRACT 


Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer's default, 
breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer. This 
agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but 
all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be 
cumulative. 

ARTICLE 18 

TERMINATION 


This contract shall terminate at the close of business on December 31. 2010, unless 
extended as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 

1. 	 By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties; 

2. 	 By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of 
failure by the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

3. 	 By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 
set forth herein; 

4. 	 By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the 
Engineer; and 

5. 	 By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 
and obligations described herein. 

Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer. In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge. Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time. Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 

If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Engineer, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another firm 

Page 7 of 17 	 4/6/2010 



to complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which 
affect the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 

The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19,20,21 and 23 of 
this contract. If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion. In such case, the Engineer shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost occasioned to the County. 

ARTICLE 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 


The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker's compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations. When required, the 
Engineer shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

ARTICLE 20 
INDEMNIFICATION 

THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE ENGINEER OR 
OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER SHALL 
ALSO SA VE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE 
INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE RESISTING 
SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE 
COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT 
ACTIVITY BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 

ARTICLE 21 
ENGINEER'S RESPONSIBILITY 

The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation. The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 

Page 8 of17 4/6/2010 



ARTICLE 22 
ENGINEER'S SEAL 

The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the 
rules of the State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers. 

ARTICLE 23 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office 
during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this 
contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever 
occurs last. The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access 
during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Engineer which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed 
by the Engineer. 

ARTICLE 24 
INSURANCE 

The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the 
types of insurance coverage identified as follows: 

1. 	 Workers' Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers' Compensation Law ("Statutory Texas"). 

2. 	 Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined 
single limit each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

3. 	 Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor ofNueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) each person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000) each person for bodily injury, and one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000) each occurrence for property damage. 

4. 	 Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each claim 
and in the aggregate. 

The Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Attachment E 
- Certificate of Insurance Form - Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part 

Page 9 of 17 	 4/6/2010 



thereof. The Engineer will be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer 
fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during the contract period of this 
contract. The termination of this contract resulting form failure to maintain the 
required insurance will be carried out in accordance with Article 18 - Termination. 

ARTICLE 25 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without 
the prior written consent of the County. 

ARTICLE 26 
SEVERABILITY 

In the event anyone or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

ARTICLE 27 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

It is expressly understood by the County and the Engineer, that from the award date of 
the contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited 
for any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of 
the County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from the Engineer or principal owners of said Engineering firm. 
County Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers 
in Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. The Engineer is 
furthermore prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to 
candidates for county and precinct office from the date of award of contract to one year 
after termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for the Engineer to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

ARTICLE 28 
NOTICES 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 

Page 10 of 17 4/6/2010 



----------------------------

---------------- -------------------------

COUNTY ENGINEER 

County Judge NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
Nueces County Courthouse 4501 GOLLIHARRD 
901 Leopard Rm. 303 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ARTICLE 29 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the 
signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract 
on behalf of the finn. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 

COUNTY OF NUECES ENGINEER: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

By: _______________ By: 
County Judge David M. Underbrink Sr., P.E. 

Title: President, Naismith Engineering Inc. 

Date: Date: 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 
List of Attachments 

Attachment A Services To Be Provided By The County 
Attachment B Services To Be Provided By The Engineer 
Attachment C - Project Fee Schedule 
Attachment D - Work Authorization 
Attachment E - Certificate of Insurance Fonn Nueces County 

Page 11 of 17 4/6/2010 



ATTACHMENT A 


SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 


OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner, so as not to delay the services of 
ENGINEER: 

1. 	 Issue Notice to Proceed for Each Task 

2. 	 Designate in writing a person Authorized to act as the County's representative (s). 

3. 	 Furnish to ENGINEER all existing studies, reports and other available data 
pertinent to the Assignment. 

4. 	 Request on behalf of the ENGINEER, data which may be required from other 
entities and can only be requested by the County. Data will be identified during 
the planning process and submitted by the ENGINEER to the OWNER for 
assistance. 

5. 	 Meet with the ENGINEER'S team at key milestones to review work completed to 
date or after the completion of a Task and to make decisions related to the next 
course of action related to the plan. 

6. Review and comment on the data, preliminary reports, and final reports submitted 
to the ENGINEER to the OWNER. 

Page 12 of 17 	 4/6/2010 



ATTACHMENT B 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 


Scope of Services 

The ENGINEER shall furnish the general engineering services as follows in accordance with the 
GENERAL PROVISIONS of the Agreement and as authorized by the appropriate attachments to 
this Agreement: 

1. 	 Attend preliminary conferences with the County regarding the requirements of the 
project. 

2. 	 Make any necessary surveys of existing rights-of-way, topography, utilities, or other field 
data required for proper design of the project. Provide consultation and advice as to the 
necessity of the County providing or obtaining other services such as auger borings, core 
borings, soil tests, or other subsurface explorations; laboratory testing and inspecting of 
samples or materials; other special consultations. The Engineer will review any tests 
required and act as the County's representative in connection with any such services. 

3. 	 Prepare permits as needed. Including the following if required: 

• 	 TxDOT Permit; 
• 	 City of Robstown Building Permits; 
• 	 Railroad Permit; 
• 	 TCEQ Permits or Notifications; 
• 	 NCWCID#3. 

4. 	 Prepare a preliminary engineering/architectural study and report on the project in 
sufficient detail to indicate clearly the problems involved and the alternate solutions 
available to the County, to include preliminary layouts, sketches and cost estimates for 
the project, and to set forth clearly the Engineer's recommendations. 

5. 	 Furnish the County copies of the preliminary report, if applicable (additional copies will 
be furnished to the County at direct cost of reproduction). 

6. 	 Submit detailed drawings and plans/specifications to appropriate regulatory agency(ies) 
and obtain clearance. 

7. 	 Prepare technical design documents and specification for bid packet. At the time the bid 
packet is completed, the Engineering Firm shall also furnish to the County an updated 
written Estimate of Probable Costs for the Project. 

8. 	 Attend bid opening. 

9. 	 Attend and assist with pre-construction conference. 

10. Provide in all proposed construction contracts deductive alternatives where feasible, so 
that should the lowest responsive base bid for construction exceed the funds available, 
deductive alternatives can be taken to reduce the bid price. 

II. 	Establish Project control and conduct construction staking. 

12. 	Make periodic visits, no less than one day per week to the site to observe the progress and 
quality of the work, and to determine in general if the work is proceeding in accordance 
with the Contract. The Engineer will attend weekly construction meetings. 

13. Consult 	with and advise the County during construction; issue to contractors all 
instructions requested by the County; and prepare routine change orders if required. 

14. Review shop and working drawings furnished by contractors for compliance with design 
concept and with information given in contract documents (contractors will be 
responsible for dimensions to be confirmed and correlated at job site). 

Page 13 of 17 	 4/6/2010 



15. 	Based on the Engineer's on-site observations and review of the contractor's applications 
for payment, determine the amount owed to the contractor in such amounts; such 
approvals of payment to constitute a representation to the County, based on such 
observations and review, that the work has progressed to the point indicated and that the 
quality of work is in accordance with the plans, specifications and contract documents. 

16. 	Prepare Certificate of Construction Completion and Clean Lien Certificate. A Clean Lien 
Certificate may be prepared for each of the Prime Contractor(s) and each of the 
subcontractor(s). 

17. 	Conduct interim/final inspections. 

18. 	Revise contract drawings to show the work as actually constructed, and furnish the 
County with a set of "record drawings" plans. 

19. 	The Engineer will provide a copy of the final project record drawing(s) engineering 
schematic(s), as constructed using funds under this contract. These maps shall be 
provided in digital format containing the source map data (original vector data) and the 
graphic data in files on machine readable media, such as compact disc (CD), which are 
compatible with computer systems owned or readily available to the owner. The digital 
copy provided shall not include a digital representation of the engineer's seal but the 
accompanying documentation from the engineer shall include a signed statement of when 
the map was authorized, that the digital map is a true representation of the original sealed 
document, and that a printed version with the seal has been provided to the owner. In 
addition, complete documentation as to the content and layout of the data files and the 
name of the software package(s) used to generate the data and maps shall be provided to 
the owner in written form. 

20. Prepare O&M Manuals. 

Attachment B - (Cont'd) 

Page 14 of17 	 4/6/2010 



ATTACHMENT C 
PROJECT FEE SCHEDULE 

Attachment 8 of the Contract Outlines the Services to be Provided by the Engineer. Each Item in 
Attachment 8 has been placed under one of the four primary tasks outlined below. 

Time to Sub-Task Task 
Complete Values Values 

(Working Days) 
TASK A - PRELIMINARY PHASE 30 $ 3,000.00 

Item 8-1 $ 500.00 
Item 8-4 $ 2,000.00 
Item 8-5 $ 500.00 

TASK 8 - DESIGN PHASE 60 $ 21,600.00 
Item 8-6 $ 9,600.00 
Item 8-7 $ 12,000.00 

TASK C - CONSTRUCTION PHASE 120 $ 6,150.00 
Item 8-8 $ 300.00 
Item 8-9 $ 300.00 

I Item 8-10 $ 300.00 
Item 8-12 $ 1,200.00 
Item 8-13 $ 300.00 
Item 8-14 $ 1,200.00 
Item 8-15 $ 300.00 
Item 8-16 $ 300.00 
Item 8-17 $ 300.00 
Item 8-18 $ 1,050.00 
Item 8-19 $ 300.00 
Item 8-20 $ 300.00 

TASK D - SPECIAL SERVICES* 30 i $ 3,000.00 
Item 8-2 $ 720.00 
Item 8-3 $ 1,560.00 
Item 8-11 $ 720.00 

$ 

TOTAL CONTRACT $ 33,750.00 $ 33,750.00 

*The time of Completion in Special Services will overlap with Task A, 8, C. 

Page 15 of 17 4/6/2010 



-----------------------------------------

ATTACHMENT D 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 


This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract, 
dated between Nueces County and 

Work Task: 

Cost: 

Deliverables: 

Completion Date: 

By: 

Title: 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

By: 

Title: 

Date: Date: 

Page 16 of 17 4/6/2010 



ATTACHMENT E 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 


Page 17 of 17 4/6/2010 



I DATI! (IIIIiIIDDJVVYV)ACORDm CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 4/6/2010 
PRODIICER THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION 


ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATe 

Phone: 3613582412 Fax: 3613587403 

TeOR Insurance Management 
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR P.O. Box 790 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 

110 E. Jones 
Beeville TX 78104-0790 

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE I NAJC# 
~"-"-~"'"-~-- .~-..--..-~~-.?--- ,,-"..

INSURED INSURER A: Hartford _. eli:.
Naismith Engineering Inc. 

INSURERS:
PO Box 3099 ..._._ --_. ~ 

Corpus Christi TX 79463 INSURERC: 
.._------- --~ 

INSURERD: .. _
. INSURERE: 

COVERAGeS 
~crES OF INSURANCE LISTEO BELOO RAVE 'EEN ISSOED TO THE INSURED '"'"" ABOVE FOR THE POLICY ' ••,OD lHOICATBO. 

ITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
ERTIFlCATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORn5D BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE 

RMS, lilXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 
TVPI10FINSU.......,.,'" i POUCYNUMBER . P~,HiYEFFECTlVE ~.fl/~~~N ~;~ .. 

A X ~NERALUABIUlY 165UUNPN1565 i3/18/2010 3/18/20ll :rRRENCE $1 000 000• : I::~?eRENTEDX COMMERCIALGENERALUABILITY: ' I"REMI E Eaoccurenoe, $300 000==:J CLAIMS MADE liJ OCCUR; MED EXP {Anyooe person) $10 000 
PERSONAL &ADV INJURY $1 000 000- ~-

- ""-~~------~.---
GENERAL AGGREGATE $2 000 000 

n'LAGGREr;~E LIN": API~S PER: F'~ClDlJq~:POMP/OP AGG $2 000 000 
POLICY X i ~&T LOC 

A IX ~OMOBILE UABILITY 65UUNPN1565 3/18/2010 3/18/2011 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT MIW'fAUTO 
(Ea accident) $1,000,000 

• ALLOWNEOAUroS BOOllY INJURY tJ SCHEDULED AUTOS 
(Per person) $ ,

I--i HIRED AUTOS 80DIlY IN.JURY S 
NON-OWNEDAUTOS ; (Per accident) 

I- 

- PROPERTY DAMAGE $: (Per "ccident) 

~GEUABIUlY i AUTO ONLY - EAACCIDENT $ 

ANY AUTO OTHER THAN EAACC $ 
AUTO ONLY, 

AGG $ 

A X EXCESSIUMBRELLA UABIUlY 65XHUNW9522 3/18/2010 3/18/2011 EACH OCCURRENCE $4 000 000:iJ OCCUR 0 CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE $4 000 000 
$ 

~ DEDUCTIBLE $ 

X RETENTION $0 $ 

A WORKERS COMPliIiSATION AND 65WEN06954 3/18/2010 3/19/20011 X IT~~IfJI¥s I l°ll:
EMPLOYERS' UABiUTY 

ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERJl;)(ECUTIVE 
EL EACH ACCIDENT $1 000 000 

OFFICERJMEMBER EXCLUDED? E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $1 000 000 
~~~~~.iO~~ilNs below i : E.L. DISEASE· POUCY LIMIT $1 000 000 

A OTHER 65UUNPN1565 3/18/2010 ,3/18/2011 ;Buildings/contents $808300 
Property Section 'EQUipment $109123 
Equipment Floater 

I 
Deductible $1000 

i I 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES IEXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT I SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
~ditional Insured endorsement with regards to general liability, umbrella, and auto liability and Waiver of 
~ubrogation endorsement with regards to general liability, umbrella, auto liability and workers compensation, as 
equired by written contract but limited to the operations of the Insured under said contract, and always subject to 
~oliey terms, conditions, and exclusions. Professional Liability CNA Insurance 7/1/0~ 7/1/10 AEII254026537 $1,000, 000 
~er claim $2,000,000 aggregate. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi TX 78-401 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER 
WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT ~AILURE TO DO SO 
aI~L IMPOOE NO OOLIQATION OR LIADILITY OF ANY KIND UPON 
THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES. 

I AlITHORI71'DRI'PRESFIII'tATlVF ~ 

il 0"" 
ACORD 25 (2001108) @ACORDCORPORATION 1988 



IMPORTANT 

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement 
on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pOlicies may 
require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate 
holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

DISCLAIMER 

The Certificate of Insurance on the reverse side of this form does not constitute a contract between 
the issuing insurer(s), authorized representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it 
affirmatively or negatively amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed thereon. 

ACORD 25 {2001f08) 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Professional Services Agreement with JBI

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for Professional Services with

Justice Benefits, Incorporated (JBI).

BACKGROUND

Justice Benefits, Inc., assists the County in applying for Federal Assistance under the State Criminal Alien

Assistance Program (SCAAP) related to the housing of illegal aliens in the Nueces County Jail.  JBI retains 15% of

the proceeds collected on behalf of Nueces County. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend renewal and extension of the Professional Services Agreement for an additional period of one year.

A historical summary of the monies collected through the SCAAP Program is contained in attachment 2.

Attachments

Link: JBI Agreement

Link: SCAAP Revenue History



Version 010703 

RENEWAL AND EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


between 
Justice Benefits, Incorporated 

and 
Nueces County, Texas 

This Renewal and Extension Agreement is entered into by and between Nueces County, Texas 
(hereinafter referred to as the "County") and Justice Benefits, as the general partner ofUnificare, LTD, 
(hereinafter,collectively referred to as "JBI" or "Contractor"), located at 2010 Valley View Lane, Suite 
300, Dallas, Texas 75234. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, JBI is assisting the County to obtain reimbursements through Federal Financial 
Participation (hereinafter "FFP"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew and extend the Agreement for Professional Services 
dated April 29th, 2009 (the "Agreement"), so JBI will continue to provide professional assistance to 
County exploring opportunities for FFP, reviewing prospects for expansion of existing FFP, and 
securing FFP for the County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and JBI agree as follows. 

RENEWAL AND EXTENSION 

1. 	 The Agreement, including all its terms, conditions and provisions, is incorporated herein 
fully by reference as if copied verbatim into this paragraph. 

2. 	 The Agreement is hereby renewed and extended for an additional period of one (1) year 
expiring on April 30, 2011. 

3. 	 Initiati ves, as described in paragaraph 1.01 of the Agreement for purposes of this Renewal 
and Extention include, but are not limited to, the Alien Assistance Program Initiative as set 
out in Exhibit A herein attached and incorporated in its entirety. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

To the extent that the terms of this Renewal and Extension Agreement are in conflict with the 
original terms of the Agreement, the terms of the original Agreement shall control except in case of 
dispute as to the length of the term of the Agreement in which instance these agreements shall be 
interpreted to renew, extend and continue the professional services contract between the undersigned 
parties for the longer period of time. 

Page 1 of 3 



-------------------

Version 010703 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Renewal and 
Extension Agreement as of the date written below. 

EXECUTED THIS __DAY OF________, 2010 

AGREED: 


Nueces County, Texas 


Name 

Title 
Address: 

ACCEPTED BY: 

UNIFICARE, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership 
By: Justice Benefits, Inc., a Texas Corporation 
Its: Corporate General Partner 

By: 	_________________ 

Kimberly King 

Senior Vice President-Business Development 
2010 Valley View Lane, Suite 300 
Dallas, Texas 75234 

Page 2 of 3 



Version 010703 

EXHIBIT"A" 

INITIATIVE: Alien Assistance Program 

A) Description of JBl's Contribution: 

JBI recognizes that Nueces County, Texas is being underpaid for housing illegal aliens. JBI will 
develop the cost data, secure the necessary data required to document qualified inmates, and 
prepare the Alien Assistance claims. JBI will work with the Sheriff s Department to optimize 
future claims by securing 100% allowable data related to inmates. 

B) Claims submitted: 

Last claim submitted by JBI was for FY 2009. 

C) Total Increased Reimbursements expected: 

Unknown until data is collected. 

D) Fee Structure: 

JBI will be paid its fees per its contract with Nueces County, Texas on all amounts generated from 
this program. 

E) Agreed, JBI may proceed with this Initiative: 

N ueces County, TX: 
Name Date 

Title 

Justice Benefits, Inc.: 
Kimberly King Date 
Senior Vice President Business Development 

Page 3 of 3 



1 

SCAAP (State Criminal Alien Assistance Program) 

---
Nueces County Jail - Departmen~ #3720 

I 

Funds Recd % ofPymti Due JBI ' County Net I 
FY 00-01 235,877 15.5% 36,560.94 199,316.07 
FY 01~02 187,103 15.5% 29,000.97, 158,102.04' 
FY 02-03 33,398 15.5% 5,176.69 28,221.31 
FY 03-04 14,979 15.5%, 2,321.75: 12,657.26· 

.... 

FY 04-05 42,501 15.5% 6,587.66[ 35,913.35 
FY 05-06 42,501 15.5% 6,587.66 35,913.35· I 

FY 06-07 46,054 I 15.0% 6,908.10 39,145.90 
FY 06-07 5,314 15.0% . 797.1:± 4,516.90 ---

FY 07-08 52,113 15.0%' 7,816.95 44,296.05 
FY 08-09 63,293 15.0% __91493.95.. 53,799.05 
FY 09-10 44,449 15.0% 6,667.35 37,781.65. 

~----

I 767,582 117,919.10 649,662.91 

I 

FY2010 - Reporting Period - July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009 
! I 

._

-

I 

4/1/2010 H:\Court Administration\Theresa\SCAAP HISTORYxls 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the South Texas Water Authority and Nueces

County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointments to the South Texas Water Authority and the Nueces

County Library Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

South Texas Water Authority - Nueces County appoints a total of four (4) positions to this board. Three

appointments are needed. Place 2 (representing the Agua Dulce area) and Place 4 (representing the Bishop area)

expire this month. Place 6 (representing the Driscoll area) has remained vacant for several years due to a lack of

finding someone to serve.

Nueces County Library Advisory Board - Due to a resignation, there is a vacancy on this board.

Attachments

Link: Library Advisory Board

Link: South Texas Water Authority Board







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Discuss and consider a one-year maintenance agreement with VistaCom.

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff

Department: Nueces County Sheriff  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a one-year maintenance agreement with VistaCom in the amount of $2,246.00.

BACKGROUND

Telephone voice recording system for up to eight (8) lines for monitoring and recording incoming/outgoing telephone calls to

and from the jail. The maintenance agreement covers a 24-hour technical support line, one dual-mirrored hard drives, DVD

drive, power supplies and fans, touch screen and media works, and battery backup.  The maintenance agreement also covers the

Digital PBX telephone station direct record card. 

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Sheriff's Office would like to maintain this voice recording system to monitor all incoming/outgoing calls as

a preventitive measure such as bomb threats, kidnappings, possible leads on wanted subjects, drug trafficking, etc. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Sheriff Drug Funds Amount Requested: $2,246.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Dpt 1330 - State Awarded - Sheriff

Attachments

Link: VistaComMTAgreement



VISTA COM 
17774 Cypress-Rosehill Road, Suite 900 

Cypress, TX 77429 
(800) 708-6423 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

VISTA COM and the undersigned Customer hereby agree that VISTA COM shall perform on site 
maintenance service for the Customer on the following equipment at the location designated, as provided 
in the Agreement. 

1. 	 Equipment Location 
a. 	 Company Name: Nueces County Sheriff Office 
b. 	 Address 901 Leopard 
C. 	 City/State1Zip: Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
d. 	 Phone Number: 361-887-2397 

2. 	 Warranted Equipment 
a. 	 Eventide VR 725 Digital Logging Recorder with 7" touch screen 


8 Channel digital card, 8 pack Media Works, 

Serial# 70001324 


3. 	 Terms of Agreement-
a. 	 Initial Term: This agreement shall be for a term of (1) year beginning on the Month 05 

Day 01 Year 2010. 
b. 	 Maintenance Agreements Only (after 1s1 year warranty) - Periods after the initial product 

warranty are serviced through extended maintenance programs. Terms are sUbject to 
signed and agreed dates. Maintenance agreements will automatically renew for a like 
term for up to five additional renewal terms, unless either party hereto notifies the other 
party hereto otherwise, in writing thirty (30) days prior to the termination of the preceding 
term. 

4. 	 Charges for Services--Please check the following payment method you prefer 
a. 	 (_) MONTHLY: The Customer shall be billed by VISTA COM on the first of each month 

a fee of $0 for each month the Agreement is in effect, beginning with the date of 
execution of the Agreement. The Customer shall also pay all state and local sales, use 
and excise taxes, directly or indirectly levied, based on the fees paid hereunder. The 
Customer agrees to pay VISTA COM any increased fees based on additions or changes 
in the above equipment requested by the Customer. VISTA COM may refuse to render 
service except on a CASH basis if the Customer is not current on all payments required 
under this Agreement. 

c. 	 L) ANNUAL: Annual billing is $2,246.00 
d. 	 L) NEW SALE: - new installation includes all services listed in this maintenance contract 

at no additional charge. 

5. 	 Service by VISTA COM - While this Agreement is in force and effect, VISTA COM will perform 
the following services. 

a. 	 24 Hour i-800-Technical support line 
b. All replacement parts and labor 

VISTA COM agrees to maintain the above equipment in good working condition during the term 
of the Agreement. There will be no charge to the Customer by VISTA COM for parts, labor or 
technical support except as provided in this Agreement. 

6. 	 Exclusions - The maintenance I service Agreement does not extend to any equipment that has 
been: 

a. 	 Subjected to misuse, neglect or abuse 
b. 	 Repaired, altered or installed by anyone other than a designee of VISTA COM for the 

duration of the contract 

Page 1 Initials: Customer 
Vista Com 

http:2,246.00


VISTA COM 

17774 Cypress-Rosehill Road, Suite 900 


Cypress, TX 77429 

(800) 708-6423 


C. 	 Equipment altered by fire, water, war, riot, sabotage, explosion, acts of God or any 
similar or dissimilar cause beyond VISTA COM's control. Repairs shall be paid for by the 
CUstomer at VISTA COM's prevailing rates for similar service or equipment. 

Where service events are excluded from warranty or maintenance due to the reasons above, the 
customer may be subjected to a $225 per hour fee for service, minimum $450 per event. 

7. 	 Remote Diagnostics - Customer agrees to provide a method for Vista Com service personnel to 
access the recording equipment remotely in order to adhere to stated service level response. 
Remote connection can be accomplished in one of the following suggested methods 

a. 	 Dial-Up Modem - customer will furnish a standard POTS telephone line connected to a 
Vista Com furnished modem 

b. 	 Internet Access - customer will provide access to the recorder via an Internet connection 
C. 	 Supervised, Non-Supervised - at the customer's discretion, the linkage to Vista Com 

service personnel can be connected at time of need as opposed to full time 

8. 	 Service Level Agreement - Vista Com will respond to service events depending upon service 
level need. 

Service Level 1 : A production Product is unusable, is causing data loss/corruption, or fails 
catastrophically in response to internal error or user error (e.g., unable to record or archive on a 
significant number of channels). 
Service Level 2: Important Product features do not function in accordance with the Documentation 
(e.g., unable to playback). 
Service Level 3: Minor impact to a Product that restricts use of features and functionality of the 
Product; any how-to/help requests; any Documentation error; non-critical activity log messages. 

Response Time. 

Item 

Hours of 
Coverage 

Phone 
Response Time 

Delivery Time 
for 
Replacement 
Parts/Onsite 
timeframe 

Service Level 
1 

7 x 24 including holidays 

5 x 12 (8:00 AM to 8:00 PM 
Central 

1 hour 

Service Level 2 business hours 
2 

Service Level usiness hours 
3 

Service Lev 
1 

Next business day 

Service Level 3 business days 
3 

Holidays are as defined by Vista Com and encompass typical US business holidays and are subject 

Page 2 Initials: Customer 
Vista Com 



VISTA COM 

17774 Cypress-Rosehill Road, Suite 900 


Cypress, TX 77429 

(800) 708-6423 


to change without notice. Holidays typically observed by Vista Com include: New Year's, Martin 
Luther King Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, 
the day after Thanksgiving, Christmas Day. Depending on specific days on which hofidays fall 
Christmas Eve, New Years Eve or the day after Christmas, day after New Years may be observed. 
In the execution of this plan Vista Com will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer 
with telephone and on-site Support Services for, or arrange for the support of the Product in 
accordance with this plan. 

9. Jurisdiction 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. This presiding entity shall have 
exclusive venue in all matters concerning this Agreement. 

10. Entire Agreement 

This writing constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement may be waived, 
amended or supplemented only in writing executed jOintly by VISTA COM and the Customer. 

CUSTOMER VISTA COM 

Signed: Signed: 

Typed Name: Typed Name: Russell Young 

Title: Title: President 

Date: Date: 

Page 3 Initials: Customer 
Vista Com 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Change Order No. 1, San Petronila Estates Unit No. 2

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1, San Petronila Estates Unit No. 2, first time water distribution project.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2843-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 with Vulcan Construction

Materials, LP.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2843-10, Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3, with Vulcan

Construction Materials, LP.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with pre-coated aggregate type PB Grade

3 for a term not to exceed twelve (12) months. 

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the amount not to exceed of $44,300.00.  The funding is in 0120 Road & Bridge Fund, 5270

Maintenance Construction key code. In fiscal year 09-10 this category was budgeted $1,774,236 after actual

expenditures of $307,113.44 and encumbrances of $675,612.23 leaves a balance of $791,510.33. 

Attachments

Link: IFB 2843-10 contract

Link: IFB 2843-10 bid tab







NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 
 
 

 
IFB No. 2843-10 

Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 
Open Date: March 2, 2010  2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Test 

Report 
Unit Price 

Tons 

Official Total 
Bid Amount 
(1,000 tons) 

Vulcan Construction Materials Y $ 44.30 $ 44,300.00 

Martin Marietta Materials Y $ 45.43 $ 45,430.00 

    

    

    

    
 
 
 

Date:   
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified:   
 
Date Bidder Notified:    
 

 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2841-10 Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement

with M & D Flooring, L.L.C.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2841-10, Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base

Replacement, with M & D Flooring, L.L.C.

BACKGROUND

The general scope of this project is to install new 2’ x 2’ carpet tile flooring, 12” x 12” vinyl tile flooring and 4 1/2” high rubber

wall base throughout the entire building where indicated or scheduled on plans. Contractor will be required to: re-float base of

gypsum board walls, prior to installing new base material and re-float all existing concrete floor areas as required to prep areas

prior to installation of new carpet tiles and vinyl tile materials.

DISCUSSION

Contract total $81,700.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Capital Projects Amount Requested: $81,700.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Project# 190122 - CSCD Building Floor

Budget:           $250,000

Expenses:            59,315

Encumbered:        45,895

Total Available $144,790

Attachments

Link: 2841-10 Bid Tab

Link: IFB # 2841-10 contract



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 
 
 

IFB No. 2841-10 
Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement 

 
February 16, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Addendum 

No. 1 
Bid 

Bond 

Bid 
Response 

Form 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

M & D Flooring, LLC. Y Y Y $ 81,700.00 

A.M.S.R. Inc. dba AM Services, Co.  Y Y Y $ 85,507.31 

Elizabeth Flores dba Stallion Builders Y Y Y $ 114,038.00 

Elite General Contractors, LLC. Y Y Y $ 122,790.00 

     

     

     

     

     
 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Execute a contract IFB No for 2839-09 Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes

Subdivision with Constar Construction 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2839-09, Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes

Subdivision, with Constar Construction.

BACKGROUND

Bids are invited for the construction of 5,900 LF of waterline; 5 ea. fire hydrant assemblies; 1 ea. flush hydrant; 100

LF of 6” high density, high molecular weight polyethylene pipe with HDPE to PVC fittings (installed by directional

boring); 130 LF of 12” steel casing (installed by boring); 28 water service connections; 2,700 LF of 3/4” private

service line; a project sign; and miscellaneous valves and fittings.

This is a Community Development Block Grant and the funding agency, TDRA has specific requirements under this

procurement process.

DISCUSSION

Project is in the amount of $165,230.00.  Funding is from a Community Development Block Grant (Dept. No. 2731)

in the amount of $500,000.00 and Project No. 19153002 in the amount of $55,000.00

Attachments

Link: IFB 2839-09 bid tab

Link: IFB 2839-09 contract



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 
 
 

IFB No. 2839-09 
Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision 

January 21, 2010 – 2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder 
Addendum 

No. 1 
Statement of 
Qualifications 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Constar Construction Y Y Y Y $ 165,230.00 

Salinas Construction Technologies Y Y Y Y 
$ 10,410.001 
$208,043.342 

H & G Contractors, Inc. Y Y Y Y $ 238,480.00 

Donald Hubert  Construction Y Y Y Y $ 242,636.14 

Bridges Specialties Y Y Y Y $ 282,894.30 

Palacios Marine & Industrial Y Y Y Y $ 325,000.00 

      

      

      
1=Bidder confirmed that amount written on pg1 of Unit Price Bid Form is 5% Bid Bond amount. 
2=Bidder confirmed actual bid amount is Official Unit Price Base Bid Amount Total on pg 5 of Unit Price Bid Form. 

 
Abbreviations: 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Budget Change Order 

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 14 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #14 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #14 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: April 14, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #14 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1270 Count~ Purchasing 
5300 - Professional Services 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 225 

225 

225 

225 0 

1285 General Administration 
5355 - Cntngnt Appr-Equip<$1 ,000 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 738 

738 

738 

738 0 

1545 Keach librarY Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5300 - Professional Services 4,230 

4,230 

4,230 

4,230 0 

3300 Court Administration 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 6,200 

6,200 

6,200 

6,200 0 

3700 Count~ Sheriff 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 200 

200 

200 

200 0 

Total General Fund 11,593 11,593 0 



__ __ 

Contact Person: Elsa Saenz Telephone No: __(_35_1_>_8_8_8_-0_4_2_5__ 

04/01/2010 

Date 

Budget Change Order 
County Auditors Office .................................... Date ........................................... .............................................................................. . 

Recommended by: 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1270 Department Name: ___ __ ____________________________
P_U_RC_HAS_I_N_G 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code 

5300 

5580 FIXED ASSETS LESS THAN $1000 da.s H4.:Ui 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Fund the purchase of a digital camera for use in cataloging items for auction. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

• ~ t ' .. 

, I' 
County Auditors Office Date 

C:/MyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



ATTACHMENT 4, POLICY LETTER 1-93 

Date: 13/1/2010 

From: Diana Amesquita x0430 (Purchasing Department) 

To: Mike Biddle, Director of Information Technology 

Subject: Request and Justification; Computer Equipment 

High Resolution Digital Camera for taking photos of coins, jewelry and other items for County Auction (Purchasing Department) 

Attached is a requesting purchase order for computer equipment/software/training. Justification is provided 
below. roved, please return to Nueces Coun in for processing. 

Item: 

e) 

Justification ) 
Need to be able to photograph close up images of coins, jewelry and other items for County Auction (Purclhasing DepartmentkC/ 

Item: I~________________________________________________________________________~ 
rStifiCatiOD 

Item: 

Justification 

Item: 

Justification 

RecommendedINot Recommended: 

Mike Biddle, Director of Information Technology _________________________________ 


'.'. 

**** INFORMATION- TE'CBNOLOGY: RETURNTO PURCHASING:WBENCO:M::PLETED'**** 
. '.;.. "3-:s:t': _(... . 

** You may download IiIld print ~~l form online at http://10.37:144~~~:[~dgt1_~~::::,,.. 

http://10.37:144~~~:[~dgt1


NUECES COUNTY 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

901 Leopard Street. Room 308 COrpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 voice: (361) 888-0373 fax: (361) 888-0744 
March 30, 2010 

To: 	 M2chael Robinson, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

From: 	 M2chael Scott, 
Network System Manager 

RE: PC Specifications (Purchasing Department) ~ Q (~ ~(J)q v:~ 
2451 	 If 

The llowing specifications are for new computer ated 
equipment. This equipment will be used in the Purchasing 
Department. Should you have any questions regarding these 
specifications, please contact me at ext. 0373. 

Specifications 

Item #1 Camera 
Quantity 1 

High Resolution camera 
Minimum 7 megapixel, macro Len r close-up photos (estimate 
4 to 9 inches focus length)and be able to take standard 
photos, minimum 1GB memory ck, USB cable to transport 
photos to local storage, manual and carrying case. 

11,.. 



Michael Robinson 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31,2010 1 :10 PM 
To: Cheryl Chandler 
Cc: Diana Amesquita; Elsa Saenz 
Subject: RO for Attachment 4, IT SPECS #2451 (Purchasing) 
Attachments: IT SPECS 2451.doc; CDW-G Quote_BNQF470.pdf 

Per your department's ATTACHMENT 4 REQUEST and I.T. Specs # 2451. please submit one (1) RO as follows: 

RO#1 
==================================================================== 

Vendor: COW Government (V22433) 
==================================================================== 
Item # 1 CANON POWERSHOT SD1300 IS DIG SILVER 1 EA @ $191.00feach 

Part # 2002553 
MFG # CAF-4214B001 
Per NJPA 111309-CDW 

==================================================================== 
Item #2 KINGSTON 4GB SDHC CLASS 4 FLASH CARD 1 EA @ $10.75feach 

Part # 1137158 
MFG # KDI-SD4/4GB 
State Contract # TX-DIR-SDD-673 

==================================================================== 
Item # 3 CASE LOGIC MEDIUM CAMERA CASE 1 EA @ $22.50feach 

Part # 1841365 
MFG # CSL-SLDC-202BLACK 
Per Quote # BNQF470 
Per NJPA 111309-CDW 
IT SPECS # 2451 COPY TO MICHAEL ROBINSON 

==================================================================== 
TOTAL $224.25 

==================================================================== 
Please advise me of the RO number once it has been submitted. 

Thanks. 

Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 
Fax (361) 888-0458 
Email: michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us 

~. , ' 

1 

mailto:michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us


BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

SHIP TO: 
NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 
Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
Contact: MIKE 
ROBINSON 361.888.0428 

Customer P.O. # RFQ #2451 

OE400SPS 

SALES QUOTATION 

BNQF470 10750574 3/31/2010 

CANON POWERSHOT SD1300 IS DIG SILVER 
Mfg#: CAF-4214B001 
Contract: National Joint Powers Alliance 
111309-CDW 

KINGSTON 4GB SDHC CLASS 4 FLASH CARD 
Mfg#: KDI-SD4/4GB 
Contract: Texas DIR-SDD-673 
DIR-SDD-673 

CASE LOGIC MEDIUM CAMERA CASE 
Mfg#: CSL-SLDC-202BLACK 
Contract: National Joint Powers Alliance 
111309-CDW 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

TAX 

10.75 

22.50 

10.75 

22.50 

224.25 
0.00 
0.00 

US (ummcy 

TOTAL' 224.25 

Please remit payment to: 
CDW Government CDW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 75 Remittance Drive 
Vernon Hills, IL 60061 Suite 1515 
Phone: 847.371.5000 Fax: 312-705-6292 Chicago, IL 60675-1515 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 01, 2010, 3:55 PM ------req: JULANE- - -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept 
========== 
1270 

Budg Cat 
========== 
510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 

Title Director 
============================ 
County Purchasing 

Description 
================ 
Salary - Dept Hd 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Temp 
Salaries Long 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & UtE 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 

541 Othr Serv & -C1irg 14,179.00 """"" " Ti-;"S25 : 8 9 

Elsa N. Saenz 

73,612.00 33,974.40 
245,477.00 114,406.55 

1,000.00 0.00 
3,000.00 0.00 
4,309.00 2,016.48 

98,490.00 51, 545.04 
2,880.00 1,329.12 

11,025.00 4,925.79 
1,543.00 1,334.37 
1,708.00 825.30 
1,800.00 183.18 
1,000.00 276.09 

0.00 210.60 
5,000.00 200.00 

551 Other Expense 5,964.00 
554 Travel 4,000.00 

** Total 
474,987.00 

4,781.95 
227.36 

Accounts 
7,762.12 

WB-working Budget 

FY Qt 

09 04 

Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

Pe 

9 

0.00 39,638 
0.00 131,070 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 3,000 
0.00 2,293 
0.00 46,945 
0.00 1,551 

290.52 5,809 
964.86 -756 OVR 

0.00 883 
185.20 1,432 

0.00 724 
0.00 -211 OVR 
Q..:..9..Q__~4~ 

387.35 2,266 
2,799.03 -1, 617 OVR 

0.00 3,773 

** 

4,626.96 242,598 ** 


http:4,626.96
http:2,799.03
http:7,762.12
http:4,781.95
http:474,987.00
http:4,000.00
http:5,964.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,708.00
http:1,334.37
http:1,543.00
http:4,925.79
http:11,025.00
http:1,329.12
http:2,880.00
http:98,490.00
http:2,016.48
http:4,309.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:114,406.55
http:245,477.00
http:33,974.40
http:73,612.00
http:14,179.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 01, 010, 3:52 PM --req: JULANE------- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


Life Insurance 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1270 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
~~~~=== ============= ====== 

1270 County Purchasing Elsa N. Saenz 09 04 9 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 73,612.00 33,974.40 0.00 39,638 
5123 245,477.00 114,406.55 0.00 131,070 
5125 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5126 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5131 4,309.00 2,016.48 0.00 2,293 
5150 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 30,145.00 13,522.89 0.00 16,622 
5152 FICA 20,477.00 9,049.68 0.00 11,427 
5153 Medicare 4,789.00 2,116.34 0.00 2,673 
5154 917.00 476.24 0.00 441 
5155 41,240.00 25,208.62 0.00 16,031 
5156 418.00 1,006.96 0.00 -589 OVR 
5157 340.00 116.08 0.00 224 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 164.00 48.23 0.00 116 
5181 Car Allowance 2,880.00 1,329.12 0.00 1,551 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 11,025.00 0.00 0.00 11,025 
5211 Office & Sup 0.00 1,089.26 0.00 -1,089 OVR 
5212 Central 0.00 2,711.23 0.00 2,711 OVR 
5213 PC Software 0.00 1,102.91 0.00 -1,103 OVR 
5215 Post 0.00 14.20 0.00 -14 OVR 
5216 Gulf Mail 0.00 8.19 210.52 -219 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 1,543.00 1,334.37 964.86 -756 OVR 
5218 Books, ,Sub 0.00 0.00 80.00 -80 OVR 
5230 Telephone Util 1,708.00 0.00 0.00 1,708 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 778.20 0.00 -778 OVR 
5239 Tip & Fees 0.00 47.10 0.00 -47 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800 
5241 Gasoline 1,000.00 276.09 0.00 724 
5249 Car 0.00 155.00 0.00 -155 OVR 
5251 Off 0.00 8.18 185.20 -193 OVR 
5254 0.00 20.00 0.00 -20 OVR 
5268 0.00 210.60 0.00 -211 OVR 
5300 5,000.00 0.00 

"'21ll):-oCf~---'"5~ 0.00 OVR 
5410 Other 13,600.00 0.00 0.00 13,600 
5414 Advert & Notices 0.00 9,879.74 0.00 9,880 OVR 
5417 Srvc Award 

fIns 
0.00 880.00 0.00 880 OVR 

5441 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 
5447 0.00 150.00 0.00 -150 OVR 
5463 0.00 616.15 387.35 1, 004 OVR 
5510 5,964.00 0.00 0.00 5,964 
5515 0.00 444.00 0.00 444 OVR 
5517 0.00 2,904.45 2,799.03 5,703 OVR 

http:2,799.03
http:2,904.45
http:5,964.00
http:9,879.74
http:13,600.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,708.00
http:1,334.37
http:1,543.00
http:1,102.91
http:2,711.23
http:1,089.26
http:11,025.00
http:1,329.12
http:2,880.00
http:1,006.96
http:25,208.62
http:41,240.00
http:2,116.34
http:4,789.00
http:9,049.68
http:20,477.00
http:13,522.89
http:30,145.00
http:2,016.48
http:4,309.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:114,406.55
http:245,477.00
http:33,974.40
http:73,612.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5355 Contingency Appropriations-Equip<$1 ,000 

5680 Fixed Assets < $1,000 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 
) To cover temporary employee 

( X ) Other Commissioners Courtroom - Table 

Discussion: 

Recommended by: 

$)uJ~W 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

' 

FY 09/10 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

738 

738 

Decrease 
From 

738 

738 

April 1, 2010 
Date 

Budget Change Order # , Lf 

'. 



-BUSINESS INTE~IORS OF TX, INC. PRO P 0 SAL 
CORNER• N. CHAPARRAL & WILLIAM 
223 N. CHAPARRAL 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 	 PROPOSAL: 20125 

PHONE: 361 882-3456 PROJECT#: 

FAX: 361-882-5666 63 16 


CLIENT NUMBER. : QUOTE VALID SALESPERSON DATE: 

007954 	 04/30/10 DARRYL MEADOWS TXMAS 03/30/10 

PROPOSAL FOR: INSTALL AT: 
Attn: Elsa Saenz Nueces County Purchasing Department 
Nueces County Purchasing Department 901 Leopard Street #106 
901 Leopard Street #106 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Elsa Ph:888 0426;Fax888-0458 

QTY PRODUCT 	 DESCRIPTION SELL EXTENDED 

1 963-85-122 	 HOOKER HALL CONSOLE 72W X 12D 718.15 718.15 
X 34H; NOT ON CONTRACT 
Tagging: COMMISSIONER'S COURT 

1 	 DELIVERY/INSTALLATION 20.00 20.00 

*** HOOKER OUT OF STOCK UNTIL 
MAY 22ND. IF ORDERED THIS WEEK 
PRODUCT SHOULD ARRIVE JUN~ 

1ST. *** 

/;ZS5 5('80 

All orders require a 50% deposit. Balance due upon receipt of product. 
Automatic 35% restocking fee for all cancelled orders & returned items 

SUBTOTAL .... : 718.15 
DEPOSIT REQUIRED: 369.00 

. INSTALL ..... : 	 20.00 
ACCEPTED BY___________________________ 


DATE ACCEPTED___________ TOTAL 738.15 


PAGE 1 OF 1 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, APR 05, 2010, 9:19 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5211 Office Exp & Sup 
5212 Central Supply 
5217 Postage & FedEx 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 
5221 Food & Edibles 
5230 Telephone & util 
5251 Off Equip M&R 
5301 Attorney Fees 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 
5307 Co Legal Exp-Oth 
5315 Audit Services 
5350 Reserve Appropri 
5351 Contingent Appro 
5352 Reserve for Jail 

3,500.00 15.00 
1,000.00 59.80 

375.00 83.70 
0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 
0.00 64.63 
0.00 155.l3 

2,000.00 0.00 
170,000.00 140,963.24 

1,500.00 0.00 
59,000.00 3,100.00 

0.00 0.00 
90,000.00 42,367.79 
14,317.00 0.00 

970,800.00 0.00 
150,000.00 0.00 

5355 Cntn .AE£~_:.i1000_.__......2}!_9_Q_O:_~O_.. 0.00 ·······_ ..0:0-0 -.5357 Resv Appr Pct 2 
5358 Resv Appr Pct 3 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 
5414 Advert & Notices 
5437 Fees & Permits 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 
5447 Memberships&Dues 
5455 Services - Other 
5461 Truck Weighing 
5462 Video & Record 
5473 COG Annual Fee 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 
5490 Local Devel Auth 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 
5510 Other Expenses 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 
5518 Extra Copies 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 
5661 Motor Vehicles 
5680 F Assets < $1000 

80,000.00 
370,773.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 
1,600.00 697.20 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

30,000.00 28,l38.87 
4,500.00 0.00 
2,500.00 170.00 
5,000.00 1,605.00 

26,200.00 25,092.00 
10,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
99,500.00 32,875.00 
1,000.00 0.00 

11,862.00 2,900.00 
5,000.00 0.00 

901,022.00 	 418,180.00 
2,900.00 0.00 

0.00 2,183.29 
0.00 0.00 

11,000.00 0.00 
0.00 757.94 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,485 
0.00 940 

307.22 -16 OVR 
0.00 0 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 -65 OVR 
0.00 -155 OVR 
0.00 2,000 
0.00 29,037 
0.00 1,500 

600.00 55,300 
0.00 0 


17,016.00 30,616 

0.00 14,317 
0.00 970,800 
0.00 150,000 

O_:..Q.O .. _...1).LQQ.Q..~ 
0.00 80,000 
0.00 370,773 
0.00 1,000 
0.00 903 
0.00 0 
0.00 0 
0.00 1,861 
0.00 4,500 

2,721.50 -3920VR 
2,295.00 1,100 

0.00 1,108 
10,000.00 0 EQL 

0.00 0 

59,625.00 7,000 


0.00 1,000 
0.00 8,962 
0.00 5,000 

418,182.00 64,660 
0.00 2,900 

1,972.43 -4,1560VR 
0.00 0 
0.00 11,000 
0.00 -758 OVR 
0.00 0 

738.15 -738 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,972.43
http:418,182.00
http:59,625.00
http:10,000.00
http:2,295.00
http:2,721.50
http:17,016.00
http:11,000.00
http:2,183.29
http:2,900.00
http:418,180.00
http:901,022.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,900.00
http:11,862.00
http:1,000.00
http:32,875.00
http:99,500.00
http:10,000.00
http:25,092.00
http:26,200.00
http:1,605.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:28,l38.87
http:30,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:370,773.00
http:80,000.00
http:150,000.00
http:970,800.00
http:14,317.00
http:42,367.79
http:90,000.00
http:3,100.00
http:59,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:140,963.24
http:170,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,500.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5233 Electricity 

5300 Professional Services 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employee 

FY 09-10 

Keach Library Building 

Increase 

4,230 

Decrease 
From 

4,230 

( X ) Other ______________________-t 

Discussion: 

Recommended by: 

~)Illt\,-~· yls)ID 
County Auditors Office 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 

April 1, 201 0 
Date 

Budget Change Order # 'If 



·. ... , 

IIfIIIIIIAtIOMAI. CONSUlTA'" GIOUP 

P.O. Box 624 DATE: March 5. 2010 
Corpus Christl, TX 78403 INVOICE # 122 
Phone 361.385.0385 Fax 361.826.5806 

Bill To: RECEIVED 
Nueces County 
Attn: Elsa Saenz AfR.- 1 2010901 Leopard St 
Corpus christi. TX 78401 N ueces County 

Commissioners Court 
Project: Adminit;....':'\ tim,
Nueces County Ubrary Windstorm Certification Project 

DESCRIPTION 

Perfomed building inspedion 

Review Existing and Perform Necessary Calculations 

Prepared inspection report 

Coordination with TDI 

Provide additional TDI roof materials and installation information 

Provide additional calculations on Cold Formed Steel TDI 

Prepare and submit windstorm documentation to the Texas Department of Insurance 

Performed additional inspections as instructed by TDI (03/05110) 

Resubmit windstorm certification documetation as requested by TDI 

Total Amount: 

COM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

o?c i'/IOPR# 0 
PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
COOING 

, RECEIVING Balance Due 

$ 

$ 

AMOUNT 

4,230.00 

Make all checks payable to International ConSUltant Group 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Jesus Jimenez, P.E. at 361.385.0385 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, APR 05, 2010, 9:19 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 21,424.00 10,062.01 0.00 11,362 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,000.00 858.74 0.00 141 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 309.00 0.00 -309 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,257.00 580.32 0.00 677 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 2,108.00 1,056.01 0.00 1,052 
5152 FICA 1,468.00 638.40 0.00 830 
5153 Medicare 343.00 149.28 0.00 194 
5154 Unemployment Tax 66.00 37.22 0.00 29 
5155 Group Health Ins 6,369.00 3,714.62 0.00 2,654 
5156 Workers Compensa 0.00 1,082.11 0.00 -1,0820VR 
5157 Life Insurance 83.00 14.03 0.00 69 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 31.00 5.83 0.00 25 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 271.09 0.00 -271 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 12,190.00 0.00 0.00 12,190 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 2,104.12 0.00 -2,1040VR 
5233 Electrici t:Y __ .___ 91,000.00 31,420.21 0.00 59,580 

- 0mr---- Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr ---o---cr:-cfo' 1,683-.78 O. -00" ':1',6'84 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 682.80 682.80 -1,366 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 54,836.00 0.00 0.00 54,836 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 0.00 36,636.00 -36,636 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 259.61 0.00 -260 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 27,673.00 411.00 -28,0840VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 779.98 1,063.00 -1,843 OVR 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 0.00 0.00 4,230.00 -4,230 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
194,354.00 83,382.16 43,022.80 67, 949 * * 

http:43,022.80
http:83,382.16
http:194,354.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,063.00
http:27,673.00
http:36,636.00
http:54,836.00
http:1,683-.78
http:31,420.21
http:91,000.00
http:2,104.12
http:12,190.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,082.11
http:3,714.62
http:6,369.00
http:1,468.00
http:1,056.01
http:2,108.00
http:1,257.00
http:1,000.00
http:10,062.01
http:21,424.00


, l...../J all aches, letterslre orts, Build, Hotfixes & an 

, 	 Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3300 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budaet Cateaorv Account Name 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 

5300 Professional Services 	 6,200 

TOTALS 	 6,200 6,200 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employee 

( X ) Other ______________________-I 

Discussion: 

/- . 

~l 
Sjgnature of Official/ e . Head 

Recommended by: 

~.,)/JU' 4hdJD 
C()(JfrtyAUditors Office 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

FY 09-10 

Court Administration 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

6,200 

____A~p_ri_I~1,~2_0_1_0____ 
Date 

Budget Change Order # ILf 



---------

t 
'\. .'.. " 

Mike Biddle 

From: Camille Hannah [channah@courthouse-technologies.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:59 PM 
To: Mike Biddle; Anne Lorentzen 
Cc: Michael Scott; Dominga Rodriguez; Scott Kerr; Par Anand; Thom Gravelle 
Subject: RE: CHT recommendations for Go-Live and project phased implementation 

Importance: High 

Hi Mike/ Anne, 


In consideration of this request, my recommendation is that we provide an annual fee for CHT to apply all patches, 

letters/reports, Build, Hotflxes and any other subsequent updates to the JMS. 


In addition, in order for us to be able to completely and correctly apply updates, we require access to the IDS client 

workstation in the Jury Assembly Room & the PROD eResponse countywebserver. 


The cost for this request will be $6200/ycar. 


Regards, 


CamiUe J Hannah 
Project Manager ~Jury Management Division 

Courthouse Technologies Ltd. 
Suite #325 ~ 625 Agnes St. 
New Westminster, BC 
V3M5Y4 

ToU Free: 877-521-2199 Ext. 230 
Phone: 604-521~2199Ext. 230 
CeU: 604-808-0094 
Fax: 604-521-2990 
email: channah@courthouse~technologies.com 
website: www.courthouse~technologies.com 

P.S. Follow me and get other useful updates from Courthouse Technologies on Twitter: CourthouseTech 
t!l.ttp:lltwitter.comlcourthousetecl, ) 

From: Mike Biddle [mailto:mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx,us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 6:48 AM 
To: Camille Hannahi Anne Lorentzen 
Cc: Michael Scotti Dominga Rodriguezi Scott Kerri Par Anand 
Subject: RE: CHT recommendations for Go-Uve and project phased implementation 

Camille, 

You need to include the cost of a technician to install the upgrades to your software. 

I do not have anyone available to dedicate to installing and testing upgrades. 

1 

mailto:mailto:mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx,us
http:www.courthouse~technologies.com
http:channah@courthouse~technologies.com


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 

MaN, APR 05, 2010, 9:20 AM ------req: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL- rpt id: "L<:>no~u1 


GL Side GL-General WE Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe " 
3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Hd 43,469.00 20,064.00 0.00 23,405 
511 Salaries - 66,491.00 31,250.24 0.00 35,241 
513 Salaries Temp 14,000.00 5,665.89 0.00 8,334 
514A Salaries 1,555.00 717.60 0.00 837 
515 Employee 40,635.00 21,074.64 0.00 19,560 
518 Other Personnel 8,000.00 582.56 2,829.20 4,588 
521 Office Exp & SUE 70,870.00 6,445.23 58,962 
521A Postage & FeoEx"- 41,432.06 -"-"3:r;3'73:-n -":'Er~420OVR 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3,000.00 278.01 16.44 2,706 
530 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 4,000.00 360.00 6,640 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 959,030.00 375,303.12 4,972.89 578,754 
541 Othr Serv & 52,590.00 2,050.00 3,130.50 47,410 
551 Other Expense 4,650.00 2,340.46 2,235.14 74 
554 Travel 1,500.00 226.38 0.00 1,274 
561 capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 

** Total Accounts ** 

1,318,222.00 02,372.05 47,485.01 768,365 ** 


http:47,485.01
http:02,372.05
http:1,318,222.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,235.14
http:2,340.46
http:4,650.00
http:3,130.50
http:2,050.00
http:52,590.00
http:4,972.89
http:375,303.12
http:959,030.00
http:4,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:FeoEx"-41,432.06
http:6,445.23
http:70,870.00
http:2,829.20
http:8,000.00
http:21,074.64
http:40,635.00
http:1,555.00
http:5,665.89
http:14,000.00
http:31,250.24
http:66,491.00
http:20,064.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, APR 05, 2010, 9:20 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 43,469.00 20,064.00 0.00 23,405 
5123 Salaries-Regular 66,49l.00 31,250.24 0.00 35,241 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 14,000.00 5,665.89 0.00 8,334 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,555.00 717.60 0.00 837 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 10,363.00 4,677.73 0.00 5,685 
5152 FICA 7,782.00 3,347.33 0.00 4,435 
5153 Medicare 1,820.00 782.89 0.00 1,037 
5154 Unemployment Tax 351.00 180.89 0.00 170 
5155 Group Health Ins 19,996.00 11,663.26 0.00 8,333 
5156 Workers Compensa 145.00 362.96 0.00 -218 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 42.09 0.00 85 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 17.49 0.00 34 
5180 Other Personnel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5185 Contract Personn 5,000.00 582.56 2,829.20 1,588 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 70,870.00 0.00 0.00 70,870 
52lI--"--6I1Tce~xp &---Sup"- ". -0'--: cre)" 12 S" • 0'0'-- 3,144-.T6 ::3-,2-69 'OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,758.23 0.00 -1,758 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 418.94 0.00 -419 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 4,143.06 2,318.76 -6,462 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 41,432.00 32,373.92 28,477.92 -19,420 OVR 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 24l.56 0.00 -242 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 36.45 16.44 -53 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 0.00 360.00 -360 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 -4,0000VR 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 30,000.00 13,250.00 0.00 16,750 
5336 Jurors-All Crts 753,530.00 353,360.00 3,754.66 396,415 
5339 Jury-Hotel&Meals 2,000.00 217.42 75.73 1,707 
5340 Visiting Judges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 22,500.00 8,475.70 1,142.50 12,882 
5344 Appt Atty-CapTrl 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5414 Advert & Notices 370.00 0.00 130.50 240 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 46,220.00 0.00 0.00 46,220 
5447 Memberships&DueS 100.00 50.00 0.00 50 
5471 Other Comm pgrms 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 o EQL 
5495 Teen Court 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 o EQL 
5510 Other Expenses 4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650 

http:4,650.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:46,220.00
http:150,000.00
http:1,142.50
http:8,475.70
http:22,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,754.66
http:353,360.00
http:753,530.00
http:13,250.00
http:30,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:28,477.92
http:32,373.92
http:41,432.00
http:2,318.76
http:4,143.06
http:1,758.23
http:0'0'--3,144-.T6
http:70,870.00
http:2,829.20
http:5,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:11,663.26
http:19,996.00
http:1,820.00
http:3,347.33
http:7,782.00
http:4,677.73
http:10,363.00
http:1,555.00
http:5,665.89
http:14,000.00
http:31,250.24
http:66,49l.00
http:20,064.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3700 Department Name: __~~===='='=~==='==__________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

2{){).{){) 


2{){).{){) 

TOTALS 2{){).{){) 2{){).{){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

go. coo.e/t, pwu:l'l.a6e oJ p'tinte!t.6 {oft t& ~ dJ.oi.,imt. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299----- 

C1p1tilI, 2m() 
Signature of Offi"&allDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

~~ ItJLhJr Lfit;;/) 0 Budget Change Order ('f 
...~<?~~ty. ~~9!t~~~ ~i~::: ......................................!?C!~~ ................................................ . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's 'Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:IMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



N.lec:es Cblnty P:r:cducticn , B.rl::;¥et vs. Actual ~1 
'ffiIJ, AER 01, 2010, 9:20 AM, ------rEq: JUANI'JA------lEg': GL JL--xpt id: 1 

GL Sire IGLr--Genaral I.e:l3er WB-Vbrki..rg- B.rl::;¥et 

SEr.ECI' D:p:rrtrrent o::x::e: 37bo ; Key o::x::e: 5000-END 

D:pt . Title i Director FY Qt :Ee 
I === 

3700 Ct.unty Sl:Friff I Jim 09 04 9 ... 
B..rlg cat Lescripticn lB.rl::;¥et Actual Eh:::t.nbra:r:J B:l1ance 

I 
510 ~ - Ofcls ! 76,808.00 38,404.08 0.00 38,404
511 Salaries - ~ '2,226,389.00 995,749.98 0.00 1,230,639
512 Salaries - I 95,000.00 69,597.23 0.00 25,403
513 Salaries - TenP· 5, 000 . 00 4,649.54 0.00 350 
514A Salaries -~ 2,934.00 1,354.32 0.00 1,580
514B =errental~. 97,325.00 50,239.29 0.00 47,086
514C -~ " 0.00 90.30 0.00 -90 OVR 
515 ~l~ Benefit 780,794.00 411,319.23 0.00 369,475
521 ice E><p & ~ 42,050.00 18,152.67 1,075.51 22,822
52lA ~ &~ 4,808.00 2,209.60 1,858.62 740 
522 Ftx:rl Ktchn ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
523 '!el.~ & ut' , 34 541.00 13,637.84 0.00 20,903
524 M&R -~Veh I 150: 000.00 32,389.62 3,599.38 114,011
525 GasolIne I 160,000.00 83,436.72 0.00 76,563
526 M&R -Bld;:r & Grrrl ' 5, 000 .00 1,395.75 0.00 3,604 

I530 Professn'll Srvcs 29,500.00 5,659.00 2,700.00 21,141
541 Cthr Serv & Chrg 1,318,662.00 123,338.73 984,578.87 210,744
551 a:.J::er Ex};:a1se '27, 577 . 00 10,272.93 8,811.74 8,492
554 ~ 9,500.00 952.95 60.00 8,487
561 capital outlay 2,100.00 1,693.64 0.00 406 

** 'Ibtal ~ kx:x:l.lrJts ** 
5,067,988.00 1,864,543.42 1002,684.12 2,200,760 ** 

http:1002,684.12
http:1,864,543.42
http:5,067,988.00
http:1,693.64
http:2,100.00
http:9,500.00
http:8,811.74
http:10,272.93
http:984,578.87
http:123,338.73
http:1,318,662.00
http:2,700.00
http:5,659.00
http:29,500.00
http:1,395.75
http:83,436.72
http:160,000.00
http:3,599.38
http:32,389.62
http:13,637.84
http:1,858.62
http:2,209.60
http:4,808.00
http:1,075.51
http:18,152.67
http:42,050.00
http:411,319.23
http:780,794.00
http:50,239.29
http:97,325.00
http:1,354.32
http:2,934.00
http:4,649.54
http:69,597.23
http:95,000.00
http:995,749.98
http:2,226,389.00
http:38,404.08
http:76,808.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

MaN, APR os, 2010, 9:21 AM -- --req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3700 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 

3700 County Sheriff 

Budg Cat Description 
===========::::;::::;::;;::;=== 

510 Salary - Of cIs 
511 Salaries - Reg 
512 Salaries - OT 
513 Salaries - Temp 
514A Salaries - Long 
514B Supplemental Pay 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 
515 Employee Benefit 

Office Exp & Sup 
Postage-&J:'"ecmx-"

522 Food & Ktchn 
523 Telephone & uti 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
530 Professnal Srvcs 

Budget 

76,808.00 
2,226,389.00 

95,000.00 
5,000.00 
2,934.00 

97,325.00 
0.00 

780,794.00 
42 5 

0.00 
34,541.00 

150,000.00 
160,000.00 

5,000.00 
29,500.00 

541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,318,662.00 
551 Other Expense 27,577.00 
554 Travel 9,500.00 

Director 

Jim Kaelin 

Actual Encumbrance 
======= 

38,404.08 
995,749.98 

69,597.23 
4,649.54 
1,354.32 

50,239.29 
90.30 

411,319.23 
171. 8 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Balance 
====::;::;;:;;::=== 

38,404 
1,230,639 

25,403 
350 

1,580 
47,086 

-90 OVR 
369,475 

22 

561 Capi tal Outlay 2,100.00 1,693.64 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
5,067,988.00 1,866,521.77 1000,705.77 2,200,760 ** 

0 
20,903 

114,011 
76,563 
3,604 

21,141 
210,744 

8,492 
8,487 

406 

o 00 
13,637.84 
32,389.62 
83,436.72 
1,395.75 
5,659.00 

125,257.53 
10,272.93 

952.95 

0.00 
0.00 

3,599.38 
0.00 
0.00 

2,700.00 
982,660.07 

8,811.74 
60.00 

http:8,811.74
http:982,660.07
http:2,700.00
http:3,599.38
http:10,272.93
http:125,257.53
http:5,659.00
http:1,395.75
http:83,436.72
http:32,389.62
http:13,637.84
http:1000,705.77
http:1,866,521.77
http:5,067,988.00
http:1,693.64
http:2,100.00
http:9,500.00
http:27,577.00
http:1,318,662.00
http:29,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:160,000.00
http:150,000.00
http:34,541.00
http:780,794.00
http:97,325.00
http:2,934.00
http:5,000.00
http:95,000.00
http:2,226,389.00
http:76,808.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, APR as, 010, 9:21 AM ------req: JULANE- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General W8-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3700 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=======~=~~====== ============================== 

3700 County Sheriff Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~========== ========= 

5101 Salary-Official 76,808.00 38,404.08 0.00 38,404 
5123 Salaries-Regular 2,226,389.00 995,749.98 0.00 1,230,639 
5125 Salary-Overtime 95,000.00 54,015.60 0,00 40,984 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 5,000.00 4,649.54 0.00 350 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 14,880.63 0.00 -14,8810VR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 701.00 0.00 -701 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 2,934.00 1,354.32 0.00 1,580 
5132 Supplemental Pay 97,325.00 50,239.29 0.00 47,086 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 90.30 0.00 -90 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 Retirement 232,169.00 104,670.28 0.00 127,499 
5152 FICA 155,214.00 70,073.63 0.00 85,140 
5153 Medicare 36,300.00 16,387.90 0.00 19,912 
5154 Tax 6,795.00 3,530.66 0.00 3,264 
5155 Ins 319,543.00 166,549.57 0.00 152,993 
5156 Compensa 27,775.00 48,829.91 0.00 -21, 055 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 2,108.00 909.44 0.00 1,199 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 890.00 352.48 0.00 538 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 15.36 0.00 -15 OVR 

o. 050g~H2: ~i~-t·-~~~-___·__i?..!_P.-s~~_~~_g, __ " ·""f·..."."'-"'·:-~·" i68. -.>,504 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 14,073.88 0.00 -14,0740VR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 406.00 0.00 -406 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 222.15 450.00 672 OVR 
5216 Gulf Coast Mail 0.00 137.69 205.32 -343 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 4,808.00 2,249.97 1,818.25 740 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 96.30 l33. 00 -229 OVR 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5230 Telephone & util 34,541.00 0.00 0.00 34,541 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,248.91 0.00 -1,249 OVR 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 8,396.35 0.00 -8,396 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 3,992.58 0.00 -3,9930VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5241 Gasoline 160,000.00 83,436.72 0.00 76,563 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 102.69 0.00 -103 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 24,993.97 837,46 -25,8310VR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 12.76 0.00 -l3 OVR 
5254 M&R 0.00 218.21 0,00 -218 OVR 
5255 Tools 0.00 626.73 0,00 -627 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0,00 6,262.76 2,761.92 -9,0250VR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 1,181.94 0.00 1,182 OVR 

http:1,181.94
http:5,000.00
http:2,761.92
http:6,262.76
http:24,993.97
http:83,436.72
http:160,000.00
http:150,000.00
http:3,992.58
http:8,396.35
http:1,248.91
http:34,541.00
http:1,818.25
http:2,249.97
http:4,808.00
http:14,073.88
http:2,108.00
http:48,829.91
http:27,775.00
http:166,549.57
http:319,543.00
http:3,530.66
http:6,795.00
http:16,387.90
http:36,300.00
http:70,073.63
http:155,214.00
http:104,670.28
http:232,169.00
http:50,239.29
http:97,325.00
http:1,354.32
http:2,934.00
http:14,880.63
http:4,649.54
http:5,000.00
http:54,015.60
http:95,000.00
http:995,749.98
http:2,226,389.00
http:38,404.08
http:76,808.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 04/14/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 268

b.  Unfreeze List No. 587

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 3/26/10 and 4/2/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #268 summary

Link: Temp&Contract #268 worksheets

Link: Unfreeze #587 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #587 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 3/26/10 summary

Link: Personnel Changes 3/26/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 4/2/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Changes 4/2/10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #268 
Commissioners Court Meeting On April 14, 2010 

#Of 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERKS(TESTING) 9999 $8.003 

10 9999 TEMP-CLERK(EV PERSONNEL) 9999 $800 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.002 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 3622 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $11.98 

9999 TEMP-SR AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.19 

9999 TEMP-MED RECORDS/PROPERTY ROOM MG 9999 $12.25 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-MEAL SITE MGR 9999 $7.25 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

',m.~ 

Approved BY-lf-t!W-Y-_~.v----



------------------------ --------------------------------

~CESC()UNTY 
TEMPORARY. ,PR_R[(F;Ql.mSTWORKSHEET 

General Information 
'IC'''' U.l I IRenewal Department No: Department Name: 

3075 Contract Elections • 

Employee Name: Expected completion date ofassignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
April 2, 2010 March 29, 2010 April 2, 2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent positkln 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Clerks (Testing) • 

Proposed 
Hourly Ra te : 

8.00 . 
Hours per 

Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

1 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$160.00 

.. 
3 •Hourly Salary of Above # PosItions 

9.75 X 90% 8.76 
o 

Position Title at Step 1 G clerk OT@4 hrs@ l.5wks 
Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker G Mileage@ Clerks@ miles 

1 Grand Total Salary Request 11....-__$_4_8_0_.0--'01Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


40+0T 

equipment testing and Public testing 

Other duties as assigned 

Assist in proofing and marking of ballots, prep. and assist with Pre L & A 

PARTB: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title ofabsent employee): 

Name Job Title: 


Special Project - Estimated Duration _~~!ek_____________ 

Ifproject previously authorized, specifY percentage of project completed to date: ___________ _ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment He~_________ Date:_~~___L 

PARTD: Human Resources Recommendation: . ~ _ ( 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _ ~_§.,_li) __________ Date:~J1:~J ~___ _ 

PARTE: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilir ~ 

J1h Budgeted funds available in 5126: kl~J~lLQ. 0 Budget Transfer Required: _______________ 
~(ftllonzed By Autllorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
,,; ~' " ... yerified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 



------------------------ --------------------------------
__ __ ___ ______________ 

LWALK..THRtJ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


Renewal Department No: Department Name: 
3075 Contract Elections 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

April 24 2010 4/24/2010 5/412010 

Position Title (comparable toa pennanemposition Proposed 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: 

Hours per 
Week: 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

Clerk (E V Personnel) 8.00 40 1.5 $480.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
8.77 

# Positions 1 10· I 
8.89 X 90%Pos ition Title at Step 1 

IOcierksOT@20hrs@L5wks 1 $3,600.001 
Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly \=======. 

Salary for Temporary Worker r-:-I I $98 001 ~ Mileage@2Clerks@IOOmikjl...____.---I 

1Grand Total Salary Request 1'--____--' Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Pick up/Drop off supply box and equipment daily; Setup equipment; Quality voters; 40+0T 

Assist voters with equipment; Keep electioneers past distance makers 

Other duties as assigned. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Reques ted (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on lea ve (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: 

1II Special Project Estimated Dura tion _5._'_4' 2_-:-0::-1 0 -:_ 
Ifproject previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ___________ 

PARTC: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head:~____ Date:4'l/.LQ____ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ______________~~_____ Date:_~1_3_q lLQ___ 
PARTE: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilir L1 ./~h-
10 Budgeted funds available in 5126>'h..,.?J_l~l?lJ~ 0 BUdgetTransferReqU~~____~.,...,/

(l=l-(iuthorized By ~f ~ - d 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability st be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date TemporaryPos'ition as 'FiTst Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

.:-ICF-13 (12(02) (revised (7/09) 

http:Date:4'l/.LQ


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or Renewal Department No: 3600 • Department Name: Justice of the 

Peace Precinct 1, Place 1 

Employee Name: 
Maria I. Saenz 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
04/02/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Temporary Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$ 8.00 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

35 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,640.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 $9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ANSWERING PHONE REQUESTS KEYING IN NEW CASES INTO FULLCOURT SYSTEM, ASSISTING THE 

PUBLIC WITH CRIMINAL TRAFIC CIVIL CASES AND PROCESSING ALL INCOMING DOCUMENTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration ---,-,-_____.,----__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization /,) I I 
Elected Official/Department Head:_----"di2""""'"-""-----LW-+-._.~--=/:;..")"""'_l",,L.:.,c..."'---_____ Date:-5 It 2Ol U 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: < I. 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~UltO tet::G Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: I() o Budget Transfer Required: _--,----,.,....--,----:--=:---__ 

thorized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
:' !, verifi'ed· rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court:Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
~ . 

" ;" 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

MAR 172010 

NUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or IE Renewal Department No: 3600 Department Name: Justice of the 

Peace Precinct 1, Place 1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Steven P Reyes 04/02/2010 IU 

~17]i()(o ,OK. 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
35 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,640.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.03 	 $9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ANSWERING PHONE REQUESTS KEYING IN NEW CASES INTO FULLCOURT SYSTEM, ASSISTING THE 

PUBLIC WITH CRIMINAL TRAFIC CIVIL CASES AND PROCESSING ALL INCOMING DOCUMENTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration --:: _____-::----:__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authortzation l () ~ 
Elected Official/Department Head: ~ (] '/)C' 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


'llJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 11+~-=-'-:-:::-'-= o Budget Transfer Required: 

-~:::.:::i~-thorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
.'. . verifietl', rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First A~th,orized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12!02) (revised 07/09) 

MAR 112010 



PAGE 0303/23/213113 13:134 93737134 JP:PCT2 2 

' .. , 
' .. : 

' ,. 
..' . 

. -: : :.' 

PART A: General Information o New or,Wenewal Department No: 3 ~?. Department Name: ~ 

Expected completion date (;If assignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

N)A Lf-~-lD '7-~-}O~~~~~~~~~____~L-________~~~~-L-L~~~ 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

Provide the following informati 
Job Duties, Responsibilities an 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

~.?D . 

X 90% 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
. Week: (maximum of 13): 

\3 

= 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

Work Hours Per Week 

o Replacing regular employ e on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:___________~_ 

o Special Project - Estimat Duration __-::-_~___-=-
If project previousl authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

__h_.t--P_'_G_~,--____ 3--;;t~-- \0Date: 

PART D: Human Resources R commendation: c:

D Base hourly salary within r uired range: ~ n 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Bu get Availability: . 

~ Budgeted funds available i 5126:3 ...3 ./{O 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~---,.......,.~__ 
. thori%ed By Authoozed By 

NOTE: Approval hi ommi sioners Court and budget availability must be 

RECEIVED 

erified rlor to em 10 ee workln . 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

MAR 242010 

N1JECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



I 

63/36/2BHI 15: 49 3618886222 PAGE 02 

Id\o Of/oo 7 

N;uaGes:CGll!1:N!f:Y 

TEMPORARY WQ,R~ER .RSQI)JEST WnRK$HEET 


PART A: General Information 


New or fiii Renew_a_'__-J._D_e_pa_rt_m_e_n_t_N_o:--,~",-",O_(.;...}Q-_-___IDepartment Name: ""-:
I. 0 \.Pi. 	 _ (;')0 -I _r:t:i..(di C!,,<l...1. ". Z£i!<l..YY''I; n it 

"e:::"m--cpl:-o-ye-e-N:"':"a-m-e:-------y-""ex---p-e""":ct-ed::-co-m-;pl-;el7'::;o---n--;-da~te-;'f assignment: ~Effective Date: EXPirati~n "oa:'-J 
e'l' e)V"\  t..j~~ j. lAo; b 

Position litre (COmpa;;b-; to a permanent pOGition Proposed Hours per Numbar of Weeks IotaI Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

A~l,rs¥ :c€'~-.r..l.--___---t...-!-J............:.4I----..l.. .,.....;.'.:;)=-?9-.:........:....L_~1...;:;.3__-"-,Y~q g~, &8 
I-Iourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 :;;;X 90% 

Hourly Rate 	 MaxImum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary WOfker 

Provide the following information for this positiOl1: 

Job Duties. Responsibilities and SkH1s; Work Hours Per Week 


__ fvvt;,\., <:ifE'q O~i e~ G~aj'n3 J d~. et'\\.:~(VOgii!"""""'~""""""'-'-""''''''''''_-i ___"~__•.__.. 


~cue.d6~~\oj!!f"f(( (.l(cl:hf~J.phl)Mw;We~1 (.b.:Z'i!lt w'jlli bo~. 


~~l~ A~~ ~,~~j_A~~~±~~~~~t~~~~~41~'~~~_d__--__--__---
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

.0r Unforeseen increase In workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and Job title of absent employee):

Name Job Tit!e:._____.________~. 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:-:-_~__-,----,._ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of projeot completed to date: _~_~_ 


PART C; Depari.rnent Authorization· 	 / / 

Elected OfficIal/Department Head: ~4~~1J:~82~~~~~~Z:~~ Date: -ll'>r;;;Lc,""", 	 7 / \0." 

PART D! Human Resources Reeom 	 I I 

o Sase hourly salary within required range: -=:::~~~::::....::=::~t!;~~~ Date: 3(3 , (0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability:


!2f Budgeted fUnds available in 5126: ~/!1) I IJD 0 Suqget Transfer Required: _~~~~_

~orlzad By 	 Authori;;ed By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
"' ve.r~fied rior to em )oyee working_,_, ,.. ___."__.. 

[ Oate Temporary PO$I~,on Was First Authorized: Date Approved in ~.:::'i,sSioners Court: 1 
RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revined O'IOB) 

MAR 242010 

?jl Kff.F.S C(lIINlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



id]O 04io 04 

03/30/2010 15:49 36188813222 PAGE 83 
IOJO (J?fu \i /"" .... 

N.8:ECES COt/.h,I;ry 
[ .~______________ __ ___T_E_M_P.O_·':R~;A_R_V_·~_.'_~R_K_.E_R_;R_:£_·~_:·W_i·E_S_T_VV_"_O_R_.K_·S_H_EE_T 

PART A: General Information 

o New or Q{I Rene~a-:-I-----.-,D:=-epartment No;-3.8.u..'..Lq-""D___:_=,[(i5~r;J}~~~~a~~m i () eW _._..~] 
- Expira"flon Date.JEmployee Name: 


,..
f?.Lth.j.-o. <.j, 6005.on 

Expected completion date of 3ssignment: Effective Date: 

Ov'\~~ oi {\Ot____ 4 -)- 2.0 I () 
\..1 ....J 

Position Title (comparable 10 a permanenf position Proposed Ho 
Hourly Rate: 

• ,.,....- 1~.lq . 2J 
Weel<: 

:J... 

urn per Number of Weeks [' Total salary ·· 
with similar dulies): (m3xfmum of 13): Requested: 

J'3 ?"J.q71. o~~_Sr,_. J.¢ ,~c.b J
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% JP...I q 

liourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
SalClI)' for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

t4'~":~lL~1b A·J.l1f25Le:i-J V' e(!-('.{v.1~~.;:i/ r~j'et\S\::~ hoJUJ/ 

C,tig.QI.~ ~l1J&l'5y Ci.nb. ()'f\~{()wLl'..!tl.J h-o J. JI:~'I.. ~ 2J 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

J!( Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee); 

Name Job Title:___~_________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:-:'__"---:"__:;----:---:
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date; ~,__~__ 


PART c: DepartmentAuthorization 

Elected Official/Department Head~Af:.-/----J-"--:~"-'''--'r;... ,---~::::""'~.,....L--- Date: y?6 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' abflity.: 

Q(( Budgeted funds available in 5126: ((0 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

lholl d By -""Av""'th-or-:-i7.I!J-·d--By-

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
.' verified rior to em 10 ee workin. 

_~~~~~~::"':=~:i-_ Date,' B /3 (II 0o BasE! hourly salary within required range: 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Dalc!! Ap~roved In Commissioners Cour~ 
oe~3fnbllC 'I~O 0.5 D '·L\.:coJ2 t.:c 1~9.5__._~__----.J 

NCF-13 (12102) (revir,0d O'lI09)RECEIVED 

)'MAR 242010 

IILJECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:C,tig.QI


03/30/2010 15:49 3618880222 PAGE en 

NUEces ,C;OUNT·Y 

TEMPORARY' WORKER R-eQ:UlES.T WOR~S'HeET 


PART A: Generallnrormation 

[ 0 New or !PI Renewal ..J Department No: "38q0 ~-

~--~--~--------------r=--~r-'~~~~.'Employee Name: 	 Expected complelion date otaSSignment: Effective Date:" Expiration DiElte: 

N\ on-

Posifion T~e (oom..""'. to. peano,.", P'''""" INumber of WeeksProposed Hours per Total Salary I 
with elmilar duties): N\ e. di ~......\ i2 e<!.orJsj Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13j: Requested: 

'"'' 

r 

) _O~_~~~_'_.-,--'_9.._._~..;..;;.5:...--J._._. 3g" J3 _._.50(1~.o() : 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Tilte at Stap 1 /1.3,{pQ..1 X 90% = !IR~0-5 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
SalalY for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position~ 

Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: , Work Hours Per Week 


.{l trF~{'ff'..s J'i ,.~~~. 5t..vp/'>(+ ~\'" -{-hot.. o~F"'i(.~ A-~m.lnl.!l~Q.~I·I..EJ e..n!f,S to o.s.s.iS+ 

Q.§.t!.u6l·,S)diQ.r of e':"~Q~~_JS! ,...,e~
p-r-<2n\$. ';, h·~ ,if-, (oS 	 .. rw-~'"-,..:,~~.f.:::'I.I.,+f(\:..=e~f-----------
p<:.rf4t"Wl'S <,Hr-tt..-\- 5tlt.re\-(l.~\ ..-\ 't fhlmll\i~k"" .,(It GU.ff()~· IH' mt i(.··....1 

~GI"m~!IH( i ro.$f'\A;S1~r:?'1e.{l-fl~hll'>':''' (~O\"l.ts Pro f'l,cl ~ rHrp ~ wo:cjl..fo_I-----_____ 

w~.\...Ii" 0,,&-:1.Q\. \lW c!> {-:i 5<l41'''::") 0 r,::.(::.[tilt\-,; r~·8,~'\\i~ t.~1'~.ti I VoI'\.CJ, <'1.1 N')c.~


..1-.E'P.t,I!,M d.,('=.:\ .(?,.y,' ~\!.f'lLt 


PART B; Reason Temporary Worl<er is Requested (please check OM): 

~ Unforeseen Increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on Jeave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name 	 Job Tit[e:___________~__ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _~_______ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project complete 

PART C: Department Authorlzatio . 

. Eleoted OfflciafiDepartment Hea""'_-r~~~~~;p.i ."';..;;;.:;;'----:7"~.::.....:;.-:r:::-__Date: ;zj3:rf.o 
PART 0; Human Resources Raco J I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: .....;~~~~~~-!!..~.:.::::::::~.I.- Date:.3 1 L 0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avallabifity: 

.0{ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 4~I ...to 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-::---:--:-:: __ 
uthollzed By 	 Authori~d By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Oato Approved In Commissioners Court: 

~' ... 
I-lCF-13 (12/02) (revi:-;erJ 07/09)RECE!VED 

MAR 24l01O 

WECES COUNtY (oilMAN RESOURCES 

http:VoI'\.CJ
http:t.~1'~.ti
http:o.s.s.iS


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
ew Renewal Department No: 4190 • Department Name: 

ommunity Services 
{ 

Employee Name: 
Sandra Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
4/11/2010 

Expiration Date: 
07/02/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Meal Site Manager 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.25 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary I 
Requested: 
$2,827.50 

Hourly Salary of Above 
$11, t'f1Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Operates Bishop Community Center. 30 hours 
Monitors meal preparation and service to insure that meals are served in a timely 
manner. 

Provides clients with ro ram information. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 


III Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name San Juanita Garcia Job Title: Meal - Site Manager 


Special Project - Estimated Duration _______~-o If project previously authorized, specif percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head:_---..==--""'-f_-+-=--~_________ Date: sj~ 1- Qj 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: r . 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~GAD~ Date: 3/3d 10 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: I I() 0 Budget Transfer Required: _..,..-____ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
. i verified' rior to emplo ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

ECEIVED 
NCF~13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

MAR 312010 



______ _ 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irma Zavala ~ 

Approved BY.--<~I---'-



Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1 I s Received Before March 26, 2010 


ComrTlissioners' Court Meeting April 14, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 32 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 7 

New Appointments 2 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MARCH NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 26, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

James Rafael Frew Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 13.81 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Foreman, Inland Parks NC/OO 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Sonja Salazar Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/10) $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Warrant Off NC/OO 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Maria Angela Vasquez Return LWOP (03/08/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*03/19/10 Senior Cl II 15/02 

29.90 long 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Ken Cessna Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 16.98 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Court Admin NC/OO 

Diana Leal Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp Secretary NC/OO 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Michel Chelvam Hayes FMLA/LWOP (02/12/10) $ 2,026.40 N/A 
*03/19/10 Asst DA-(Appellate Div) 31/01B 

27.68 car 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Rebecca R Pullin Resignation (03/19/10) $ 903.20 N/A 
*03/25/10 Sr Clerk 13/02 

Pay 22.73 hrs vac & .75 
Hr comp $265.09 

http:2,026.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 - 3600 

Maria I Saenz Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*03/19/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

Steven P Reyes Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) $ 8.00 hr N/A 
*03/19/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-2 - 3610 

Bianca Velasquez Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

Bianca Flores Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 7.84 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Monique Zamora Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 9.00 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 3 - 3630 

Nelda Sanchez Termination (03/08/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*03/15/10 Court Clerk 13/01 

Pay 94.2 hrs vac $1,039.03 62.20 long 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sarah Alaniz Temp Emp Ext#8(04/02/10) $ 9.21 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Central Records Clk NC/OO 

ID - 3710 

Joia R Luckey Temp Emp Ext#7(04/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

Miguel H Lascano Temp Emp Ext#4(04/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp ID Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,039.03


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710(CONT'D) 

Mary H Killingsworth Temp Emp Ext#7(04/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

Gabrielle Rattunde Temp Emp Ext#4(04/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

Gabriel Salazar Appointment (03/11/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/19/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Un fro 03/03/10 

Lauro Ramos Temp Emp Ext#ll (04/02/10) $ 12.56 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Corrections Officer NC/OO 

Maria L Amador Resignation (03/12/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*03/16/10 Senior Clerk II 15/02 

Pay 3.87 hrs vac $47.99 39.12 long 

Albert Cruz Jr Resignation (03/13/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*03/22/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 2.31 srty 

Gabriel Salazar Resignation (03/11/10) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*03/19/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Alicia A Bauer Resignation (03/09/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*03/18/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 58.33 hrs vac $813.70 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

David Chapa Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Vicente C Landa Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Cook NC/OO 

http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,422.90
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190(CONT'D) 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 

Maria S Flores Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-Van Driver/Elderly NC/OO 

Sandra G Vela Appointment (03/18/10) N/A $ 7.25 hr 
*03/25/10 Temp-Van Driver/Elderly NC/OO 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Roland Worden Resignation (03/15/10) $ 803.20 N/A 
*03/16/10 Kennel Shelter Attendant 11/01 

Pay 2.22 hrs vac $22.29 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Venessa Navarro Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 8.66 hr $ 9.04 hr 
*03/18/10 Temp-Library Sr Clerk NC/OO NC/OO 

Elizabeth G Chapa Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/10) $ 8.24 hr N/A 
*03/18/10 Temp-library Clerk NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1 's Received Before April 2, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting April 14, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 14 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 0 

New Appointments 4 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR MARCH NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 2, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Elsa Y Es FMLA/LWOP (02/20/10) $ 803.20 N/A 
*03/26/10 Doc/Scan/Indexing Clerk 11/01 

RETURN LWOP (03/08/10) 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Sandra Trans (04/03/10) $ 882.40 $ 803.20 
*03/30/10 Int ate Clerk 13/01 11/01 

Pos Unfro 02/02/10 
Trf Dept 3710 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Sonja Salazar Transfer (04/02/10) $ 12.30 hr N 
*03/30/10 Temp-Warrants Officer NC/OO 

Trf to Dept 3820 

94TH DISTRICT COURT - 3320 

Rene D Martinez Appointment (03/29/10) N/A $ 1,171.20 
*03/30/10 Bailiff, Certified 19/01 

Pos Un 03/17/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Roberto 0 Armendariz Return LWOP (03/23/10) $ 1,064.80 N/A
1ST*03/30/10 Drill Instructor 17/01 

46.97 supp 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 - 3622 

Brittany S Escobar Temp Ext#3(04/02/10) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*03/30/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,064.80
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING APRIL 14, 2010 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS!GROUP STP POS!GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720 

Faye F Freeman FMLA/LWOP (03/16/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*03/30/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 

4.62 srty 

Thomas M en Jr Remove CTO Pay (03/20/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*03/30/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

30.77 srty 30.77 s 
46.15 cto 

Lydia Mart z Appointment (03/25/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/30/10 Cadet Correct 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

Roberto T z Appointment (03/22/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/30/10 Cadet Correct 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

Ernest s Ruiz Appointment (03/22/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/30/10 Cadet Correct 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Mary A Medina Temp Emp Ext#3(04/03/10) $ 11.98 hr $ 12.25 hr 
*03/30/10 Temp-Med Rec & rty NC/OO NC/OO 

Rienetta Jean Benson Temp Emp Ext#3(04/01/10) $ 12.19 hr N/A 
*03/30/10 Temp-Sr Autopsy Tech NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
APRIL 14, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Kimberley Devore Ogden Temp Emp Ext#1(04/01/10) $ 11.98 hr N/A 
*03/30/10 Temp-Autopsy Tech NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County Auditor 


	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_RegularCkRegister 3_26_10
	Item3.B._Att2_RegularCkRegister 3_29_10
	Item3.B._Att3_RegularCkRegister 4_2_10
	Item3.B._Att4_RegularCkRegister 4_2_10A
	Item3.B._Att5_RegularCkRegister 4_9_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Ins Claims and Fees
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman CkRegister
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.E.  Approve and Accept Donations
	Item3.E._Att1_Donations 4_14_10
	Item3.F.  Discuss and consider authorizing execution of Calallen Diabetes Contract
	Item3.F._Att1_Calallen ISD Contract
	Item3.F._Att2_Calallen ISD Diabetes Questionaire
	Item3.G.  Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bids to date_
	Item3.G._Att1_Tax resale properties
	Item4.A.1.  Marcus Kellogg
	Item4.A.2.  Donation of books for County Library 
	Item4.A.3.  Engineering Services Contract for Marquee
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Naismith Contract
	Item4.A.4.  Professional Services Agreement with JBI
	Item4.A.4._Att1_JBI Agreement
	Item4.A.4._Att2_SCAAP Revenue History
	Item4.A.5.  Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the South Texas Water Authority and Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Library Advisory Board
	Item4.A.5._Att2_South Texas Water Authority Board
	Item4.B.1.  Discuss and consider a one-year maintenance agreement with VistaCom.
	Item4.B.1._Att1_VistaComMTAgreement
	Item4.C.1.  Change Order No. 1, San Petronila Estates Unit No. 2
	Item4.D.1.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2843-10 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 with Vulcan Construction Materials, LP.
	Item4.D.1._Att1_IFB 2843-10 contract
	Item4.D.1._Att2_IFB 2843-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.2.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2841-10 Nueces County Cook (CSCD) Building Carpet, Vinyl Tile & Base Replacement with M & D Flooring, L.L.C.
	Item4.D.2._Att1_2841-10 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.2._Att2_IFB _ 2841-10 contract
	Item4.D.3.  Execute a contract IFB No for 2839-09 Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision with Constar Construction 
	Item4.D.3._Att1_IFB 2839-09 bid tab
	Item4.D.3._Att2_IFB 2839-09 contract
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _14 Summary
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _14 backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Temp&Contract _268 summary
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Temp&Contract _268 worksheets
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Unfreeze _587 Summary
	Item4.E.2._Att4_Personnel Changes 3_26_10 summary
	Item4.E.2._Att5_Personnel Changes 4_2_10 Summary



